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REPORT OF THE MANAGER

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

The W.I.S.E.- CSI 300 China Tracker®* (*This is a synthetic
ETF) ("WISE-CSI300” or the “Sub-Fund”) is an index-
tracking exchange traded fund which seeks to track the
performance of the CSI 300 Index (the “Underlying Index”
or “"CSI300”). As of 31 December 2014, the net asset value
("NAV") per unit of the Sub-Fund was HKD35.3392 with a
total of 262,400,000 units outstanding and total assets
under management ("fAUM”) of HKD9,273,007,824.

The WISE-CSI300 adopts a representative sampling
strategy. A summary of the performance of the WISE-
CSI300 is shown below.
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Total Return®
2@
as of 31 December 2014 (last dealing date of

Since Inception

December, 2014) 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 (Annualized)®
BE-Z-MF+-AM—B(ZZ-NF+=A B AR
E’\Jﬂﬂéx H) “T-mF —T-=F —T--f —T——F —T-TF (F&{)®
CSI 300 (RMB)® 55.61% -5.33% 9.80% -24.05% -11.58% 0.50%
JER300(ARE)®

CSI 300 (HKD)®© 51.95% -2.55%  10.78%  -20.48% -8.32% 3.10%
BR300 (%) ©

WISE-CSI300 NAV-to-NAV@ 40.27% -8.24% 7.28% -21.31% -10.61% -1.04%
ERERI0EEFEHEEFE

WISE-CSI300 Market-to-Market® 28.29% -14.33% 5.97% -26.85% 3.99% -2.26%

IRREAR300MELTE®

Past performance figures shown are not indicative of the future
performance of the sub-fund.

Starting from 1 July 2014, CSI 300 Total Return Index is replaced
with CSI 300 Net Total Return Index for index performance
calculation. CSI 300 Net Total Return Index is denominated in RMB.
For the purpose of performance comparison, index performance is
presented in HKD and calculated by referring to the foreign exchange
rates for RMB / HKD quoted by Bloomberg — Bloomberg RMB (CNY)
rate (Tokyo Composite) at 4:00 p.m. Hong Kong time on the
corresponding dealing dates.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Performance (continued)

(a) Total returns represent the rate that an investor would have
earned (or lost) on an investment, assuming reinvestment of all
dividends and distributions.

(b) The index performance in RMB calculated on a total return basis
reflects returns due to both price changes and dividend income.
An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the sub-fund.

(c) The index performance in HKD calculated on a total return basis
reflects returns due to both price changes and dividend income.
An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the sub-fund.

(d) The sub-fund performance is calculated in HKD on NAV-to-NAV
basis with gross distribution reinvested. Units in the sub-fund are
issued and redeemed at NAV.

(e) Market returns are calculated in HKD using historical market
closing prices, and do not represent the returns you would receive
if you traded units at other times.

(f)  This is the annualized return since the sub-fund inception. The
sub-fund inception date is 13 July 2007.

Source: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd., China Securities Index
Co., Ltd., Bloomberg

Fund Activities

In 2014, the WISE-CSI300 continued to attract wide interest
from investors seeking to get exposure to A-share market.
As of 31 December 2014, there were 262,400,000 units
outstanding in the Sub-Fund and the Sub-Fund had
exposure to 296 stocks.

Regarding Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act ("FATCA")
enacted by the U.S. in March 2010, an addendum to the
Prospectus of the Sub-Fund (the "Addendum”) was issued
to (i) add relevant paragraphs relating to “"US Person
restrictions” and “Personal Data or Confidential Information”;
(ii) enhance the risk disclosure by including the “Risk
relating to obligations of the Sub-Fund under FATCA
Regulations” and the “Withholding Tax Risk”; and (iii) add
a section headed “Compulsory Redemptions under Certain
Circumstances”.

On 30 July 2014, the Manager announced that Moody’s had
downgraded the Issuer Credit Rating of Deutsche Bank from
A2 to A3. As at the date of the announcement, the credit
rating of Deutsche Bank remains above the minimum credit
rating requirement as disclosed in the prospectus.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities (continued)

In accordance with the PRC Capital Gain Tax ("CGT") Circular
issued on 14 November 2014, the Manager announced that
certain adjustments were made to the provisioning policy
with respect to CGT applicable to the AXPs and A Shares
direct investment through QFII Quota of the Sub-Fund. The
NAV of the Sub-Fund on and after 17 November 2014
reflected the following:

1. Reversal of provisions on Unrealised Gains - The CGT
provisioning on unrealised gains as of 14 November
2014 was reversed. The NAV of the Sub-Fund was
positively impacted.

2. Subject to further notice, the PRC CGT Circular clarified
that effective from 17 November 2014, the Gains
obtained by the QFIIs and the RQFIIs were temporarily
exempted from the corporate income tax. The
clarification allowed the Manager to cease CGT
provisioning for Gains made on AXPs and A Shares
direct investment through QFII Quota from 17
November 2014 onwards.

3. All CGT provisions on realised gains made through
AXPs and A Shares direct investment through QFII
Quota up to and including 14 November 2014
continued to be made and that was aligned with the
clarifications announced by the PRC CGT Circular. The
NAV of the Sub-Fund was not impacted.

As at 17 November 2014, the CGT Adjustment to NAV per
Unit was HKD +0.37, and the CGT Adjustment to NAV (%)
was +1.39%.

On 11 December 2014, the Manager announced that the
following changes were made to the Offering Document of
the Sub-Fund:

1. Investment Objective of the Sub-Fund

Taking into account FAQ19 of the Post Authorization
Compliance Issues of SFC-authorized Unit Trusts and
Mutual Funds and the Manager’s intention for the Sub-
Fund to invest in A Shares (instead of AXPs or through
the Manager’s QFII investment quota) directly in the
future, the requirements of the SFC’s prior approval
and not less than one month’s written notice were
removed.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities (continued)

2. PRC Capital Gain Tax provisioning

As a result of the change in respect of PRC Capital Gain
Tax provisioning approach of the Sub-Fund as
mentioned in the previous announcement dated 17
November 2014, the Manager updated the relevant
disclosure in the Offering Document.

3. The form of collateral to be taken by the Sub-Fund

When obtaining collateral or credit support for the
Sub-Fund in respect of AXPs issued by an AXP issuer,
apart from constituent stocks of the Hang Seng Index,
Hang Seng China Enterprises Index and Hang Seng
Composite Index and cash and cash equivalents, SFC
authorized physical RQFII ETF units (up to 10% of Net
Asset Value of the Sub-Fund) were also accepted as
collateral for the Sub-Fund.

4. Other Updates and Amendments
(i) The address of the Service Agent;

(ii) On 13 November 2014, Hong Kong and the United
States signed a Model 2 IGA for implementation
of the Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act
(FACTA);

In view of the SFC’s new disclosure requirements of the
ongoing charges figure, tracking difference and past
performance information in the product key facts statements
(“"KFS"), the KFS of the Sub-Fund has been updated. Since
“ongoing charges figure” has been disclosed in substitution
of “Total Expense Ratio (TER)” in the KFS, the paragraphs
relating to “TER” in Appendix V to the Prospectus have been
removed.

Please refer to the corresponding public announcements on
our company web-site (www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.

Index Activities

The CSI 300 Index underwent two regular semi-annual
reviews in 2014. The details of the two index reviews are
summarized in Figure 1.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Index Activities (continued)

In order to enhance the stability of CSI 300 constituents
and reduce the index turnover rate, the China Securities
Index Co., Ltd. (CSI) decided to add an additional periodic
review rule. If old constituents of CSI300 rank top 60% by
average daily trading value in the universe, they could enter
next step to be ranked by market cap. The additional rule
was effective in the first half of 2014 periodic review.

The CSI decided to include Chinext stocks that had listed
more than 3 years in the universe of CSI 300, CSI 500, etc.
The rule adjustment took effect from the second regular
review in 2014.

Please refer to the corresponding announcements on the
CSI web-site (www.csindex.com.cn) for details.
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Figure 1 1
Deletion 55 Addition 1%

Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EHAH ReRT | RiIER RaRT | RIER
16-Jun-2014 000046 OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS CQ., LTD. 000027 Shenzhen Energy Group Co., Ltd.
ZE-MESATAA ZAERRGOBRAR ABERERRNERAR
16-Jun-2014 000528 GUANGXI LIUGONG MACHINERY CO., LTD 000413 Dongxu Optoelectronic Technology Co., Ltd.
“F-mERATAS RN LRARG RO R ENARGERAT
16-Jun-2014 000596 | ANHUI GUJING DISTILLERY CO.,LTD 000503 SEARAINBOW HOLDING CO.,LTD
ZE-MERATARA ZHAHEERNBERAR BIhE (R RHBERAT
16-Jun-2014 000703 HENGYI PETROCHEMICAL CO., LTD 000883 HuBei Energy Group CO., LTD.
ZE-MWESATAA ERELRABRAT L REERDERAT
16-Jun-2014 000933 HENAN SHEN HUO COAL INDUSTRY AND 000917 HUNAN TV&BROADCAST INTERMEDIARY CO.,
ZE-MESATAR ELECTRICITY POWER CO.LTD LTD

AABARERNBRAT HAEEEERNERAR
16-Jun-2014 002069 ZHANGZIDAO GROUP CO.,LTD. 002008 Han's Laser Technology Industry Group Co., Ltd.
ZE-MESATAA EFERERNERAR RERANREEEEROBRAR
16-Jun-2014 002155 Chenzhou Mining Group Co.,Ltd. 002252 Shanghai RAAS Blood Products Co.,Ltd.
ZE-NWEAATAA MARMNEERDERAR IERTREmRAERAR
16-Jun-2014 002299 Fujian Sunner Development Co., Ltd. 002292 Guangdong Alpha Animation and Culture Co.,Ltd.
ZZ-WERATAE RREEERROHEBAT ERARSEULRABRAT
16-Jun-2014 002431 PALM LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE CO., LTD. 002400 Guangdong Advertising CO.,Ltd.
ZE-IERATAA FREMRAERAR EREEERNERAT
16-Jun-2014 600160 ZheJiang Ju Hua Co.,Ltd. 002410 GLODON SOFTWARE COMPANY LIMITED.
ZZ-WERATAE HIELRABRAR EBETHRNERAT
16-Jun-2014 600266 BEIJING URBAN CONSTRUCTION INVESTMENT &| 002416 Shenzhen Aisidi CO.,LTD.
ZE-MESATAA DEVELOPMENT CO.,LTD. MR EERHERAT

ITHBRERERNERAT




REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued) HERBHE (K)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF B BEEER0FTEEHEEC " HESR-E

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* ERXRBEEES®)
(*This is a synthetic ETF) (EEETFsRIINTFES)
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BuFEA (&)
Index Activities (continued) EEUEE (&)
Figure 1 (continued) B 1 (&)
Deletion 55 Addition 12
Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EHAH ReRT | RiIEH RART | RiIER
16-Jun-2014 600528 China Railway Erju Co.,Ltd.(CREC) 002429 Shenzhen MTC Co.,LTD.
ZE-NWESATAR HEZRRHEBAT RS BIRAE
16-Jun-2014 600582 Tiandi Science & Technology Co.,LTD 002465 GUANGZHOU HAIGE COMMUNICATIONS GROUP
ZE-MERATAA RUBERHBRRAR INCORPORATED COMPANY
EMBRBESERNERAT
16-Jun-2014 600598 | Heilongjiang Agriclture Company Limited 002470 | Kingenta Ecological Engineering Group Co., Ltd.
ZE-NESATAR ERINATEERABRAF SERERTREERNBRAR
16-Jun-2014 600694 DASHANG CO.,LTD. 002475 Luxshare Precision Industry Co.,LTD.
ZZ-WERATAE RERDBRAF UABRIERNERAR
16-Jun-2014 600811 ORIENT GROUP INCORPORATION 600023 Zhejiang Zheneng Electric Power Co., Ltd
ZE-WESATAR RAEERNEBR AR ML E NRHERAT
16-Jun-2014 600859 BEIJING WANGFUJING DEPARTMENT STORE 600277 INNER MONGOLIA ELION ENERGY COMPANY
“E-mESATRE (GROUP)CO.,LTD. LIMITED
FREFHEE (B RHERAA R ENERRNBRAF
16-Jun-2014 600970 | Sinoma International Engineering Co.,Ltd. 600633 | Zhejiang Daily Media Group Co.,Ltd.
ZE-MESATAR FEEHBIETRRABRAF THREREERNERAR
16-Jun-2014 600971 Anhui Hengyuan Coal Industry and Electricity 600867 | TONGHUA DONGBAO PHARMACEUTICAL CO.,LTD,
—E-WERNATAE Power Co., Ltd. BLREEERHERAT
ZREREERNBRAT
16-Jun-2014 600997 KAILUAN ENERGY CHEMICAL CORPORATION 600880 Chengdu B-ray Media Co.,Ltd
ZF-IEAATAR LIMITED RAERERRITARA
R R IRNBRAR
16-Jun-2014 601001 Datong Coal Industry Co., Ltd. 600998 Jointown Pharmaceutical Group Company Limited
ZE-NWEAATAA RREERHERAT NNEBEEERGH AR AR
16-Jun-2014 601099 THE PACIFIC SECURITIES CO.,LTD 601179 China XD Electric Co., Ltd.
—ZZ-WERATAE AFHEHRNERAA FERREERRNERAT
16-Jun-2014 601101 BEIJING HAOHUA ENERGY RESOURCE CO. ,LTD | 601216 | INNER MONGOLIA JUNZHENG ENERGY &
ZE-NWEAATAA KREERRRHERAH CHEMICAL INDUSTRY Co.,LTD.
RNEGHE R IROERAR
16-Jun-2014 601106 China First Heavy Industries 601225 SHAANXI COAL INDUSTRY COMPANY LIMITED
—ZZ-WERATAE HEE-ENERRO AT RAZERHBRAR
16-Jun-2014 601369 | XI'AN SHAANGU POWER CO., LTD. 601929 | JISHI MEDIA CO., LTD.
ZE-MERATRA BRREBNROERAT ARERRNERAR
16-Jun-2014 601717 ZHENGZHOU COAL MINING MACHINERY GROUP 603699 Neway Valve (Suzhou) Co., Ltd.
ZE-WFERATAE Co.,Ltd BINARRFRO BB AR
DMERERSERABRAR
15-Dec-2014 000012 CSG HOLDING CO.,LTD. 000559 WANXIANG QIANCHAO CO.,LTD
—Z-ME+ZA+HA PEEREERNBRART ERZHRNERAT
15-Dec-2014 000656 JINKE PROPERTY GROUP CO., LTD 000825 SHANXI TAIGANG STAINLESS STEEL CO.LTD
—Z-EE+=A+RA SRHEEERNERAR WAAHAEHBRNERAT




REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued) HERBHE (K)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF B BEEER00FEEHESC (HESR &

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* ERRGMEEES)
(*This is a synthetic ETF) (EEETFsRIINTFES)
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BUREA (&)
Index Activities (continued) EEUEE (&)
Figure 1 (continued) 1(&)
Deletion 55 Addition 12
Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EHAH ks | RHER ks | RHER
15-Dec-2014 000718 | Suning Universal Co.,LTD 000898 | ANGANG STEEL CO.,LTD
ZZ-WETZATHA BEREROHERAA GHRNERAR
15-Dec-2014 000758 China Nonferrous Metal Industry"s Foreign 002153 Beijing Shiji Information Technology Co., Ltd.
—“EF-RE+-F+AA Engineering and Construction Co., Ltd. ERPRAEGEERIRODER AT
HEECLERERNERAT
15-Dec-2014 000961 Jiangsu Zhongnan Construction Group CO.,LTD 300015 Aier Eye Hospital Group Co.,Ltd.
“Z-ME+=A+HA THTERRERRDERAA FRRNBREERABRAR
15-Dec-2014 002106 | SHENZHEN LAIBAO HI-TECH CO., LTD. 300017 | Wangsu Science & Technology Co.,Ltd.
“Z-mE+ZA+AHA RAFERREROERAA BENRROBRAR
15-Dec-2014 002269 Shanghai Metersbonwe Fashion & Accessories 300024 | SIASUN ROBOT&AUTOMATION CO., LTD
ZZ-METZATHA Co., Ltd EEHLEEABBRNER AR
HEREHARRSRAERAT
15-Dec-2014 600062 CHINA RESOURCES DOUBLE—CRANE 300027 HUAYI BROTHERS MEDIA CORPORATION
ZE-NETZATEA PHARMACEUTICAL CO.,LTD. EANSEERNERAT
EREBREXRHBERATA
15-Dec-2014 600096 YUNNAN YUNTIANHUA CO.,LTD 300058 BlueFocus Communication Group Co., Ltd.
—Z-WE+ZA+HA ERERRNBRAT] FREEHEREERRERRNERAR
15-Dec-2014 600123 Shanxi Lanhua Sci-Tech Venture Co.,Ltd 300070 BEIJING ORIGINWATER TECHNOLOGY CO.,LTD.
“T-mE+ZATEA BRI E RN ERA T EREKRRERAERAR
15-Dec-2014 600216 ZHEJIANG MEDICINE CO.,LTD 300124 Shenzhen Inovance Technology Co., Ltd
—Z-mE+ZA+HA HIBERNER LA AYITE) I RIROER AR
15-Dec-2014 600219 SHANDONG NANSHAN ALUMIUM CO.,LTD. 300133 Zhejiang Huace Film & TV Co.,Ltd.
ZE-NETZATAA IWREILEERHBRAR] MIERFARNERAF
15-Dec-2014 600259 Rising Nonferrous Metals Share Co., Ltd. 300146 BY-HEALTH CO.,LTD
EZ-ME+ZA+HA ERAGEERNBRAR AEERRHBRAR
15-Dec-2014 600376 BEIJING CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT CO.,LTD. 300251 Beijing Enlight Media Co., Ltd.
ZE-NETZATHA IREBRERNERAR AR EEERNERAR
15-Dec-2014 600403 HENAN DAYOU ENERGY CO.,LTD 600038 HAFEI AVIATION INDUSTRY Co., Ltd
—Z-MWE+ZA+HA AEABHRRNBRAR PRETRROERAF
15-Dec-2014 600546 Shanxi Coal International Energy Group Co.,LTD | 600373 CHINESE UNIVERSE PUBLISHING AND MEDIA
ZE-NETZATEA LB REERGER AR 0., LTD.
R RIHRERR D R A A
15-Dec-2014 600895 SHANGHAI ZHANGJIANG HI-TECH PARK 600398 HEILAN HOME CO.,LTD
Z-MET-ATEA DEVELOPMENT CO.,LTD BRFZRNERAT
EERIAMEREREROERARA
15-Dec-2014 601139 SHENZHEN GAS CORPORATION LTD. 600485 Beijing Zhongchuang Telecom Test Co., Ltd.
—T-mE+-AtEA AT REERNERAR FREEBERBEERNERAR]
15-Dec-2014 601238 GUANGZHOU AUTOMOBILE GROUP CO.,LTD. 600570 HUNDSUN TECHNOLOGIES INC.
ZE-MmETZATHA EMABEERNERAR BAEEFROBRAA




REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued) HERBHE (K)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF ¥ EEEFR300FTEEHESC (" HEER -8
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* ERXRBEEES®)
(*This is a synthetic ETF) (EEETFsRIINTFES)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BuFEA (&)

Index Activities (continued) EEUEE (&)
Figure 1 (continued) 1(&)
Deletion 55 Addition 12
Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EHAH ReRT | RiIEH RART | RiIER
15-Dec-2014 601666 PINGDINGSHAN TIANAN COAL MINING CO., LTD.| ~ 600578 BEIJING JINGNENG POWER CO.,LTD.
—E-mE+ZATRA TRLRZEERHER AT FRREENRHERAT
15-Dec-2014 601918 SDIC XINJI ENERGY CONPANY LIMTEL 601727 Shanghai Electric Group Company Limited
—Z-EF+=A+RA ERITERRNVBRAF TBEREERNERAR
15-Dec-2014 601991 Datang International Power Generation Co.,Ltd. 603288 Foshan Haitian Flavouring and Food Company
ZE-METZATHA REEBEERNBRAT Ltd.
FELTERERRBRAERAF

Source: China Securities Index Co., Ltd., Shanghai Stock Exchange, Shenzhen Stock Exchange
BRR - PAHEE BRG] - FIEEERZAT - RINEHKZZAT



REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

The W.I.S.E. - CSI HK 100 Tracker™ (*WISE-CSIHK100" or
the “Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking exchange traded fund
which seeks to track the performance of the CSI Hong Kong
100 Index (the “Underlying Index” or “"CSIHK100"). As of
31 December 2014, the net asset value ("NAV”) per unit of
the Sub-Fund was HKD20.7305 with a total of 16,500,000
units outstanding and total assets under management
("AUM") of HKD342,052,662.

The WISE-CSIHK100 adopts a representative sampling
strategy, and invests in a representative sample of the index
securities of the Underlying Index. A summary of the
performance of the WISE-CSIHK100 is shown below.

BEeKE®RE (&)

B BREFEEB100EHEE™
(REETFsRIINTES)
BuFAA

EERR
BEREETELI00EHRES™(REFEERE 100]
FFESDR—EAEBERIAEERES  BR
BHREPEEEL 1008 ([HEREEH K FEEE
100) KRR - HE-_T—NWF+_AM—HB  FE
CEHESENEEFER20.730587T  DETHE
T E{I4851% 16,500,000 - BIREE ([AUM]) R
R85 /5 342,052,662 T o

RERERE 100 RARRMEMERE - WA
BB AR MENERES - BEPEFE 1008
R -

Total Return® in HKD

2WE@ LB E

as of 31 December 2014 (last dealing date of Since Inception
December, 2014) 2014 2012 2011 2010 (Annualized)®©
BE-Z-MF+-AM—B(ZE-RF+ZA BRZIAR
REX5H) “T-mF —T-=f —T--f —T——F —T-TF (F%fp)@
CSIHK100® 5.31% 6.61%  26.23% -17.64% 9.28% 2.38%
HEES 1000

WISE-CSIHK100 NAV-to-NAV© 4.44% 455%  25.97% -18.80% 9.37% 1.28%
SETEER 100 EEFEHEEFEC

WISE-CSIHK100 Market-to-Market( 5.03% 331%  27.17%  -18.58% 9.35% 1.38%

RETEEA100MEHHEY

Past performance figures shown are not indicative of the future
performance of the sub-fund.

(a) Total returns represent the rate that an investor would have
earned (or lost) on an investment, assuming reinvestment of all
dividends and distributions.

(b) The index performance calculated on a total return basis reflects

returns due to both price changes and dividend income.
An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the sub-fund.

(c)  Units in the sub-fund are issued and redeemed at NAV. The sub-
fund performance is calculated on NAV-to-NAV basis with gross
distribution reinvested.

(d) Market returns are calculated using historical market closing
prices, and do not represent the returns you would receive if you
traded units at other times.

(e) This is the annualized return since the sub-fund inception. The
sub-fund inception date is 13 May 2008.

Source: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd., China Securities Index
Co., Ltd., Bloomberg

BRI AT TR AR KA

(a) ZEUmARREEHR(HIRX) BFHF - EFREBRE
BB BRI °

(b) BB E A EH R T R EEISE B ELA
MELR K s - REZE TEEEERER—EIES - 5%
BRI TRBETEER ~ X BHMALEMHE %
FERFEEEFRED BIFHAIRE -

(c) TFEELHWEDEARAEEEFERTRED - FREEH
REZREEFEHEEFETE  BRBEBRA

(d) TEEHRELZELKEBEETE - LT ARE T ER MR
BEERDEWERAIEIE -

(e) EEATFTEEHKTUKBFLLEE - FREDHZ AR
—EFENFLAF=H-

BERA  PIRER AR A EEEEHRAA] - FAE AR
LAl EIEEH
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.IL.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities

As of 31 December 2014, there were 16,500,000 units
outstanding in the Sub-Fund and the Sub-Fund had
exposure to 85 stocks.

Effective from 24 June 2014, Macquarie Bank Limited
(“"MBL") was appointed as a Participating Dealer of the Sub-
Fund.

Regarding Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act (“"FATCA")
enacted by the U.S. in March 2010, an addendum to the
Prospectus of the Sub-Fund (the "Addendum”) was issued
to (i) add relevant paragraphs relating to “US Person
restrictions” and “Personal Data or Confidential Information”;
(ii) enhance the risk disclosure by including the “Risk
relating to obligations of the Sub-Fund under FATCA
Regulations” and the “"Withholding Tax Risk”; and (iii) add
a section headed “Compulsory Redemptions under Certain
Circumstances”.

With effect from 29 October 2014, the Prospectus of the
sub Funds was updated to include the disclosure regarding
the Participating Dealer’s agent. A Participating Dealer’s
agent might be appointed by the Participating Dealer to
perform relevant CCASS operations on the Participating
Dealer’s behalf. In such case, the Participating Dealer might
not necessarily be a CCASS participant while the Participating
Dealer’s agent shall be a CCASS participant.

An addendum to the Prospectus of the sub Funds (the
“Addendum”) taking effect on 29 October 2014 has been
issued to add the disclosure regarding the agent of the
Participating Dealer in connection with procedures for
creation and redemption of units.

A distribution of HKD 0.43 per unit cash dividend was paid
on 26 January 2015. The Ex-distribution Date was 29
December 2014.

In view of the SFC’s new disclosure requirements of the
ongoing charges figure, tracking difference and past
performance information in the product key facts statements
(“"KFS"), the KFS of the Sub-Fund has been updated. Since
“ongoing charges figure” has been disclosed in substitution
of “Total Expense Ratio (TER)” in the KFS, the paragraph
relating to “TER"” in Appendix III to the Prospectus has been
removed.

11
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B BREFEEB100EHEE™
(REETFsRIINTES)
BFAA (8)

BEEFEH

BE_TNFE+_AM—B FEIEBETESH
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.IL.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities (continued)

On 13 November 2014, Hong Kong and the United States
signed a Model 2 IGA for implementation of the Foreign
Account Tax Compliance Act (FATCA). The Manager has
updated such information. Information updates including
the top ten holding of the CSI HK 100 have also been made.

Changes set out in the previous addenda to the Prospectus
have also been incorporated in the updated Prospectus.

Please refer to the corresponding public announcements on
our company web-site (www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.

Index Activities

The CSI HK 100 Index underwent two regular semi-annual
reviews in 2014. The details of the two index reviews are
summarized in Figure 1.

Please refer to the corresponding announcements on the
CSI web-site (www.csindex.com.cn) for details.

ESKERE (H)

B BREFEEB100EHEE™
(REETFsRIINTES)
BFAA (8)

E&ES (#)

R-ZE—NFE+—A+=AHBEEXEEMRFATCA
BREMA (BRAHH) EeKRCEFTREE
£ EEMEHNBEPERE L1000+ RKFE -

e REERENBERAX BT EAASTE
SRmERS -

FiBBELEARARE (www.boci-pru.com.hk) Ft
HEEARE o

BERES
R-T—ME - BEPEES 100 BB EMRE B
R FIE o ME BB AN E 1 -

FBEBEL2EAHPEREHEERAAMA G
(www.csindex.com.cn) FTEl R A S -

Figure 1 1
Deletion Ik Addition %
Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
ENRE Rtk | RHER RisE | RHIER
16-Jun-2014 10 Hang Lung Group Limited 20 Wheelock And Company Limited
ZE-MERATRA BREBERAR SEEARRA
16-Jun-2014 316 Orient Overseas (International) Limited 168 Tsingtao Brewery Company Limited
“E-MERATRE RENER) BRAR EREERNERAT
16-Jun-2014 753 Air China Limited 384 China Gas Holdings Limited
ZE-MERATRA hEERMEROBRAR PERARRERAR
16-Jun-2014 1212 Lifestyle International Holdings Limited 656 Fosun International Limited
ZE-MERATRA MEEREEARAR EEERBRAR
16-Jun-2014 1800 China Communications Construction Company 669 Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd.
ZE-WERATRA Limited EIMEXARAA
PERREROBRAT
16-Jun-2014 1898 China Coal Energy Company Limited 1169 Haier Electronics Group Co., Ltd.
ZE-MESATAR PETRERROBRAT BREREEERAA
16-Jun-2014 1972 Swire Properties Limited 1359 China Cinda Asset Management Co., Ltd.
ZE-WERATRA AEHERRAR FREEEEEERNBRAF
16-Jun-2014 3308 Golden Eagle Retail Group Limited 2333 Great Wall Motor Company Limited
ZE-MESATAA cEREEEARAR R AERNBRAT
16-Jun-2014 3323 China National Building Material Company 6863 China Huishan Dairy Holdings Company Limited
ZZ-MERATRE Limited EELAEERAR LA
REEMRAERAR
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

ESKERE (H)

B BREFEEB100EHEE™

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (BB ETFsRIINTFES)
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BUFEA (&)
Index Activities (continued) B8RS (E)
Figure 1 (continued) 1(4&)
Deletion 5k Addition
Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
ENEE Rt | RHEH RtofE | RHEH
15-Dec-2014 363 Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited 257 China Everbright International Limited
“Z-MET-A+EA PEESERERAR EXABRRAR AR
15-Dec-2014 1038 Cheung Kong Infrastructure Holdings Limited 460 Sihuan Pharmaceutical Holdings Group Ltd.
“Z-METZATEA RIERSERRAT MR EEREEERAR
15-Dec-2014 3383 Agile Property Holdings Limited 1619 Tianhe Chemicals Group Limited
—Z-MmET-A+EA R ERRERAR RaltIEEERARA
15-Dec-2014 6808 Sun Art Retail Group Limited 2888 Standard Chartered Plc
“Z-MET-ATEA BETEERAA BITRERRAR

Source: China Securities Index Co.

, Ltd., HKEx

BERAR - FAERBRAF] - BEXZAT
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued) HELRmMeE (1)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF . EELESOHEEREESS

W.I1.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®* (CHESHEEERRZFEEES)

(*This is a synthetic ETF) (ZEETFsRIINTFES)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) BNEEA

Fund Performance HeRH

The W.I.S.E.- SSE 50 China Tracker®* (*This is a synthetic BELESOTEBHEESR*(FHES R —

ETF) ("WISE-SSE50” or the “Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking THRBEES) (T ﬁ*'ﬂ:ﬁ 501k f%%ij) E_1

exchange traded fund which seeks to provide investment EBEMTSMEERES  BEFFESH (A &
performance (before taxes) that tracks the performance of BRIEH EES0EE ([1BEBEE] skl L& 50)) /8
the SSE 50 Index (the “Underlying Index” or “"SSE50”). As KR -BE_T-—NF+AM—A FESEES
of 31 December 2014, the net asset value ("NAV”) per unit BUEESFER23.86168 L ERITHNESEMLA
of the Sub-Fund was HKD23.8616 with a total of 9,600,000 #7/49,600,000E - BEIREERE (AUM]) BET 5
units outstanding and total assets under management 229,071,056/8 7T °

(“AUM") of HKD229,071,056.

The WISE-SSE50 adopts a representative sampling strategy. 1255 FESORARR MM - 128 EFES0ME
A summary of the performance of the WISE-SSE50 is shown WHLaman s -
below.

Total Return®@

2@

as of 31 December 2014 (last dealing date of Since Inception
December, 2014) 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 (Annualized)®
HE-Z-ME+-AM—B(ZE-NF+ZAK B AR
BERHH) “T-mE —T-=f % —T——F —T-TF (F&{)O
SSESO (RMB)® 69.34%  -12.35% 18.10% -16.78%  -21.52% 8.57%

50(ARH)®
SSE50 (HKD)®@ 65.23% -9.75%  19.19% -12.95%  -18.56% 10.43%
Ha.u 50(/%%)“)

WISE-SSE50 NAV-to-NAV@ 57.60% -12.84% 14.33%  -22.09% -19.48% 4.57%
BE FES0EEFEHEREFEC

WISE-SSES0 Market-to-Market® 52.10% -11.92%  11.05% -27.46% -12.09% 4.02%

BELESOMEHME®

Past performance figures shown are not indicative of the future BEHIEIEW T EFLELE o
performance of the sub-fund.

Starting from 1 July 2014, SSE 50 Total Return Index is replaced with B E—NEL — A A E SR A0 DI E
SSE 50 Net Total Return Index for index performance calculation. SSE g;@;@_ﬁgg 50 B 25H580 o | EB0FWFIEEZ LA RS
50 Net Total Return Index is denominated in RMB. For the purpose of o BB FENE  EHEBETILUETER  WREEHEEH
performance comparison, index performance is presented in HKD and /}f\fgfi B 5 0 2505 E] T F Uk iR S8 A RIS (CNY) B Rk
calculated by referring to the foreign exchange rates for RMB / HKD AIERHENRK HTIER -

quoted by Bloomberg - Bloomberg RMB (CNY) rate (Tokyo Composite)
at 3:00 p.m. Hong Kong time on the corresponding dealing dates.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®"

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Performance (continued)

(a) Total returns represent the rate that an investor would have
earned (or lost) on an investment, assuming reinvestment of all
dividends and distributions.

(b) The index performance in RMB calculated on a total return basis
reflects returns due to both price changes and dividend income.
An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the sub-fund.

(c) The index performance in HKD calculated on a total return basis
reflects returns due to both price changes and dividend income.
An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the sub-fund.

(d) The sub-fund performance is calculated in HKD on NAV-to-NAV
basis with gross distribution reinvested. Units in the sub-fund are
issued and redeemed at NAV.

(e) Market returns are calculated in HKD using historical market
closing prices, and do not represent the returns you would receive
if you traded units at other times.

(f)  This is the annualized return since the sub-fund inception. The
sub-fund inception date is 9 April 2009.

Source: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd., China Securities Index
Co., Ltd., Bloomberg

Fund Activities

In 2014, the WISE-SSE50 continued to attract wide interest
from investors seeking to get exposure to A-share market.
As of 31 December 2014, there were 9,600,000 units
outstanding in the Sub-Fund and the Sub-Fund had
exposure to 49 stocks.

Regarding Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act (“"FATCA")
enacted by the U.S. in March 2010, an addendum to the
Prospectus of the Sub-Fund (the "Addendum”) was issued
to (i) add relevant paragraphs relating to “US Person
restrictions” and “Personal Data or Confidential Information”;
(ii) enhance the risk disclosure by including the “Risk
relating to obligations of the Sub-Fund under FATCA
Regulations” and the “Withholding Tax Risk”; and (iii) add
a section headed “Compulsory Redemptions under Certain
Circumstances”.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®"

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities (continued)

Taking into account FAQ19 of the Post Authorization
Compliance Issues of SFC-authorized Unit Trusts and Mutual
Funds and the Manager’s intention for the Sub-Fund to
invest in A Shares directly in the future, the Prospectus was
updated so that with effect from 10 November 2014 the
requirements of the SFC’s prior approval and not less than
one month’s written notice to the Unitholders were removed.

In accordance with the PRC Capital Gain Tax ("CGT") Circular
issued on 14 November 2014, the Manager announced that
certain adjustments were made to the provisioning policy
with respect to CGT applicable to the AXPs of the Sub-Fund.
The NAV of the Sub-Fund on and after 17 November 2014
reflected the following:

1. Reversal of provisions on Unrealised Gains - The CGT
provisioning on unrealised gains as of 14 November
2014 was reversed. The NAV of the Sub-Fund was
positively impacted.

2. Subject to further notice, the PRC CGT Circular clarified
that effective from 17 November 2014, the Gains
obtained by the QFIIs and the RQFIIs were temporarily
exempted from the corporate income tax. The
clarification allowed the Manager to cease CGT
provisioning for Gains made on AXPs and A Shares
direct investment through QFII Quota from 17
November 2014 onwards.

3. All CGT provisions on realised gains made through
AXPs up to and including 14 November 2014 continued
to be made and that was aligned with the clarifications
announced by the PRC CGT Circular. The NAV of the
Sub-Fund was not impacted.

As at 17 November 2014, the CGT Adjustment to NAV per
Unit was HKD +0.14, and the CGT Adjustment to NAV (%)
was +0.88%.

BEeKE®RE (&)

¥ EELRSOMEERES®
ChHESH-ESRXSZMEEES)
(BEETFsRIIWTFES)
BUFAA (&)
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®"

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities (continued)

On 11 December 2014, the Manager announced that the
Sub-Fund might also invest and have direct access (the
“Direct Investment Route”) to certain A Shares via the
Shanghai Hong Kong Stock Connect (“Stock Connect”), in
addition to investing in A Shares indirectly through the AXPs
(the "AXP Route”). At the initial launch of Stock Connect,
exposure to A Shares through Stock Connect would not be
more than 30% of the Sub-Fund’s Net Asset Value. In order
to cater for the Sub-Fund’s direct investments in A Shares
through Stock Connect, the procedures for cash Creation
Application and cash Redemption Application would be
introduced.

The Manager revised the Offering Document of the Sub-
Fund as follows:

1. Direct Investment Route

(i) amending the section headed “Investment
Objectives and Policies of the Sub-Fund” so as to
add the Sub-Fund’s Direct Investment Route to
achieve its investment objective;

(ii) updating the section on “Risk Factors and Risk
Management Policies” to include the additional
risk disclosure in relation to direct investment in
A Shares via Stock Connect, e.g. quota limitation,
suspension risk, differences in trading day,
operational risk, restrictions on selling imposed
by front front-end, clearing and settlement risk,
counterparty risk relating to brokers and
regulatory risk etc.;

(iii) updating the section headed “Creation and
Redemption of Units” to include the procedures
for cash Creation Application and cash Redemption
Application;

2. PRC Capital Gain Tax provisioning

As a result of the change in respect of PRC Capital Gain
Tax provisioning approach of the Sub-Fund as
mentioned in the previous announcement dated 17
November 2014, the Manager updated the relevant
disclosure relating to PRC Capital Gain Tax in the
Offering Document.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®"

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities (continued)

3. Form of collateral taken by the Sub-Fund

When obtaining collateral or credit support for the
Sub-Fund in respect of AXPs issued by an AXP issuer,
apart from constituent stocks of the Hang Seng Index,
Hang Seng China Enterprises Index and Hang Seng
Composite Index and cash and cash equivalents, SFC
authorized physical RQFII ETF units (up to 10% of Net
Asset Value of the Sub-Fund) were also accepted as
collateral for the Sub-Fund.

4. Other Updates and Amendments
(i) The address of the Service Agent;

(i) On 13 November 2014, Hong Kong and the United
States signed a Model 2 IGA for implementation
of the Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act
(FACTA);

In view of the SFC’s new disclosure requirements of the
ongoing charges figure, tracking difference and past
performance information in the product key facts statements
(“"KFS"), the KFS of the Sub-Fund has been updated. Since
“ongoing charges figure” has been disclosed in substitution
of “Total Expense Ratio (TER)” in the KFS, the paragraphs
relating to “TER” in Appendix V to the Prospectus have been
removed.

Please refer to the corresponding public announcements on
our company web-site (www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.

Index Activities

The SSE 50 Index underwent two regular semi-annual
reviews in 2014. The details of the two index reviews are
summarized in Figure 1.

Please refer to the corresponding announcements on the
CSI web-site (www.csindex.com.cn) for details.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®"

ESKERE (B)

¥ EELRSOMEERES®
ChHESH-ESRXSZHMEEES)

(*This is a synthetic ETF) (EEETFsRIINTFES)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BuFEA (&)

Index Activities (continued) EEUEE (&)

Figure 1 1

Deletion ZIi Addition 1%
Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EHAH ks | RHER RiofsE | RHER
16-Jun-2014 600362 | JIANGXI COPPER CO., LTD 600089 | TBEA CO.LTD
ZE-MERATRA TRHERGBRAR BEEIROARAR
16-Jun-2014 600489 ZHONGJIN GOLD CORPORATION,LIMITED 600196 Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical (Group) Co.,Ltd.
ZE-MESATAA HeESRNEBRAT LBEERE (RE) RHBRAA
16-Jun-2014 600549 | XIAMEN TUNGSTEN CORP. 600703 SANAN OPTOELECTRONICS CO.,LTD
ZE-MERATARA EFISERHBRAR SRR ERGBRAR
16-Jun-2014 601699 Shanxi Lu'an Environmental Energy Development] 600832 SHANGHAI ORIENTAL PEARL(GROUP) CO.,LTD
ZE-MESATAA Co.,Ltd. EBRAA% (EE) ROBRAR
ESRRRERRERNERAR

16-Jun-2014 601899 Zijin Mining Group Company Limited 601118 China Hainan Rubber Industry Group Co.,LTD.
ZZ-MERATRE ZeRERERNBRAT] BEANGBESSERNERAA
15-Dec-2014 600031 SANY HEAVY INDUSTRY CO.,LTD 600109 SINOLINK SECURITIES CO., LTD.
ZE-MWETZATHA =—EIRLABRAR EeFARHERAR
15-Dec-2014 600383 Gemdale Corporation 600150 China CSSC Holdings Limited
ZZ-METZATHA e (RE) RO AR AR PEMMIERNBRAT
15-Dec-2014 600547 SHANDONG GOLD MINING CO.,LTD. 600372 CHINA AVIC ELECTRONICS CO.,LTD.
ZE-MWETZATHA LREEBEROBRAR PEEETRVBRAF
15-Dec-2014 601117 China National Chemical Engineering CO.,LTD. 600690 QINGDAO HAIER CO. ' LTD
E-NETZATAA HE B TRRNERAT EEERRNARAR
15-Dec-2014 601336 NEW CHINA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD. 601998 CHINA CITIC BANK CORPORATION LIMITED
ZE-METZATHA STEASRBRRNERAR PERIRNEBR AR

Source: China Securities Index Co., Ltd., Shanghai Stock Exchange
BRI - FAHER RN - FHEFRZZH
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
CONSUMPTION TRACKER

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

The W.I.S.E. - CSI HK Listed Mainland Consumption Tracker
(“"WISE-CSIMLCT"” or the “Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking
exchange traded fund which seeks to provide investment
returns, before fees and expenses, that closely correspond
to the performance of the CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable
Mainland Consumption Index (the “Underlying Index” or
“CSI HKT Mainland Consumption”). As of 31 December
2014, the net asset value ("NAV") per unit of the Sub-Fund
was HKD7.2969 with a total of 1,500,000 units outstanding
and total assets under management ("AUM”) of HKD
10,945,342.

The WISE-CSIMLCT adopts a representative sampling
strategy and holds a representative sample of the
constituent securities of the Underlying Index. A summary
of the performance of the WISE-CSIMLCT is shown below.

EeKERE (&)

B RETFREEBLTAMEEERES
(REETFsRIINTES)
BFAA

EERR

BEPERBLTAMBEERESEES ([EEREANH
BEIS[FES]) A—EAESERRFIMEEES -
EERHEEINRERMKE 2 EAEFE LT AR
SAHEEES ([HBEHS X FEBREIIS A
BE ) 2 RATYHENRERR - BE-T—NF
TZAM—B FTEESHNSEMNEEFERT.2969
BT & 4£%1,500,0001E 86 - EEEE (TAUM])
#517510,945,342 87T °

REPEAMEERAAR MR - XA 106
BEHRRREHENKNES - BERBAEER
R -

Total Return@ in HKD

2R @B E

as of 31 December 2014 (last dealing date of December, Since Inception
2014) 2014 2013 2012 2011 (Annualized)®
HE_Z-MFE+-AM—B (CE-EETZANZERSA) ZE-NE  ZB-Zf  ZF-ZfF ZT——F0 gRUNRERE)E
CSI HKT Mainland Consumption® -14.73% 8.48% 10.42% -19.46% -4.78%
REBBARSNMHAE®

WISE-CSIMLCT NAV-to-NAV© -14.79% 7.48% 3.24% -20.39% -6.88%
REPENEEEE FEHEEFEC

WISE-CSIMLCT Market-to-Market( -14.66% 8.65% 2.05% -20.53% -6.91%

BETENEEDEEHE®

Past performance figures shown are not indicative of the future
performance of the sub-fund.

(a) Total returns represent the rate that an investor would have
earned (or lost) on an investment, assuming reinvestment of all
dividends and distributions.

(b)  The index performance calculated on a total return basis reflects

returns due to both price changes and dividend income.
An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the sub-fund.

(c) Units in the sub-fund are issued and redeemed at NAV. The sub-
fund performance is calculated on NAV-to-NAV basis with gross
distribution reinvested.

(d) Market returns are calculated using historical market closing
prices, and do not represent the returns you would receive if you
traded units at other times.

(e) This is the annualized return since the sub-fund inception. The
sub-fund inception date is 7 January 2011.

BERRBEIL TR ARG EE

(a) ZEYaEARKEEZGR(HIEX) BIFHE
HBRE R

EHRRERE

(b) EWa B E A EHR T R R ETEE B SN
TELA Wz - REE TEEEZREN — A58 - A58
) EIHR AT TRREZE ~ XGHAXEMPAZ - %
EREG R FRELBIHARE

(c) FEEZHEEELAIZRAEEFERFTRED - FETDH)
KRUREEFEHEEFEE - B IRBIEBRA

(d) TEERERZEELWEESE  LTHARE T ERE MR
BEHe B WNERaOIE o

(e) EREFEEHKTUKBENREIRE - FREHK 7 AR
—E——F—H+H-
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND

CONSUMPTION TRACKER

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)(continued)

Fund Performance (continued)

(f)  The performance shown for 2011 covers the period from the
sub-fund inception date to the end of 2011.

Source: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd., China Securities Index
Co., Ltd., Bloomberg

Fund Activities

As of 31 December 2014, there were 1,500,000 units
outstanding in the Sub-Fund and the Sub-Fund had
exposure to 52 stocks.

Effective from 24 June 2014, Macquarie Bank Limited
(“"MBL") was appointed as a Participating Dealer of the Sub-
Fund.

Regarding Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act (“"FATCA")
enacted by the U.S. in March 2010, an addendum to the
Prospectus of the Sub-Fund (the "Addendum”) was issued
to (i) add relevant paragraphs relating to “US Person
restrictions” and “Personal Data or Confidential Information”;
(ii) enhance the risk disclosure by including the “Risk
relating to obligations of the Sub-Fund under FATCA
Regulations” and the “Withholding Tax Risk”; and (iii) add
a section headed “Compulsory Redemptions under Certain
Circumstances”.

With effect from 29 October 2014, the Prospectus of the
Sub-Fund was updated to include the disclosure regarding
the Participating Dealer’s agent. A Participating Dealer’s
agent may be appointed by the Participating Dealer to
perform relevant CCASS operations on the Participating
Dealer’s behalf. In such case, the Participating Dealer may
not necessarily be a CCASS participant while the Participating
Dealer’s agent shall be a CCASS participant.

An addendum to the Prospectus of the Sub-Fund (the
“Addendum”) taking effect on 29 October 2014 has been
issued to add the disclosure regarding the agent of the
Participating Dealer in connection with procedures for
creation and redemption of units and the selection of
Participating Dealer.

A distribution of HKD 0.11 per unit cash dividend was paid

on 26 January 2015. The Ex-distribution Date was 29
December 2014.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND

CONSUMPTION TRACKER

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)(continued)

Fund Activities (continued)

In view of the SFC’s new disclosure requirements of the
ongoing charges figure, tracking difference and past
performance information in the product key facts statements
(“"KFS"), the KFS of the Sub-Fund has been updated. Since
“ongoing charges figure” has been disclosed in substitution
of “Total Expense Ratio (TER)” in the KFS, the paragraphs
relating to “TER” in Appendix III to the Prospectus was
removed.

On 13 November 2014, Hong Kong and the United States
signed a Model 2 IGA for implementation of the Foreign
Account Tax Compliance Act (FATCA). The Manager has
updated such information. Information updates including
the top ten holding of the CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable
Mainland Consumption Index have also been made.

Changes set out in the previous addenda to the Prospectus
have also been incorporated in the updated Prospectus.

Please refer to the corresponding public announcements on
our company web-site (www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.

Index Activities

The CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable Mainland Consumption
Index underwent two regular semi-annual reviews in 2014.
In particular, the details of the two index reviews are
summarized in Figure 1.

Please refer to the corresponding announcements on the
CSI web-site (www.csindex.com.cn) for details.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

ESKERE (B)

B RETFREEBLTAMEEERES

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND (BEEETFsRINTES)
CONSUMPTION TRACKER BUBEA (&)
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)(continued)
Index Activities (continued) EEUEE (&)
Figure 1 1
Deletion ZIi Addition 1%
Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EHAH ks | RHER RiofsE | RHER
16-Jun-2014 81 China Overseas Grand Oceans Group Limited 82 V1 Group Limited
ZE-WERATRA mEENEFEERRAR] E-RESERRAT
16-Jun-2014 589 Ports Design Limited 623 SinoMedia Holding Limited
ZE-WERATRA EAREARAA PR RERERERARAR
16-Jun-2014 848 Maoye International Holdings Limited 980 Lianhua Supermarket Holdings Co., Ltd.
ZE-MESATAR REFABERER AR BERTRABRAR
16-Jun-2014 1234 China Lilang Limited 1070 TCL Multimedia Technology Holdings Limited
ZE-MERATRA EMSARAA TCLSFRMBARERAT
16-Jun-2014 2222 NVC Lighting Holding Limited 2678 Texhong Textile Group Limited
ZE-MESATAA ETRBERERAR RIGHEERRAR
16-Jun-2014 6863 China Huishan Dairy Holdings Company Limited
ZE-MERATRA EIBIL L R ERER AR
16-Jun-2014 2280 HC International, Inc.
“E-MERATRA ZRRERLT
15-Dec-2014 6808 Sun Art Retail Group Limited 829 Shenguan Holdings (Group) Limited
—EZ-ME+ZA+HA RETEARAA BORR(£8)ERAA)
15-Dec-2014 1060 Alibaba Pictures Group Limited
ZE-NETZATERA MeCEYXERERAT
15-Dec-2014 1230 Yashili International Holdings Ltd
—Z-ME+ZA+HA BrAERERERAG
15-Dec-2014 1661 Wisdom Holdings Group
“Z-MET-ATEA BEBREE

Source: China Securities Index Co., Ltd., HKEx
BRAOR - FiFEE AR E] - BERXGHT
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND

REAL ESTATE TRACKER

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

The W.I.S.E. - CSI HK Listed Mainland Real Estate Tracker
(“WISE-CSIMLRET" or the “Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking
exchange traded fund which seeks to provide investment
returns, before fees and expenses, that closely correspond
to the performance of the CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable
Mainland Real Estate Index (the “Underlying Index” or "CSI
HKT Mainland Real Estate”). As of 31 December 2014, the
net asset value (*NAV”) per unit of the Sub-Fund was
HKD5.6247 with a total of 2,500,000 units outstanding and
total assets under management ("AUM”) of HKD 14,061,815.

The WISE-CSIMLRET adopts a representative sampling
strategy and holds a representative sample of the
constituent securities of the Underlying Index. A summary
of the performance of the WISE-CSIMLRET is shown below.
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Total Return® in HKD

23 @R THHE

as of 31 December 2014 (last dealing date of December, Since Inception

2014) 2014 2013 2012 20110 (Annualized)®

HECZ-MF+_AM—B (CE-EF+_ANKERSR) —T-WF —T-=Ff C"T--F ZT——F0 gRuREERL)E@

CSI HKT Mainland Real Estate® -3.15% -7.69% 73.89% -33.64% 0.79%

REERARSAMME®

WISE-CSIMLRET NAV-to-NAV(© -4.15% -10.24% 68.88% -36.14% -1.86%

EEREN M EREFENEEFEC

WISE-CSIMLRET Market-to-Market® -4.00% -8.50% 49.57% -29.62% -1.95%

EERENHENELTE®

Past performance figures shown are not indicative of the future BB T BT o

performance of the sub-fund.

(a) Total returns represent the rate that an investor would have (a) ZMasAERREZHIR (KIEX) BHFE - &P ELHRE
earned (or lost) on an investment, assuming reinvestment of all FERERDIE
dividends and distributions.

(b) The index performance calculated on a total return basis reflects (b) Z2Was BT B8R R B EREEEFRE YA
returns due to both price changes and dividend income. MELER Kz - KEETHEEERER—EEE - A75%
An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index HIEIRB W TREEERER - XGKALAMES - Z
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction ERELEFEFELEHAFRE
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the sub-fund.

(c)  Units in the sub-fund are issued and redeemed at NAV. The sub- (c) TEzHEENAIZREEEFEZTRIED - FEZH
fund performance is calculated on NAV-to-NAV basis with gross KRB EFEHEEFENE  EORAEERE -
distribution reinvested.

(d) Market returns are calculated using historical market closing (d) TEEFEIZFELWREFE - W THRE T EEMFRE
prices, and do not represent the returns you would receive if you EER S EWRAIEIR -
traded units at other times.

(e) This is the annualized return since the sub-fund inception. The (e) EREATFESHVUKEFELEFHRE - FE2HK T HE
sub-fund inception date is 7 January 2011. —E——F—H+H-

(f)  The performance shown for 2011 covers the period from the (f) ZFE——FHXREFEFEEKTARZ T ——FEK

sub-fund inception date to the end of 2011.

Source: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd., China Securities Index
Co., Ltd., Bloomberg

HfE -
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND

REAL ESTATE TRACKER

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)(continued)

Fund Activities

As of 31 December 2014, there were 2,500,000 units
outstanding in the Sub-Fund and the Sub-Fund had
exposure to 20 stocks.

Effective from 24 June 2014, Macquarie Bank Limited
(“"MBL") was appointed as a Participating Dealer of the Sub-
Fund.

Regarding Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act (“"FATCA")
enacted by the U.S. in March 2010, an addendum to the
Prospectus of the Sub-Fund (the "Addendum”) was issued
to (i) add relevant paragraphs relating to “US Person
restrictions” and “Personal Data or Confidential Information”;
(ii) enhance the risk disclosure by including the “Risk
relating to obligations of the Sub-Fund under FATCA
Regulations” and the “Withholding Tax Risk”; and (iii) add
a section headed “Compulsory Redemptions under Certain
Circumstances”.

With effect from 29 October 2014, the Prospectus of the
Sub-Fund was updated to include the disclosure regarding
the Participating Dealer’s agent. A Participating Dealer’s
agent may be appointed by the Participating Dealer to
perform relevant CCASS operations on the Participating
Dealer’s behalf. In such case, the Participating Dealer may
not necessarily be a CCASS participant while the Participating
Dealer’s agent shall be a CCASS participant.

An addendum to the Prospectus of the Sub-Fund (the
“Addendum”) taking effect on 29 October 2014 has been
issued to add the disclosure regarding the agent of the
Participating Dealer in connection with procedures for
creation and redemption of units and the selection of
Participating Dealer.

A distribution of HKD 0.48 per unit cash dividend was paid
on 26 January 2015. The Ex-distribution Date was 29
December 2014.

In view of the SFC’s new disclosure requirements of the
ongoing charges figure, tracking difference and past
performance information in the product key facts statements
(“"KFS"), the KFS of the Sub-Fund has been updated. Since
“ongoing charges figure” has been disclosed in substitution
of “Total Expense Ratio (TER)” in the KFS, the paragraph
relating to “TER” in Appendix III to the Prospectus has been
removed.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND

REAL ESTATE TRACKER

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)(continued)

Fund Activities (continued)

On 13 November 2014, Hong Kong and the United States
signed a Model 2 IGA for implementation of the Foreign
Account Tax Compliance Act (FATCA). The Manager has
updated such information. Information updates including
the top ten holding of the CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable
Mainland Real Estate Index have also been made.

Changes set out in the previous addenda to the Prospectus
have also been incorporated in the updated Prospectus.

Please refer to the corresponding public announcements on
our company web-site (www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.

Index Activities

The CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable Mainland Real Estate
Index underwent two regular semi-annual reviews in the
2014. The details of the two index reviews are summarized
in Figure 1.

Please refer to the corresponding announcements on the
CSI web-site (www.csindex.com.cn) for details.

ESKERE (B)

B REPREEBLTABMEERES
(REETFsRIINTES)
BFAA (8)

B8 (#)
R-ZB—NFE+—A+=AEBEEBEEEFATCA
BRERA(BRAHZ) EeREEEHFZXFE
£ CEHEMBRETREEE LM AR A E
BH) T AFFR -

HeRBERINVBEFHAXMNETEAARITE
TRBERER -

FIBELE AR AR (www.boci-pru.com.hk) Fr
HOBEBAE -

BEED

R-ZT—MF PEFBLTAIRXZAMMERR
AR OOE BBy F IR o WRRE B4R U A R R
E1-

HEBL2ERBEEHBRAA R W
(www.csindex.com.cn) FTEi R A -

Figure 1 1
Deletion %% Addition %
Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
ERAH Rt | RHER Rt | RrEE
16-Jun-2014 754 Hopson Development Holdings Limited 81 China Overseas Grand Oceans Group Limited
ZE-WERATRA AEEREEERAR REEINEF R EBRAT
16-Jun-2014 1387 Renhe Commercial Holdings Company Limited 1668 China South City Holdings Limited
“E-MERATRE ANEEARER A EEPERER AR
16-Jun-2014 1628 Yuzhou Properties Company Limited
ZE-WESATAA BMERNERAR
15-Dec-2014 405 Yuexiu Real Estate Investment Trust 337 Greenland Hong Kong Holdings Limited
“Z-MET-ATEA HARMERERTES BEEERER AT
15-Dec-2014 3377 Sino-Ocean Land Holdings Limited 917 New World China Land Limited
ZE-RETZRTRA BEHERRARAR FtROENERRAT
15-Dec-2014 2202 CHINA VANKE CO., LTD.
“Z-MET-ATEH ERBERNERAT

Source: China Securities Index Co., Ltd., HKEx
BRAR - FiFEE AR E] BB SAT
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REPORT OF THE TRUSTEE

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*
(*This is a synthetic ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®*
(*This is a synthetic ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
CONSUMPTION TRACKER AND
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
REAL ESTATE TRACKER
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

We hereby confirm that, in our opinion, the Manager of
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker®* (*This is a synthetic ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker™, W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China
Tracker®* (*This is a synthetic ETF), W.I.S.E.-CSI HK Listed
Mainland Consumption Tracker and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK Listed
Mainland Real Estate Tracker (the Sub-Funds of World Index
Shares ETFs, the “Sub-Funds”) has, in all material respect,
managed the Sub-Funds in accordance with the provisions
of the Trust Deed dated 11 July 2007, as amended, for the
year then ended.

For and on behalf of
BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited

24 March 2015

27

ZFEARE

H:EEER00HEEHRESC
ChHESHA-ESRXZHMEEES) -
BEPEEE100EHEE™ -
RELESOTEREHES®
(CHEER-ESHRZMEEES)
BRERBEBLTAMEBERESR
BREPREBLTAMBEERES
(BREETFsRIINTES)
ZEBUFAA

PR HER - BPIRR - BEFLK - FEEFR300
REEHESC CHEER " EARRSMEER
T) BETPERBL00EHES™  BE LFES509F
BEHESS C(HES R EEKRIMEETES)
BETERSLMAMEEEREAS MEETREE
R ERSERES REETFSRINTES  [F
He )2 EeKRERBEEREATH  EREAH
R-ETLFL AT —HMARILZEFERL (KIERT)
MFEERETES -

hEREIR KB RBE AR A A
(A3

—FE-AF=AHMA



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*
(*This is a synthetic ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®*
(*This is a synthetic ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
CONSUMPTION TRACKER AND
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
REAL ESTATE TRACKER
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs,
THE “SUB-FUNDS")

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the financial statements of the Sub-Funds
set out on pages 31 to 99, which comprise the statements
of financial position as at 31 December 2014, and the
statements of comprehensive income, statements of
changes in equity and statements of cash flows for the year
then ended for W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker®* (*This is
a synthetic ETF), W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker™ W.I.S.E.-
SSE 50 China Tracker®* (*This is a synthetic ETF), W.I.S.E.-
CSI HK Listed Mainland Consumption Tracker and W.I.S.E.-
CSI HK Listed Mainland Real Estate Tracker, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Manager’s and Trustee’s Responsibilities for the
Financial Statements

The Manager and the Trustee of the Sub-Funds are
responsible for the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and for such
internal control as the Manager and the Trustee determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In addition, the Manager and the Trustee are responsible
for preparing the financial statements in accordance with
the relevant disclosure provisions of the Sub-Funds’ Trust
Deed dated 11 July 2007 (the “Trust Deed”), as amended,
and the relevant financial statement disclosure requirements
specified in Appendix E of Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual
Funds (the “"Code”) issued by the Hong Kong Securities and
Futures Commission (the “SFC").
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*
(*This is a synthetic ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®*
(*This is a synthetic ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
CONSUMPTION TRACKER AND
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
REAL ESTATE TRACKER
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs,
THE “SUB-FUNDS") (continued)

Report on the Financial Statements (continued)

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed
terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted our
audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement. We are
also required to assess whether the financial statements
have been prepared in accordance with the relevant
disclosure provisions of the Trust Deed, as amended, and
the relevant financial statement disclosure requirements
specified in Appendix E of the Code.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant
to the Sub-Funds’ preparation of financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Sub-Funds’ internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the Manager and the Trustee, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*
(*This is a synthetic ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®*
(*This is a synthetic ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
CONSUMPTION TRACKER AND
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
REAL ESTATE TRACKER
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs,
THE “SUB-FUNDS") (continued)

Report on the Financial Statements (continued)

Auditor’s Responsibility (continued)

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Sub-Funds as at 31
December 2014, and of their financial results and cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards.

Report on matters under the relevant disclosure
provisions of the Trust Deed, as amended, and the
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relevant financial statement disclosure requirements
specified in Appendix E of the Code issued by the SFC

In our opinion, the financial statements of the Sub-Funds
have been properly prepared in accordance with the relevant
disclosure provisions of the Trust Deed, as amended, and
the relevant financial statement disclosure requirements
specified in Appendix E of the Code issued by the SFC.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong

24 March 2015
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFs RN FEES*

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 2>mEkER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014 BT mE+— AN BILERE
WISE-CSI300
EEER300
2014 2013
“E-mE “E-=F
NOTES HKD HKD
i BT BT
INCOME YA
Dividend income A& B\ 8(d) 189,800,623 224,295,749
Interest income F| 24 A 8(c) 295,841 208,055
Other income Ert4 A - -
190,096,464 224,503,804
EXPENSE 53
Auditor’s remuneration 1z #4 8(a) 360,722 355,941
Legal and professional fee A2 R ZE£ER - 519,975
Maintenance fee ZE & 9 18,526,587 23,874,629
Management fee EE & 8(a) 75,944,722 90,218,585
Trustee fee 55L& 8(b) - -
Custodian and bank charges & & R IFITFEE 8(b) & 8(c) 1,561,261 1,711,561
Transaction costs on investments X &% 55 A~ 10 56,038,979 31,572,729
Transaction handling fee X 3 F & 8(b) 516,635 504,405
Other expenses E A 11 160,665,825 180,074,411
313,614,731 328,832,236
NET PROFIT (LOSS) BEFORE INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN (LOSS)
STREERINERN (ER) i BF (BE) F8 (123,518,267) (104,328,432)
NET INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN (LOSS)
REZERINERR (BE)
Net exchange gain (loss) SMNEZF| (&512) %58 27,001 (866,427)
Realised gain (loss) on sale of investments &% & 2 EEREH (Fi|) 525,873,130 (268,664,985)
Unrealised appreciation (diminution) in value of investments
RERZRERE (R B 2,570,879,958 (340,128,927)
PROFIT (LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION RT3 (518) 2,973,261,822 (713,988,771)
Taxation #18 7 (25,801,170) (25,409,198)
REPRESENTING PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR AND TOTAL
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (EXPENSE) FOR THE YEAR
REENEF (BE) REN2ENE (FX) 85 2,947,460,652 (739,397,969)
Basic earnings (loss) per unit SEEARF (EE) 18 9.46 (2.15)

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TERBHHEMNF -
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*

BEETFs AN FESE*

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014 (continued)

INCOME Mt A

Di

vidend income JREMA

Interest income FlEMA
Other income Ef it A

EXPENSE Fi%

Auditor’s remuneration Z 2 # &

Legal and professional fee ZE R IEEF
Maintenance fee FE &

Management fee EEE

Trustee fee Z5 &

Custodian and bank charges =& & K iF1TFEE
Transaction costs on investments %43 S &
Transaction handling fee X 5FEE

Other expenses Efffi%

NET PROFIT (LOSS) BEFORE INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN (LOSS)

STRRERINERR (BR) A2 8N (BR) #8

NET INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN (LOSS)

REFBRMINERT (BR)

Net exchange gain (loss) MNEZEF (E518) 5

Realised gain (loss) on sale of investments HERE 2 2 EHEM (E1E)
Unrealised appreciation (diminution) in value of investments

REPZARZEIE (R B

PROFIT (LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION #: A& | (&)
Taxation Fi18

REPRESENTING PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR AND TOTAL

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (EXPENSE) FOR THE YEAR
REEREN (BR) RFENZEYRE (FX) 88

Basic earnings (loss) per unit FEIEARF (E1E)

#
#

As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
FERUBEREMNT1 -

EHEWER (B)

HE-_Z-—NF+-_AM—HILFE )

NOTES
W&t

8(d)
8(c)

18

WISE-CSIHK100

EEHEEE100

2014 2013
—g-mF —g-=f
HKD HKD

BT BT
9,608,064 5,964,244
513 344
9,608,577 5,964,588
- 15,000
2,746,799 1,840,049
75,788 44,983
2,822,587 1,900,032
6,785,990 4,064,556
(127) (5,385)
8,214,888 212,135
345,494 6,291,556
15,346,245 10,562,862
15,346,245 10,562,862
1.12 1.12
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFs RN FEES*

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ZHIKZER ()
(continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014 (continued) HE_Z-—MOF+_AM—BLEEFE(B)
WISE-SSE50
EELES50
2014 2013
—Z-QmF —E-=F
NOTES HKD HKD
W BT BT
INCOME YA
Dividend income f& 8t A 8(d) 4,708,937 5,605,403
Interest income F| 24 A 8(c) 15,339 15,240
Other income EfA - -
4,724,276 5,620,643
EXPENSE Fi%
Auditor’s remuneration Z 21 #{& 8(a) - -
Legal and professional fee A2 R ZE£ER - 46,786
Maintenance fee FE & 9 426,612 504,682
Management fee EE & 8(a) 1,309,630 1,508,125
Trustee fee 55t & 8(b) - -
Custodian and bank charges & & R F1TFEE 8(b) & 8(c) - -
Transaction costs on investments X &% 55 & 10 360,982 467,421
Transaction handling fee ¥ 5 F &% 8(b) 50,100 75,700
Other expenses EftF 11 2,772,977 3,365,029
4,920,301 5,967,743
NET PROFIT (LOSS) BEFORE INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN (LOSS)
STRIEBRINERF (E18) Al &7 (B18) 258 (196,025) (347,100)
NET INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN (LOSS)
REZBRINERR (BE)
Net exchange gain (loss) JMNEZF| (&) 58 (155,369) 173,048
Realised gain (loss) on sale of investments &% & 2 EEREH (Fi|) 4,889,969 (14,671,553)
Unrealised appreciation (diminution) in value of investments
REh Yy KBBRE(F)E 79,690,612 (8,121,795)
PROFIT (LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION FiT3H (i8) 84,229,187 (22,967,400)
Taxation ${78 7 (506,979) (560,540)
REPRESENTING PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR AND TOTAL
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (EXPENSE) FOR THE YEAR
REFENEF (BB REAZANE (FX) 88 83,722,208 (23,527,940)
Basic earnings (loss) per unit SEEARF (EE) 18 8.72 (2.28)

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TERBHEMNF -
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*

BEETFs AN FESE*

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014 (continued)

INCOME Y A

Dividend income &84\
Interest income F| U A
Other income Ef§A

EXPENSE fisz

Auditor’s remuneration % £if1#{&

Legal and professional fee &R HE£E
Maintenance fee FE &

Management fee E1EE

Trustee fee {Z3£ &

Custodian and bank charges st & N iFTFEE
Transaction costs on investments &% 5K
Transaction handling fee X 5FEE

Other expenses E 5%

NET PROFIT (LOSS) BEFORE INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN (LOSS)

SHRBRERIMNERT (BR) A2 BN (ER) #8

NET INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN (LOSS)

REFERINERT (BR)

Net exchange gain (loss) SMNERF| (&12) %8

Realised gain (loss) on sale of investments HERE 2 2 EHEF (E1E)
Unrealised appreciation (diminution) in value of investments

K& AZEIR (f) B

PROFIT (LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION AT H (E518)
Taxation %78

REPRESENTING PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR AND TOTAL

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (EXPENSE) FOR THE YEAR
REFREF (BR) REAZERE (Fx) 258

Basic earnings (loss) per unit BB ZAEF (EE)

#
#

As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
FERUBREMTL -

EHEWER (B)

HE-_Z-—NF+-_AM—HILFE )

NOTES
H&E

8(d)
8(c)

8(a)

9
8(a)
8(b)

8(b) & 8(c)

10
8(b)
11

18

WISE-CSIMLCT

EEREREE

2014 2013
—g-mF —g-=f
HKD HKD

BT BT
265,533 203,257
14 36

- 4,195

265,547 207,488
60,222 78,308
10,840 14,096
3,354 6,498
8,140 23,852
23,828 27,191
106,384 149,945
159,163 57,543
79 (216)
(264,638) (503,466)
(1,823,928) 749,399
(1,929,324) 303,260
(1,929,324) 303,260
(1.29) 0.16
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFs RN FEES*

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ZHIKZER ()
(continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014 (continued) HE_Z-—MOF+_AM—BLEEFE(B)
WISE-CSIMLRET
BERERIGE
2014 2013
—E-mE —E-=fF
NOTES HKD HKD
W BT BT
INCOME YA
Dividend income % 84 A 8(d) 1,409,022 788,693
Interest income F| 24 A 8(c) 82 41
Other income Ef§A - -
1,409,104 788,734
EXPENSE fisz
Auditor’s remuneration 28B4 8(a) - -
Legal and professional fee &R HE£E - -
Maintenance fee FE & 9 - -
Management fee 2% 8(a) 138,393 130,193
Trustee fee Z5E2 8(b) 24,911 23,435
Custodian and bank charges st & N iFTFEE 8(b) & 8(c) 9,105 8,645
Transaction costs on investments &% 55 & 10 - -
Transaction handling fee X 5F &% 8(b) 11,630 17,647
Other expenses E % 11 26,583 27,467
210,622 207,387

NET PROFIT (LOSS) BEFORE INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN (LOSS)

STRIBBRINERF (E1E) Al BRI (B18) 258 1,198,482 581,347
NET INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN (LOSS)

BEFHERINERF (F5E)
Net exchange gain (loss) SNEZF| (5i8) E58 (17) (26)
Realised (loss) gain on sale of investments HERE 2 2 &R (FiE) BA (2,104,908) 852,222
Unrealised appreciation (diminution) in value of investments

BERZARERE(R) B (445,889) (5,045,630)
PROFIT (LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION FaT:& 7 (#&518) (1,352,332) (3,612,087)
Taxation {28 7 - -
REPRESENTING PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR AND TOTAL

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (EXPENSE) FOR THE YEAR

REENEF (B8) REN2ENE (FX) 85 (1,352,332) (3,612,087)
Basic earnings (loss) per unit BB ZAZF (EE) 18 (0.28) (0.93)

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
#  EERUBEEMNGTL -
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFs RN FEES*

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014

CURRENT ASSETS G4
Bank balances {7454
Investments #&&

Dividend and other receivables &2 [ £ #b FEU 718
Depositary reserve FRCEES

Prepayments J&1f 518

Total current assets iEIEE 4 (E

CURRENT LIABILITIES m®& &
Distribution payable FERME
Management fee payable fEfIEIEE
Other accounts payable and accruals

HibER R ESTE A
Taxation payable FEfIHi1E

Trustee fee payable EfHE:EE

Total current liabilities i & E4218

Net current assets i EEEFE

Capital B7&

Retained earnings (losses) 1% #| (&518)

TOTAL EQUITY BA#(E

Units in issue & 31T

Net asset value per unit FE{LIEEFE

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.

#  TEERUBHEXMNGEL -

B ISR AR

R-E—NF+=AMH—H

WISE-CSI300
BEEER300

2014 2013

=F-MF =F-=F

NOTES HKD HKD
Bt 3 BT BT
13 260,379,895 229,373,729
8(d),12 9,132,403,594 8,016,196,668
808,147 -

980,612 1,004,212

18,239 18,239

9,394,590,487

8,246,592,848

16 - -
10,976,674 10,558,332

104,912,337 70,265,469

7 5,693,652 2,850,915
121,582,663 83,674,716

9,273,007,824

8,162,918,132

8,022,944,160
1,250,063,664

9,860,315,120
(1,697,396,988)

9,273,007,824

8,162,918,132

262,400,000

324,000,000

35.3392

25.1942
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFs RN FEES*

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(continued)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014 (continued)

CURRENT ASSETS #m#h&E

Bank balances iR1T##

Investments & &

Dividend and other receivables %5 & £ fth fEU TR IE
Depositary reserve TFREHES

Prepayments TE1 38

Total current assets i ENEELE(E

CURRENT LIABILITIES /#Eh&a &

Distribution payable &A% S

Management fee payable [EfEIEE

Other accounts payable and accruals
HibENERREER

Taxation payable FEfIFiIE

Trustee fee payable fEfI{Z:EE

Total current liabilities R8N & E#E

Net current assets Jigh&E FE

Capital &

Retained earnings (losses) 1R A (E518)

TOTAL EQUITY RxA42(E

Units in issue 23178

Net asset value per unit &%

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
#  EERUBEEMGTL -
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MER &R ()

R-Z—HWFE+_—AM—B (&)

NOTES

13
8(d),12

16

WISE-CSIHK100

EEPRERE100
2014 2013
—s-mE —g-=%
HKD HKD
BT BT
8,653,919 7,560,345
340,826,868 227,806,302
64,691 252,254
17,351 17,351
349,562,829 235,636,252
7,095,000 2,200,000
374,163 434,711
41,004 31,824
7,510,167 2,666,535
342,052,662 232,969,717
333,426,450 232,594,750
8,626,212 374,967
342,052,662 232,969,717
16,500,000 11,500,000
20.7305 20.2582




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFs RN FEES*

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(continued)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014 (continued)

CURRENT ASSETS #m#h&E

Bank balances iR1T##

Investments & &

Dividend and other receivables %5 & £ fth fEU TR IE
Depositary reserve TFREHES

Prepayments TE1 38

Total current assets i ENEELE(E

CURRENT LIABILITIES /#Eh&a &

Distribution payable &A% S

Management fee payable [EfEIEE

Other accounts payable and accruals
HibENERREER

Taxation payable FEfIFiIE

Trustee fee payable fEfI{Z:EE

Total current liabilities R8N & E#E

Net current assets Jigh&E FE

Capital &

Retained earnings (losses) 1R A (E518)

TOTAL EQUITY RxA42(E

Units in issue 23178

Net asset value per unit &%

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TEERYHHREZNF -

MER &R ()

R-Z—HWFE+_—AM—B (&)

NOTES

13
8(d),12

16

WISE-SSE50
BEEES0

2014 2013

o —g-=f
HKD HKD

BT BT
8,964,345 9,640,706
226,611,359 142,261,349
16,919 16,919
235,592,623 151,918,974
235,887 375,241
6,285,680 6,194,885
6,521,567 6,570,126
229,071,056 145,348,848
211,726,000 211,726,000
17,345,056 (66,377,152)

229,071,056 145,348,848
9,600,000 9,600,000
23.8616 15.1405
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFs RN FEES*

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(continued)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014 (continued)

NOTES
CURRENT ASSETS @& &E
Bank balances $B174554 13
Investments &% & 8(d),12

Dividend and other receivables %5 & £ fth fEU TR IE
Depositary reserve 7R EHES
Prepayments T8I 38

Total current assets B E EEE
CURRENT LIABILITIES #Eh&a &
Distribution payable &A% 8 16
Management fee payable [EfEIEE
Other accounts payable and accruals
H e BR K e 5T &

Taxation payable FEfHi1E 7
Trustee fee payable fEfI{Z:EE

Total current liabilities R8) & E#E

Net current assets Jigh&E FE

Capital &K
Retained earnings (losses) 1R A (E518)

TOTAL EQUITY RxA42(E

Units in issue 23178

Net asset value per unit BB EEFE

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TEERYHHREZNF -

39

MER &R ()

R-Z—HWFE+_—AM—B (&)

WISE-CSIMLCT

BERBAMER
2014 2013
—=-mF —B-=%
HKD HKD
5T 5
267,366 141,309
10,827,857 12,889,858
244,601 253,700
20,396 20,396
11,360,220 13,305,263
165,000 -
5,019 5,755
243,956 258,806
903 1,036
414,878 265,597
10,945,342 13,039,666
23,143,350 23,143,350

(12,198,008)

(10,103,684)

10,945,342 13,039,666
1,500,000 1,500,000
7.2969 8.6931




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFs RN FEES*

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(continued)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014 (continued)

NOTES
CURRENT ASSETS @& &E
Bank balances $B174554 13
Investments &% & 8(d),12

Dividend and other receivables %5 & £ fth fEU TR IE
Depositary reserve 7R EHES
Prepayments T8I 38

Total current assets B E EEE
CURRENT LIABILITIES #Eh&a &
Distribution payable &A% 8 16
Management fee payable [EfEIEE
Other accounts payable and accruals
H e BR K e 5T &

Taxation payable FEfHi1E 7
Trustee fee payable fEfI{Z:EE

Total current liabilities R8) & E#E

Net current assets Jigh&E FE

Capital &K
Retained earnings (losses) 1R A (E518)

TOTAL EQUITY RxA42(E

Units in issue 23178

Net asset value per unit BB EEFE

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TEERYHHREZNF -

MER &R ()

R-Z—HWFE+_—AM—B (&)

WISE-CSIMLRET

EEPEAMhE
2014 2013
o —g-=f
HKD HKD
BT BT
1,298,606 488,248
13,953,300 31,420,612
241,220 252,000
20,396 20,397
15,513,522 32,181,257
1,200,000 -
6,689 14,268
243,814 252,524
1,204 2,568
1,451,707 269,360
14,061,815 31,911,897
23,976,250 39,274,000
(9,914,435) (7,362,103)
14,061,815 31,911,897
2,500,000 5,000,000
5.6247 6.3824
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*

BEETFs AN FESE*

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

Balance as at 1 January 2013
RZZE—=F—A—HNEH
Profit (loss) for the year and total comprehensive
income (expense) FE&H (FE) kamia (Fx) 88
Issue of units Z1TERL
- In-kind %
- Cash subscription 34 38
Redemption of units #2181z
- In-kind %)
- Cash redemption R & Bl
Distributions %k

Balance as at 31 December 2013
R-E—=F+-AM—BrEH

Balance as at 1 January 2014
RZT-ME—A— Bk
Profit (loss) for the year and total comprehensive
income (expense) FEaH (B18) k2 EE (%) B8
Issue of units #1751
- In-kind %
- Cash subscription 3£ 728
Redemption of units #5121
- In-kind E¥
- Cash redemption B4 &M
Distributions 2k

Balance as at 31 December 2014

RZZE-MFE+ - BH— B

Number of units in issue BE&1TE 21 H

Units in issue at the beginning of the year &2 #1TE N
Issue of units #1787
Redemption of units #2181z

Units in issue at the end of the year FRE#1TEN

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TERBHEZMNF -

41

19
19

19
19

19
19

19
19

EmBEx

BE_TMOF+_AM—HILFE

WISE-CSI300
EEEZ300
Retained

Units earnings (losses) Total
B REEF (FE) #ct
HKD HKD HKD
BT B B

9,744,552,400 (957,999,019)
- (739,397,969)

2,813,269,668 -
18,140,652 -

(2,685,372,657) -
(30,274,943) -

8,786,553,381
(739,397,969)

2,813,269,668
18,140,652

(2,685,372,657)

(30,274,943)

9,860,315,120 (1,697,396,988)

8,162,918,132

9,860,315,120  (1,697,396,988)
- 2,947,460,652

1,230,432,719 -
16,691,921 -

(3,046,598,041) -
(37,897,559) -

8,162,918,132
2,947,460,652

1,230,432,719
16,691,921

(3,046,598,041)

(37,897,559)

8,022,944,160 1,250,063,664

9,273,007,824

WISE-CSI300
EEEZ300
2014
—E-OF
Units
By

324,000,000

50,400,000
(112,000,000)

262,400,000

2013

—E-=F

Units
By

320,000,000
102,400,000

(98,400,000)

324,000,000



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFs RN FEES*

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
(continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014 (continued)

ER2ER (R)

HE-_Z-—NF+-_AM—HILFE )

WISE-CSIHK100
BEHEEE100
Retained
Units earnings Total
By REEF @t
NOTE HKD HKD HKD
MieE B BT B
Balance as at 1 January 2013
RZE-=F—-A—A0#H 125,402,450 (7,987,895) 117,414,555
Profit (loss) for the year and total comprehensive
income (expense) FEaF (FE) k2N (AX) B8 - 10,562,862 10,562,862
Issue of units #1787
- In-kind E% 19 105,223,870 - 105,223,870
- Cash subscription i £33 19 1,968,430 - 1,968,430
Redemption of units 328z
- In-kind % 19 - - -
- Cash redemption R &0 19 - - -
Distributions 7k - (2,200,000) (2,200,000)
Balance as at 31 December 2013
RZE—=F+-AM—BH4&EH 232,594,750 374,967 232,969,717
Balance as at 1 January 2014
RZT—NE—A—HHEH 232,594,750 374,967 232,969,717
Profit (loss) for the year and total comprehensive
income (expense) FEaH (BiE) k2ENE (FAY) 48 - 15,346,245 15,346,245
Issue of units Z1TENL
- In-kind E% 19 98,936,643 - 98,936,643
- Cash subscription 478 19 1,895,057 - 1,895,057
Redemption of units #2181z
- In-kind E% 19 - - -
- Cash redemption R & B0l 19 - - -
Distributions 7k - (7,095,000) (7,095,000)

Balance as at 31 December 2014
R-Z—MFE+ - AMt—BREH

333,426,450

8,626,212

342,052,662

Number of units in issue 2%{TEMZH

Units in issue at the beginning of the year F¥E %178
Issue of units Z1TEAL
Redemption of units &[] & 41

Units in issue at the end of the year R #1TEN

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TEERYHHREZNF -

WISE-CSIHK100
BREREEE100

2014

—F-mF

Units
By

11,500,000
5,000,000

16,500,000

6,000,000
5,500,000

11,500,000
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*

BEETFs AN FESE*

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
(continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014 (continued)

NOTE
Balance as at 1 January 2013
RZE-=F—-A—A0#H
Profit (loss) for the year and total comprehensive
income (expense) FE&H (BE) Ramie (F%) 858
Issue of units Z1TEfL
- In-kind E% 19
- Cash subscription 34 728 19
Redemption of units 328z
- In-kind %) 19
- Cash redemption R & 19
Distributions 2k
Balance as at 31 December 2013
RZZ—=F+- At— B4R
Balance as at 1 January 2014
RZT—NE—A—HHEH
Profit (loss) for the year and total comprehensive
income (expense) FEaH (FE) kamia (Fx) 88
Issue of units #7TEfI
- In-kind E% 19
- Cash subscription 34 738 19
Redemption of units #2181z
- In-kind % 19
- Cash redemption R & B0l 19

Distributions %k

Balance as at 31 December 2014
R-Z—MFE+ - AMt—BREH

Number of units in issue 2%{TEMZH

Units in issue at the beginning of the year F¥E %178
Issue of units Z1TEAL
Redemption of units &[5 841

Units in issue at the end of the year R &1TEN

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TERYBHREZNF -

43

ER2ER (R)

HE-_Z-—NF+-_AM—HILFE )

WISE-SSE50
EEE®50
Retained
Units earnings (losses) Total
By REET (B]) Bt
HKD HKD HKD
B BT B
237,396,880 (42,849,212) 194,547,668

(25,217,680)

(23,527,940)

(23,527,940)

(25,217,680)

(453,200) - (453,200)
211,726,000 (66,377,152) 145,348,848
211,726,000 (66,377,152) 145,348,848

- 83,722,208 83,722,208
211,726,000 17,345,056 229,071,056
WISE-SSE50
ZE %50
2014 2013
—F-mF —F-=F
Units Units
By By
9,600,000 11,200,000
- (1,600,000)
9,600,000 9,600,000



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*

BEETFs AN FESE*

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

(continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014 (continued)

Balance as at 1 January 2013
RZE-=F—-A—A0#H
Profit (loss) for the year and total comprehensive
income (expense) FE&H (FE) k2@l (Fx) 858
Issue of units Z1TEfL
- In-kind E%
- Cash subscription 34 728
Redemption of units 328z
- In-kind &%
- Cash redemption 3 &[0
Distributions 2k

Balance as at 31 December 2013
RZE—=F1+ZFM—BHEH%

Balance as at 1 January 2014
RZT—NE—A—HHEH
Profit (loss) for the year and total comprehensive
income (expense) FE&H (BE) kamie (Fx) 8%
Issue of units #77EfI
- In-kind %
- Cash subscription 34 728
Redemption of units #2181z
- In-kind &%
- Cash redemption R & Bl
Distributions 7%k

Balance as at 31 December 2014
R-Z—MFE+ - AMt—BREH

Number of units in issue 2%{TEMZH

Units in issue at the beginning of the year F¥E %178

Issue of units #7TEfI
Redemption of units &[5 841

Units in issue at the end of the year R #1TEN

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TEERYHHREZNF -

19
19

19
19

19
19

19
19

ER2ER (R)

HE-_Z-—NF+-_AM—HILFE )

WISE-CSIMLCT

EEREAMHEE

Retained
Units earnings (losses) Total
By REET (B]) Bt
HKD HKD HKD
B BT B
34,670,700 (10,406,944) 24,263,756
- 303,260 303,260

(11,367,527) -

(11,367,527)

(159,823) - (159,823)
23,143,350 (10,103,684) 13,039,666
23,143,350 (10,103,684) 13,039,666

- (1,929,324) (1,929,324)

- (165,000) (165,000)

23,143,350 (12,198,008) 10,945,342
WISE-CSIMLCT
BERIEAEE

2014 2013

—B-mF —B-=F

Units Units

By By

1,500,000 3,000,000

- (1,500,000)

1,500,000 1,500,000
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*

BEETFs AN FESE*

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

(continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014 (continued)

Balance as at 1 January 2013
RZE-=F—-A—A0#H
Profit (loss) for the year and total comprehensive
income (expense) FE&H (FE) Ramie (Fx) 88
Issue of units Z1TEfL
- In-kind E%
- Cash subscription 34 728
Redemption of units 328z
- In-kind %
- Cash redemption 3 &[0
Distributions 2k

Balance as at 31 December 2013
RZE—=F1+ZF#M—BEH&EH%

Balance as at 1 January 2014
RZT—NE—A—HHEH
Profit (loss) for the year and total comprehensive
income (expense) FE&H (BE) kamia (Fx) 88
Issue of units #7TEfI
- In-kind %
- Cash subscription 34 728
Redemption of units #2181z
- In-kind &%
- Cash redemption R & B0l
Distributions 7%k

Balance as at 31 December 2014
R-Z—MFE+ - AMt—BREH

Number of units in issue 2%{TEMZH

Units in issue at the beginning of the year F¥E %178

Issue of units #7TEfI
Redemption of units &[5 841

Units in issue at the end of the year R &1TEN

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TERYBHREZNF -
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19
19

19
19

19
19

19
19

ER2ER (R)

HE-_Z-—NF+-_AM—HILFE )

WISE-CSIMLRET

BEREAME

Retained
Units earnings (losses) Total
By REET (B1]) Bt
HKD HKD HKD
B BT B
21,525,750 (3,750,016) 17,775,734
- (3,612,087) (3,612,087)
33,715,188 - 33,715,188
374,812 - 374,812
(16,279,329) - (16,279,329)
(62,421) - (62,421)
39,274,000 (7,362,103) 31,911,897
39,274,000 (7,362,103) 31,911,897
- (1,352,332) (1,352,332)

(14,687,019) -

(14,687,019)

(610,731) - (610,731)

- (1,200,000) (1,200,000)

23,976,250 (9,914,435) 14,061,815
WISE-CSIMLRET

EEREAL I E

2014 2013

—F-mF —2-=F

Units Units

By By

5,000,000 2,500,000

- 5,000,000

(2,500,000) (2,500,000)

2,500,000

5,000,000



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*

BEETFs AN FESE*

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

OPERATING ACTIVITIES &i&/E &)
Purchase of investments B E#% 4
Sale of investments HE&&RE
Depositary reserve 1734
Interest received 2 4% 8
Management fee paid ENfEEE
Trustee fee paid 2fH{E:EE

Fund expenses paid O &£ EH
Dividend received %8
Taxation paid & 18

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
RLEHE (R < REFR

FINANCING ACTIVITIES @55

Proceeds from issuance of units #1783 FUE
Payments for redemption of units B @ & ({3
Distributions paid &

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES
BERHMAE (A ReFE

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
ReRASFEMEMORL) #8

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES /N&[E X & &) 2

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
TR RREFE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR,
represented by bank balances
FAZHEE LB SEE  BBITHERED

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TEERBHEZMNF -

RERER

BE_TMOF+_AM—HILFE

WISE-CSI300
BEEER300

(5,169,023,583)
5,362,617,662
23,600
295,841

(75,526,381)

(235,079,894)

2014 2013

—F-IF —F-ZF

NOTE HKD HKD
LiE: B B

(3,328,842,114)
3,531,702,831

(1,004,212)
208,055

(88,998,893)

(237,711,723)

188,992,476 224,295,749
7 (20,114,918) (22,558,283)

52,184,803 77,091,410
19 16,691,921 18,140,652
19 (37,897,559) (30,274,943)

(21,205,638)

(12,134,291)

30,979,165 64,957,119
27,001 (866,427)
229,373,729 165,283,037
260,379,895 229,373,729
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFs RN FEES*

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014 (continued)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES &i&/E#)
Purchase of investments BEE&E
Sale of investments HE&KE
Depositary reserve 1734
Interest received B &
Management fee paid 2EBE
Trustee fee paid 2(HE3EE

Fund expenses paid C &4 EH
Dividend received B E
Taxation paid & 18

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
REEBME (A <Ae 38

FINANCING ACTIVITIES @t&)5%)

Proceeds from issuance of units {7815 3UE
Payments for redemption of units B&[E & ({3
Distributions paid B8

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES
BERDME (A) R PR

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
R RASSEMEMORL) #8

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES /N#&E X & &) 2

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
TR RARFE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR,
represented by bank balances
FAZHEE KBS EE  RRITHERZT

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TFERUBREMNF1 -

47

BERER (E)
HE-_Z—NME+-AM—BIEFE (&)

WISE-CSIHK100

EEHEEE100

2014 2013

—Z-NE —E-=F

NOTE HKD HKD
B EE BT BT
(202,760,925) (93,354,582)

197,237,384 94,092,149

513 344
(2,807,347) (1,681,121)
(66,608) (38,159)

9,795,627 5,981,292

7 - -
1,398,644 4,999,923

19 1,895,057 1,968,430
19 - -
(2,200,000) (600,000)

(304,943) 1,368,430

1,093,701 6,368,353

(127) (5,385)

7,560,345 1,197,377

8,653,919 7,560,345




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFs RN FEES*

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014 (continued)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES &i&/E#)
Purchase of investments BEE&E
Sale of investments HE&KE
Depositary reserve 1734
Interest received B &
Management fee paid ZEBE
Trustee fee paid 2fH{E3EE

Fund expenses paid C &4 EH
Dividend received B E
Taxation paid B A

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
REEBE (A <Re 38

FINANCING ACTIVITIES @t&)5%)

Proceeds from issuance of units {7815 3UE
Payments for redemption of units B&[E & {3
Distributions paid & fRE

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES
BERDME (A) R PR

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
R RASSEMEMORL) #8

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES /N&[E X & &) 2

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
TR RARFE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR,
represented by bank balances
FAZHE KBS EE  RRITHERET

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TFERUBEREMNF1 -

ReEngEx (&)

NOTE

HE-_Z—ME+—AM—BIEEE (&)
WISE-SSE50
EEEES0
2014 2013
—Z-NEF —E-=F%
HKD HKD
BT BT

(i

19
19

(35,967,044)

(46,308,287)

36,197,614 48,179,378
15,339 15,240

(1,448,984) (1,467,388)

(3,519,875) (4,536,289)
4,708,937 5,605,403

(506,979) (560,540)
(520,992) 927,517

- (453,200)

- (453,200)
(520,992) 474,317
(155,369) 173,048
9,640,706 8,993,341
8,964,345 9,640,706
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFs RN FEES*

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014 (continued)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES &i&/E#)
Purchase of investments BEE&E
Sale of investments HE&KE
Depositary reserve 1734
Interest received B &
Management fee paid 2EBE
Trustee fee paid 2fHEEE

Fund expenses paid C &4 EMH
Dividend received B E
Taxation paid & 18

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
REEBME (A <Ae 38

FINANCING ACTIVITIES @t&)5%)

Proceeds from issuance of units {78 F15ZUE
Payments for redemption of units B @ & {3
Distributions paid B8

NET CASH (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES
BEES (A Re %R

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
R RASSEMEMORL) #8

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES /N&[E X & &) &

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
TR RARFE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR,
represented by bank balances
FAZHE KBS EE  RRITHERZT

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TFERUBEREMNF1 -

49

BERER (E)
HE-Z—NOF+-_AM—BLEFE (B)
WISE-CSIMLCT
EERIAMEE
2014 2013
—Z-NEF —E-=F%
NOTE HKD HKD
B EE BT BT
(1,060,018) (4,679,709)
1,033,453 4,378,147
14 36
(60,958) (82,766)
(10,973) (14,898)
(40,303) (243,470)
264,763 206,737
7 - -
125,978 (435,923)
19 - -
19 - (159,823)
- (159,823)
125,978 (595,746)
79 (216)
141,309 737,271
267,366 141,309




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFs RN FEES*

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014 (continued)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES &i&/E#)
Purchase of investments BEE&E
Sale of investments HE&KE
Depositary reserve 1734
Interest received B &
Management fee paid 2EBE
Trustee fee paid 2fHEEE

Fund expenses paid C &4 EMH
Dividend received B E
Taxation paid & 18

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
REEBME (A <Ae 38

FINANCING ACTIVITIES @t&)5%)

Proceeds from issuance of units {78 F15ZUE
Payments for redemption of units B&[E & ({3
Distributions paid 28

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES
BERDME (A) R PR

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
R RASSEMEMORL) #8

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES /N&[E X & &) &

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
TR RARFE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR,
represented by bank balances
FAZHE KBS EE  RRITHERZT

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TFERUBREMNF1 -

BERER (E)
HE-_Z—NME+-AM—BIEFE (&)

NOTE
Mt

19
19

WISE-CSIMLRET

EERIAE

2014 2013
—Z-NE —E-=F%

HKD HKD

BT BT

(5,590,989)

(12,147,290)

5,820,485 11,563,244
82 41
(145,972) (123,254)
(26,275) (22,186)
(45,247) (242,312)
1,409,022 788,693
1,421,106 (183,064)
- 374,812
(610,731) (62,421)
(610,731) 312,391
810,375 129,327
(17) (26)
488,248 358,947
1,298,606 488,248
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINFES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

51

THE FUND

World Index Shares ETFs (the “Fund”) is an umbrella
unit trust governed by its Trust Deed dated 11 July
2007, as amended, between BOCI-Prudential Asset
Management Limited as the Manager and BOCI-
Prudential Trustee Limited as the Trustee and
authorised by the Hong Kong Securities and Futures
Commission (“"SFC”) pursuant to section 104(1) of the
Hong Kong Securities and Futures Ordinance.

The Fund has established five sub-funds, namely
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker®* (*This is a synthetic
ETF) ("WISE-CSI300”), W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker™
("WISE-CSIHK100"), W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker®*
(*This is a synthetic ETF) ("WISE-SSE50”), W.I.S.E.-
CSI HK Listed Mainland Consumption Tracker ("WISE-
CSIMLCT”) and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK Listed Mainland Real
Estate Tracker ("WISE- CSIMLRET") (the “Sub-Funds
of World Index Shares ETFs” or the “Sub-Fund(s)”).
The Sub-Funds are listed on the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “SEHK"). WISE-CSI300 was
listed on 17 July 2007, WISE-CSIHK100 on 15 May
2008, WISE-SSE50 on 15 April 2009, WISE-CSIMLCT
and WISE-CSIMLRET on 11 January 2011. The
synthetic ETF* refers to tracker fund that uses financial
derivative instruments to track index performance.
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINFES

1.

THE FUND (continued)

WISE-CSI300 is an index-tracking fund which seeks
to track the performance of the CSI 300. The CSI 300
is a diversified index consisting of 300 constituent
domestic shares ("A Share(s)”) listed on either the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange or the Shanghai Stock
Exchange, which are available to domestic investors
and qualified foreign institutional investors (“QFIIs")
compiled and managed by the China Securities Index
Co., Ltd (the “CSI”). In order for WISE-CSI300 to
achieve its investment objective of tracking the CSI
300, the Manager will buy or sell one or more A Share
access product(s) ("AXPs"), being a security (including
without limitation, warrant, note or participation
certificate) linked to an A Share or a portfolio of
constituent securities ("Basket”) comprised in the CSI
300. On 8 January 2013, the Manager announced that
with effect from 8 February 2013 (the “Effective
Date”), the Manager might invest directly in the PRC
A Shares on behalf of the Sub-Fund to the extent of
the Qualified Foreign Institutional Investor (“QFII")
investment quota allotted to the Manager for the
account of the Sub-Fund. The Manager had obtained
an investment quota of US$90 million for the account
of the Sub-Fund.

WISE-CSIHK100 is an index-tracking fund which seeks
to track the performance of the CSI HK 100. The CSI
HK 100 is a diversified index consisting of 100
constituent securities listed on the SEHK compiled and
managed by the CSI. In order to achieve its investment
objective, WISE-CSIHK100 will invest in a representative
sample of the index securities selected by the Manager.

WISE-SSE5SO0 is an index-tracking fund which seeks to
track the performance of the SSE 50. The SSE 50 is
an index consisting of 50 constituent A Shares
compiled and managed by the CSI. In order for WISE-
SSES0 to achieve its investment objective of tracking
the SSE 50, the Manager will buy or sell one or more
AXPs, being a security (including without limitation,
warrant, note or participation certificate) linked to an
A Share or a Basket of A Shares comprised in the SSE
50.

2E (&)
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THE FUND (continued)

WISE-CSIMLCT is an index-tracking fund which seeks
to track the performance of the CSI Hong Kong Listed
Tradable Mainland Consumption Index. The CSI Hong
Kong Listed Tradable Mainland Consumption Index is
a diversified index consisting of constituents securities
listed on the SEHK, which are related to mainland
consumer discretionary sector and consumer staples
sector, with high liquidity and availability to borrow. In
order to achieve its investment objective, WISE-
CSIMLCT will invest in a representative sample of the
index securities selected by the Manager.

WISE-CSIMLRET is an index-tracking fund which seeks
to track the performance of the CSI Hong Kong Listed
Tradable Mainland Real Estate Index. The CSI Hong
Kong Listed Tradable Mainland Real Estate Index is a
diversified index consisting of constituents securities
listed on the SEHK, which are related to mainland real
estates, with high liquidity and availability to borrow.
In order to achieve its investment objective, WISE-
CSIMLRET will invest in a representative sample of the
index securities selected by the Manager.

These financial statements are in respect of WISE-
CSI300, WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-SSE50 WISE-
CSIMLCT and WISE-CSIMLRET on a standalone basis.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“"HKFRSs")

In the current year, the Sub-Funds have applied a
number of new and revised HKFRSs issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA")

The application of the new and revised HKFRSs in the
current year has had no material impact on the Sub-
Funds’ financial performance and positions for the
current and prior years and/or on the disclosures set
out in these financial statements.

The Sub-Funds have not early applied the following
new and revised HKFRSs that have been issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA") which are relevant to the Sub-Fund but are
not yet effective:
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2,

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs"”) (continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments?
HKFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers®
Amendments to HKFRSs  Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2010
- 2012 cycle*
Amendments to HKFRSs  Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2011
- 2013 cycle?
Amendments to HKFRSs  Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2012
- 2014 cycle’
1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2018, with earlier application permitted.
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2014, with earlier application permitted.
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2016, with earlier application permitted.
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2014, with limited exceptions. Earlier application is
permitted.

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements
for the classification and measurement of financial
assets. HKFRS 9 was subsequently amended in 2010
to include the requirements for the classification and
measurement of financial liabilities and for
derecognition, and further amended in 2014 to include
the new requirements for hedge accounting. Another
revised version of HKFRS 9 was issued in 2014 mainly
to include a) impairment requirements for financial
assets and b) limited amendments to the classification
and measurement requirements by introducing a ‘fair
value through other comprehensive income’ (FVTOCI)
measurement category for certain simple debt
instruments.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs"”) (continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments (continued)

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described as follows:

o All recognised financial assets that are within the
scope of HKAS 39 “Financial instruments:
Recognition and measurement” are subsequently
measured at amortised cost or fair value.
Specifically, debt investments that are held within
a business model whose objective is to collect the
contractual cash flows, and that have contractual
cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal outstanding are
generally measured at amortised cost at the end
of subsequent accounting periods. All other debt
investments and equity investments are measured
at their fair values at the end of subsequent
reporting periods. In addition, under HKFRS 9,
entities may make an irrevocable election to
present subsequent changes in the fair value of
an equity investment (that is not held for trading)
in other comprehensive income, with only
dividend income generally recognised in profit or
loss.

o With regard to the measurement of financial
liabilities designated as at fair value through profit
or loss, HKFRS 9 requires that the amount of
change in the fair value of the financial liability
that is attributable to changes in the credit risk
of that liability is presented in other comprehensive
income, unless the recognition of the effects of
changes in the liability’s credit risk in other
comprehensive income would create or enlarge
an accounting mismatch in profit or loss. Changes
in fair value of financial liabilities attributable to
changes in the financial liabilities’ credit risk are
not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.
Under HKAS 39, the entire amount of the change
in the fair value of the financial liability designated
as fair value through profit or loss was presented
in profit or loss.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs"”) (continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments (continued)

In relation to the impairment of financial assets, HKFRS
9 requires an expected credit loss model, as opposed
to an incurred credit loss model under HKAS 39. The
expected credit loss model requires an entity to
account for expected credit losses and changes in
those expected credit losses at each reporting date to
reflect changes in credit risk since initial recognition.
In other words, it is no longer necessary for a credit
event to have occurred before credit losses are
recognised.

HKFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2018, with earlier application
permitted.

The Manager and the Trustee of the Sub-Funds
anticipate that the application of these new and revised
HKFRSs will have no material impact on the financial
statements.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, the relevant disclosure
provisions of the Trust Deed, as amended, and the
relevant financial statement disclosure requirements
specified in Appendix E of the Code issued by the SFC.

The financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments that are measured at fair values, as
explained in the accounting policies set out below.
Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of
the consideration given in exchange for goods.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price
is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an
asset or a liability, the Sub-Funds take into account
the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/
or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is
determined on such a basis.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair
value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement
in its entirety, which are described as follows:

o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the entity can access at the measurement
date;

o Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices
included within Level 1, that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly;

and

o Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the
asset or liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
in the statement of financial position when the Sub-
Funds become a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Sub-Funds’ financial assets are classified into one
of the two categories, including financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss ("FVTPL") and loans and
receivables. The classification depends on the nature
and purpose of the financial assets and is determined
at the time of initial recognition. All regular way
purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised
and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the time
frame established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of
allocating interest income over the relevant period.
The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all
fees and points paid or received that form an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs
and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the debt instrument, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest
basis for debt instruments.

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets at FVTPL are those designated at
FVTPL on initial recognition.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)
Financial assets at FVTPL (continued)

A financial asset is designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

o such designation eliminates or significantly
reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or

o the financial asset forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both,
which is managed and its performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with
the Sub-Funds’ documented risk management or
investment strategy, and information about the
grouping is provided internally on that basis; or

o it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value,
with changes in fair value arising from remeasurement
recognised directly in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise. The net gain or loss recognised in
profit or loss includes exchange difference but excludes
any dividend or interest earned on the financial assets
which are presented separately in the statement of
comprehensive income.

The fair value of investments is based on their quoted
market bid prices, adjusted for potential tax exposure,
if applicable, at the reporting date.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. Subsequent to initial
recognition, loans and receivables including dividend
and other receivables and bank balances are carried
at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less any identified impairment losses (see accounting
policy on impairment of financial assets below).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are
assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of the
reporting period. Financial assets are considered to be
impaired where there is objective evidence that, as a
result of one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated
future cash flows of the financial assets have been
affected.

Objective evidence of impairment could include:

o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

o breach of contract, such as default or delinquency
in interest and principal payments; or

o it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the
amount of the impairment loss recognised is the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in
a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
losses was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to
the extent that the carrying amount of the asset at the
date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what
the amortised cost would have been had the impairment
not been recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Sub-Funds
are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(continued)

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the Sub-Funds after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued
by the Sub-Funds are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

A puttable financial instrument that includes a
contractual obligation for the Sub-Funds to repurchase
or redeem that instrument for cash or another financial
asset is classified as equity if it meets all of the
following conditions:

o it entitles the holder to a pro rata share of the
Sub-Funds’ net assets in the event of the Sub-
Funds’ liquidation;

° it is in the class of instruments that is subordinate
to all other classes of instruments;

° all financial instruments in the class of instruments
that is subordinate to all other classes of
instruments have identical features;

o apart from the contractual obligation for the Sub-
Funds to repurchase or redeem the instrument
for cash or another financial asset, the instrument
does not include any other features that would
require classification as a liability; and

o the total expected cash flows attributable to the
instrument over its life are based substantially on
the profit or loss, the change in the recognised
net assets or the change in the fair value of the
recognised and unrecognised net assets of the
Sub-Funds over the life of the instrument.

In addition to the redeemable units meeting all of the
above conditions, the Sub-Funds must have no other
financial instrument or contract that has:

o total cash flows based substantially on the profit
or loss, the change in the recognised net assets
or the change in the fair value of the recognised
and unrecognised net assets of the Sub-Funds;
and
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(continued)

Equity instruments (continued)

o the effect of substantially restricting or fixing the
residual return to the redeemable unitholders.

The Sub-Funds’ redeemable units meet these
conditions and are classified as equity.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of
allocating interest expense over the relevant period.
The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments (including
all fees and points paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction
costs and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition. Interest expense is
recognised on an effective interest basis.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including distribution payable,
management fee payable, trustee fee payable and
other accounts payable are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

Derecognition

The Sub-Funds derecognise a financial asset only when
the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when they transfer the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the sum of the consideration received and receivable
and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Derecognition (continued)

The Sub-Funds derecognise financial liabilities when,
and only when, the Sub-Funds’ obligations are
discharged, cancelled or expire. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid and payable
is recognised in profit or loss.

Revenue recognition

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised
when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Sub-Funds and the amount of income can be
measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is
the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the shareholders’ rights to receive payment have been
established (provided that it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Sub-Funds and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably).

Expenses

All expenses are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Distribution payable to unitholders

Distribution to unitholders is recognised as a liability
in the statement of financial position in the period in
which the distributions are approved by the Manager.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of the Sub-Funds,
transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of the Sub-Funds (foreign currencies) are
recorded in the functional currency (i.e. the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the
Sub-Funds operate) at the rates of exchanges
prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At the end
of the reporting period, monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at
fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date
when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary
items that are measured in terms of historical cost in
a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the retranslation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise. Exchange difference arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair
value are included in profit or loss for the period.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Sub-Funds’ accounting
policies, which are described in note 3, the Manager
and the Trustee are required to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be
relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future
periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(continued)

Critical judgment in applying accounting policies

Functional currency

The Manager and the Trustee consider Hong Kong
dollar as the functional currency of WISE-CSI300,
WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-SSE50, WISE-CSIMLCT and
WISE-CSIMLRET. Hong Kong dollar is the currency in
which these Sub-Funds measure their performance
and report their results, as well as the currency in
which the Sub-Funds determine the net asset value
per unit at the time of issue or redemption. This
determination also considers that the Sub-Funds are
all listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
and their units are quoted in Hong Kong dollar.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

In preparing these financial statements, the Manager
and the Trustee have made certain assumptions and
used various estimates concerning the liability arising
from the tax exposure which may vary dependent on
what will happen in the future. The resulting accounting
estimates may not equal the related actual results.

Taxation

Capital gains derived by a QFII from transactions prior
to 17 November 2014, the PRC State Administration
of Taxation (the “SAT"”) might levy withholding tax on
QFIIs and under the terms of the AXPs, the AXP issuer,
a QFII who is in the same group of companies of the
Participating Dealer(s) (“"PDs”, as defined below),
would pass on this potential tax liability to WISE-
CSI300 and WISE-SSES0. Accordingly, the Sub-Funds
could be exposed to PRC tax on the realised gains
relating to the transfer or disposal of A Shares
underlying the AXPs. PDs are brokers or dealers who
have entered into a participation agreement in form
and substance acceptable to the Manager and Trustee.

EEEHHERAHTHABER ZETEZRR
(&)

BN STBOR R S 2 H BT
£
ESIBRZEARE  BILEEEEZ300 -
IZEPEEHE 100 - 125 EE50 - IZEHE
iﬁg/é;%&Tﬁ*ﬂﬂPﬁ’éﬁqmmEE@mﬁE%’iﬁ% ° RET

SUBTEHERBWREEE  URBTER
%&ﬁﬁ;@ﬂmh“mﬁ%ﬁﬁ o EHEB IR
2EEN 2R FEENEBHERZMER AT
R HEMIRETRIE -

A
Puly
Ji
*K

TRITH
EZgHEE REER

REZEVHRRE - ReRBLEFEADHB
WEEHI‘N’E&%F@ R MR ETEET - TR
SRR AR TR AT § %ﬁfizﬂ%ﬂﬁﬁm FfSHiHg
BEEARE TARERAER

HE

BR-ZE—NF+— AT +EHHQFIIAETR
SMEENEREE  FEBERHBEERE ([H
BB/ Alae e M QFITZRURTEINF - HiRIEAXP
HEKER AXPREITA BI2EEFSHD
([PD] " FERETX) RAAMBARZQFII - 7]
MHF% E%ﬂﬁ‘%f&@ﬂ?ﬁ 300 RIZE
50 Al ZTESTEAREERHE
$HE%AXPTZAszE AR ER AN R B FRIR o
SHEFBLFA AV 20D H (ESLERIAA
BN RME) LIRS o



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINFES

5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
(continued)

Taxation (continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the tax
implication in relation to unrealised gains has been
included as a fair value adjustment to the AXPs’
carrying value on the statements of financial position.
Should no withholding tax on capital gain be levied,
the fair value of investments held by WISE-CSI300
and WISE-SSE50 will increase and the unrealised
change in value of investments will impact the
statements of comprehensive income in the period
which the event takes place. Certain amount withheld
by the PDs or included in other accounts payable for
realised gain will be credited back to the statements
of comprehensive income in the period which the event
takes place. For details, please refer to note 7.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the
Manager invested directly in the PRC A Shares on
behalf of WISE-CSI300 through its QFII quotas.
Withholding tax may be payable on the realised and
unrealised gains derived from the transfer and sale of
A Shares by QFIIs. The Manager has made tax
provision accordingly. In the event a capital gains tax
is levied at an amount that is different from what was
provided for, WISE-CSI300 may incur an asset or a
liability that is different from existing tax provision
being made, which could impact the net assets
attributable to unitholders in the period when the event
takes place. For details, please refer to note 7.

On 14 November 2014, the Ministry of Finance of the
PRC, the State Administration of Taxation of the PRC
and the China Securities Regulatory Commission issued
“Caishui [2014] No. 79 - The Circular concerning the
issues of temporary exemption from the imposition of
capital gains tax arising from gains from the transfer
of equity investment assets such as PRC domestic
stocks by QFII and RQFII”.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
(continued)

Taxation (continued)

Effective from 17 November 2014, the gains obtained
by the qualified foreign institutional investors (the
“QFIIs"”) and the RMB qualified foreign institutional
investors (the “"RQFIIs”) from transfer of equity
investment assets such as PRC domestic stocks (the
“Gains”) shall temporarily be exempted from the
corporate income tax. The clarification allows the
Manager to cease capital gain tax provisioning for gains
made on AXPs and A Shares direct investment through
QFII Quota from 17 November 2014 onwards. All
capital gain tax provisions on realised gains made
through AXPs and A Shares direct investment through
QFII Quota up to and including 14 November 2014 will
continue to be made. Provision of capital gain tax on
unrealized gains made through AXPs and A Shares
direct investment through QFII Quota is ceased as at
the year ended 31 December 2014 and this is aligned
with the clarifications announced by the PRC corporate
gain tax Circular.

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The objective of the Sub-Funds is to provide investment
results that closely correspond to the performance of
their respective indices. The Sub-Funds’ investing
activities expose them to various types of risk that are
associated with the financial instruments and markets
in which they invest. The risk exposures inherent in
the Sub-Funds and the risk management policies
employed by the Sub-Funds are discussed below.

Market risk
Interest rate risk

The majority of the Sub-Funds’ financial assets and
financial liabilities are non-interest bearing. As a result,
the Sub-Funds are not subject to significant amount
of risk due to fluctuations in the prevailing levels of
market interest rates.

The Manager is of the opinion that the Sub-Funds’
sensitivity to the change in interest rate is low.

£MIT A (&)
ET g AT AR ()

HIE (&)

B-Z—NF+—A+EHBES  SBBEIIE
B EE ([QFIL) MARBAKIBEIMEEIRE
# ([RQFIL)) BRI F R AR RS
=R EEESEMSE (W) et
EFTSH - WBEBATESKEEEAN T
—MHF+—A+EHBRBBQFIIEEEERE
AXPFIAR M - BIBEAELET - IBHZE
ZE-MOF+—A+TMAE (BEZAE ) BiBQFII
HEEHEREAXPHAKRNE ZRUE - &
BRENGERELEE BE_T—NF+=
AH—B L FE@BQFIIEE HEREAXPM
ARRBREIRWES - BIEEAEIIEER LB
& 0 p 2R B AR B 1 3 R E R I AN AT D B0 —
g( °

M RRERE B IERBUR

TESEARHESGRVIEBEBSEOZRE
B3 - FTEENEEDEELERETRT AR
EMSERNERERAR - TXHImTEENRE
JeR\ iz K AT £ PR ) LB B PR KSR o

™ EkE
T E R

TESAZEMHEERMBHREOTTE
b FEEMZRITHSHR LSRR TA

HEeRERSTESHNEEHNERERE -



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINFES

5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Market risk (continued)
Other price risk

Other price risk is the risk that value of the AXP
instruments or underlying securities will fluctuate as
a result of changes in market price and foreign
exchange rate (other than those arising from interest
rate risk), whether caused by factors specific to an
individual underlying investment, its issuers or all
factors affecting all instruments traded in the market.

Market price

The Sub-Funds are designated to track the performance
of the relevant indices, therefore the exposures to
market risk in the Sub-Funds will be substantially the
same as the tracked indices. The Manager manages
the Sub-Funds’ exposures to market risk by ensuring
that the key characteristics of the portfolio, such as
security weighting and industry weighting, is closely
aligned to the characteristics of the tracked indices as
mentioned in respective prospectuses.
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 5.

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)
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Market risk (continued) iRk (&)
Other price risk (continued) A B (&
Market price (continued) BB (&)
At 31 December 2014, the Sub-Funds’ investments RZEBE—MFE+AM—AB  FEEREXTESE
are concentrated in the following industries: HFRATITE -
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50
EBEZ300 BEEhRE#E100 EEEES50
% of % of % of
Fair value of  net asset Fair value of  net asset Fair value of  net asset
underlying value underlying value underlying value
shares {HEEFE shares {HEEFE shares (HEEEFE
HBRALATE B2 (%) HERALTE B2 (%) HERGATE B2 (%)
HKD HKD HKD
B B B
Investments - By Inaustry Sector
RE-NiTEH8E
Consumer Discretionary /i E& 918,856,084 9.91 12,695,529 3.71 7,820,431 3.41
Consumer StaplesTZHE 695,843,143 7.50 15,129,015 4.42 11,646,454 5.08
Energy &5 344,763,056 3.72 22,020,240 6.44 15,824,087 6.91
Financials € gt E 3,760,433,050 40.55 217,626,466 63.63 153,336,027 66.94
Health Care &4 4% 475,228,045 5.13 343,200 0.10 2,909,738 1.27
Industrials T 1,399,819,153 15.10 7,840,470 2.29 20,627,279 9.01
Information Technology {58 &1 450,763,845 4.86 16,291,935 4.76 2,473,133 1.08
Materials B 607,659,083 6.55 1,276,935 0.37 8,000,882 3.49
Telecommunication Services Z il iz 133,040,905 1.43 16,863,578 4,93 3,973,328 1.74
Utilities 2RZ% 345,997,230 3.73 30,739,500 8.99 - 0.00
Total #3f 9,132,403,594 98.48 340,826,368 99,64 226,611,359 98.93
WISE-CSIMLCT WISE-CSIMLRET
EEhEALEE BENERME
Fair value of % of net Fair value of % of net
underlying asset value underlying asset value
shares HEEFE shares HEERE
HBRHATE B2t (%) HERHATE Bt (%)
HKD HKD
B B
Investments - By Industry Sector
RE-LITERE
Consumer Discretionary i 4% 5,849,646 53.45 - -
Consumer Staples T Z & 4,978,211 45.48 - -
Energy % - - - -
Financials £ & E - - 13,953,300 99.23
Health Care BZ&4+ - - - -
Industrials T% - - - -
Information Technology {2 85/ - - - -
Materials B#7#} - - - -
Telecommunication Services B fR% - - - -
Utilities A% - - - -
Total @zt 10,827,857 98.93 13,953,300 99.23
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

£MIT A (&)

MisERERE BIFRBOR (8)

Market risk (continued) miEEkE (&)
Other price risk (continued) A B (&)
Market price (continued) 5B (&)
At 31 December 2013, the Sub-Funds’ investments RZZBE—=F+ZAM—AB  FESERETES
are concentrated in the following industries: FRRATITE :
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50
EZER300 BEREEE100 EEEES0
% of % of % of
Fair value of  net asset Fair value of  net asset Fair value of  net asset
underlying value underlying value underlying value
shares {HEEFE shares {HEEFE shares (HEEFE
HERALATE B (%) HERALTE B2 (%) HERGBATE B2 (%)
HKD HKD HKD
B B B
Investments - By Inaustry Sector
RE-LT278
Consumer Discretionary [ E& 889,321,462 10.89 22,184,765 9.52 5,161,300 3.55
Consumer Staples T Z & 637,767,386 7.81 5,532,650 2.38 8,165,235 5.62
Energy &% 466,597,471 5.72 16,933,428 7.27 7,249,638 4,99
Financials &gt E 3,232,726,812 39.60 127,907,849 54.90 97,559,584 67.12
Health Care 244 595,820,154 7.30 - - 2,324,972 1.60
Industrials T% 1,050,010,744 12.86 6,552,930 2.81 12,727,408 8.76
Information Technology 12 8 313,176,422 3.84 17,209,750 7.39 - -
Materials BT % 644,703,825 7.90 1,658,645 0.71 8,206,644 5.64
Telecommunication Services Z % 120,519,012 1.48 15,982,125 6.86 1,525,379 1.05
Utilities ARZ% 131,047,945 1.61 13,844,160 5.94 - -
Subtotal /'3 8,081,691,233 99,01 227,806,302 97.78 142,920,160 98.33
Tax Fif (65,494,565) (0.81) - - (658,811) (0.45)
Total 485 8,016,196,668 98.20 227,806,302 97.78 142,261,349 97.88
WISE-CSIMLCT WISE-CSIMLRET
EEPREAMEE BEPREAMtE
% of % of
Fair value of net asset Fair value of net asset
underlying value underlying value
shares HEEFE shares HEERE
HEAR D A TE B2t (%) HEER D A TE B (%)
HKD HKD
BT BT
Investments - By Industry Sector
RE-NUTE7%E
Consumer Discretionary fJiZH & 6,745,700 51.73 - -
Consumer Staples TEH & 6,144,158 47.12 - -
Energy #2JR - - - -
Financials & &l - - 31,420,612 98.46
Health Care &4 - - - -
Industrials T - - - -
Information Technology 12 844l - - - -
Materials R £} - - - -
Telecommunication Services AR - - - -
Utilities AR E% - - - -
Subtotal /&t 12,889,858 98.85 31,420,612 98.46
Tax B - - - -
Total #&25t 12,889,858 98.85 31,420,612 98.46
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Market risk (continued)
Other price risk (continued)

Market price (continued)

WISE-CSI300 invested all, or substantially all, of its
assets directly in the A Shares and AXPs which are
linked to A Shares of those companies in the PRC
comprising the CSI 300 Index. WISE-CSI300 is
therefore exposed to substantially the same market
price risk as the CSI 300 Index. If the CSI 300 Index
component share prices in local currency, Renminbi
(“RMB"), were to increase/decrease by 10% with all
other variables held constant, this would increase/
decrease the profit before taxation for the year by
approximately HKD913,240,359 (2013: decrease/
increase loss before taxation HKD808,169,123). Prior
to 17 November 2014, an increase in the market value
might have a 10% tax exposure on the gains derived
from the sale of A shares by QFIIs. Effective from
17 November 2014, due to temporary exemption of
the imposition of capital gain tax, the fluctuation of
market value would have no effect on the tax exposure
on the gains from the sales of A shares by QFIIs.

WISE-CSIHK100 invested all, or substantially all, of
its assets in shares comprising the CSI HK 100 Index.
WISE-CSIHK100 is therefore exposed to substantially
the same market price risk as the CSI HK 100 Index.
If the CSI HK 100 Index component share prices in
local currency, HKD, were to increase/decrease by 10%
with all other variables held constant, this would
increase/decrease profit before taxation for the year
by approximately HKD34,082,687 (2013: profit before
taxation HKD22,780,630).

£MIT A (&)
BIiE R EIE B IZ RIBCR (48)

miEER (4)
HfbEKmR (&)
TS ELE (&)

EEREAIBHMBXBATNDEEEEERE
PARKEAXPH - 1 AXP EYER 300 3581195k
SRRENE o Bt - 1R JEIR 300 ELJE IR 300 15
HEE T HERRRAXBAER - 4% 300
EERMBENREREHEE (ARE) L
Ak TEC10%  MEMEEE[TE - AFR
MEDHEN S i‘jJD//UZ’J 47913,240,3598 T
—E - =F: mﬁuréﬂaﬂa 4 o
808,169,123870) - R=ZT—MWF+—A++
Elﬁﬁ MRTEE N - QFIIHE ARE &R
@A REZABT 10% B - BT —ME+—A
T HE  ARTRHKEEET - TEMNE

BEQFIIHE AREL WSS LNRBEE
MELE -

EETREEBLI00 B NBAINEERE
REXFEES100EEHRRE - Fit - 28
FEAHL100EFAEERE 100 EHEH TS
R j@MHIEJofhEP 575 100 38 2k 1
BOBREEESwEE(BIL) st LR T
10% @ MEMmE S - RIF AT AR
% 12 hn R 4134,082,687 B T (-2 —=
£ BNEF 22,780,630 7T) °
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Market risk (continued)
Other price risk (continued)

Market price (continued)

WISE-SSES0 invested all, or substantially all, of its
assets in the AXPs which are linked to A Shares of
those companies in the PRC comprising the SSE 50
Index. WISE-SSE50 is therefore exposed to
substantially the same market price risk as the SSE
50 Index. If the SSE 50 Index component share prices
in local currency, RMB, were to increase/decrease by
10% with all other variables held constant, this would
increase/decrease the profit before taxation for the
year by approximately HKD22,661,136 (2013:
decrease/increase the loss before taxation
HKD14,292,016). Prior to 17 November 2014, an
increase of the market value might have a 10% tax
exposure on the gains derived from the sale of A shares
by QFlIIs. Effective from 17 November 2014, due to
temporary exemption of the imposition of capital gain
tax, the fluctuation of market value would have no
effect on the tax exposure on the gains from the sales
of A shares by QFIIs.

WISE-CSIMLCT invested all, or substantially all, of its
assets in shares comprising the CSI Hong Kong Listed
Tradable Mainland Consumption Index. WISE-CSIMLCT
is therefore exposed to substantially the same market
price risk as the CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable
Mainland Consumption Index. If the CSI Hong Kong
Listed Tradable Mainland Consumption Index
component share prices in local currency, HKD, were
to increase/decrease by 10% with all other variables
held constant, this would decrease/increase loss before
taxation for the year by approximately HKD1,082,786
(2013: increase/decrease the profit before taxation
HKD1,288,986).

£MIT A (&)
BIiE R EIE B IZ RIBCR (48)

s EE ()
HEEER (&)
TS ERE (&)
28 EESOBFARBRID EERENAXP
EP ﬁﬁAXPEﬁi #E 50 BMRK D AR o &
 fZ58 R 50 B R SO S m B TS ER
J—LIEAKEMEH o fit £ 3 50 5 A 1D AR MO AR (B 3%
EHER (ARE)F LR T¥K10%  mEM
SEHFTY  AFARATNEFEEEM, S8
#922,661,136 BT (ZZT— =4 : BAIEER
/18 9114,292,016 87T ) - N —FT — M4
+—A+EAR - MEWEEN - QFIIEEA
M E AR A REBET 10% KRB 8 =%
—MFE+—A+EBR - AREREIKREAELE
B MEMNESYE QFIIEE ARESIWSFTYF
RERGEEIHESE -

EEFEFEREEEMAERBRABDEERER
ERPEEELMARZAHMEBIEHAORE -
At - EERENEBRPBFIRS LIRS
A E BRI E R T ISE R R R ABAER - M
REEB LT AR S AMEBIEER DA (E
T*%‘i&i"iﬁ% (BIL) st ERR /T 10% @ H A4
BEHFTE  BFRFENBEGRD, LN
1,082,786,%75<::—£¢ AR M,
41,288,986 8 7T) -
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Market risk (continued)
Other price risk (continued)

Market price (continued)

WISE-CSIMLRET invested all, or substantially all, of its
assets in shares comprising the CSI Hong Kong Listed
Tradable Mainland Real Estate Index. WISE-CSIMLRET
is therefore exposed to substantially the same market
price risk as the CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable
Mainland Real Estate Index. If the CSI Hong Kong
Listed Tradable Mainland Real Estate Index component
share prices in local currency, HKD, were to increase/
decrease by 10% with all other variables held constant,
this would increase/decrease profit before taxation for
the year by approximately HKD1,395,330 (2013:
decrease/increase the loss before taxation
HKD3,142,061).

The 10% represents the Manager and the Trustee’s
assessment of the reasonably possible change in
market prices.

Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of financial
instruments denominated in foreign currencies will
fluctuate due to the changes in exchange rates.

WISE-CS1300 and WISE-SSE50 hold monetary assets
denominated in currencies other than HKD which is a
bank account denominated in RMB, they are exposed
to currency risk related to HKD against RMB.

The table below summarises the Sub-Funds’ exposure
to currency risk on the statements of financial position.

£MIT A (&)
B ESRE IR B IZ R (&)

miEER (4)
HfbEKmR (&)
TS ELE (&)

R ENMINEGTE BTN EERER
BRAEES EMAIR SN ERSMRE -
At - 2EPEAMERPFEE LTS
Mt E IS B H IS EAR R ABUER © #
B EE _FTT A2 5 A EE S B 1 PR N AR (B
REMER GBIT) 5 B3k T 10% » mEM
FERBTE  AERBRATDSEFBILI, B8
1,395,330 L (=T —=F : BigEERLD
#413,142,06187T) °

10% RERESLERZTALATSER TR
BIEEENFTE

B
‘ﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁ%bﬁl\ﬁ%%ﬂﬁZAEﬂIﬂ FHEESR
SINGEE BEE 2= S8 B 1 )52 B O JEL e

REER 300 MIZE LR S0/ ANABTIAINE
BAHENEBEE ﬁtﬁ;l«M\Eﬁg‘HﬁE’])ﬁD
AmEREETEARBHNEXEFNHEER
B e
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

£MIT A (&)
B EREIE B IZ RIBCR (48)

Market risk (continued) TSR (&)
Currency risk (continued) ErfEpg (&)
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50  WISE-CSIMLCT  WISE-CSIMLRET
BEER300 BEPEEE100 EELES0  EEhEALEE  EEREAHE
HKD equivalent ~ HKD equivalent = HKD equivalent = HKD equivalent  HKD equivalent
SEET SE8ERT SEER ZEET SEBT
At 31 December 2014
Currency exposure to - RMB
F:*—M%ﬂﬁ—a
THE% s REkER - \RE
Monetary assets %58 2,016,592 5,841,905 - -
At 31 December 2013
Currency exposure to - RMB
f%:?*:ﬁ*ﬂﬁ*a
ToE% s FEkER - \RE
Monetary assets a%ﬁé 59,768,077 5,984,548 - -

If the year end RMB spot exchange rate was to
appreciate/depreciate by 4% against the HKD with all
other variables held constant, it would decrease/
increase profit for the year by approximately
HKD80,664 (2013: increase/decrease loss for the year
HKD2,390,723) for WISE-CSI300 and HKD233,676
(2013: decrease/increase profit for the year
HKD239,382) for WISE-SSE50. The 4% represents the
Manager and the Trustee’s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates.

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will
default on its contractual obligations resulting in
financial loss to the Sub-Funds.

Financial assets which potentially subject the Sub-
Funds to concentrations of credit risk consist principally
of investments issued by AXP issuers, receivables from
AXP issuers and bank balances.

THERAREERIHIE R XA TTHAEB2E4% -
MArAEMb B E M TE ﬁ%/e/woozwﬂ
SRR HEAN480,664 8 T (— T —=4F :
imféﬁai‘m/m\z 390, 723,%57@ MES E
& 50 2 FARE RIS A1 N49 233,676 T

—T = FREFIRE A H0239,382 7
TC) ° 4% KRR E S KIE N T AL NEE K] 88
WA IEEB) 2 5T o

BERR

fEERBRIERXZHFIBITAMNESL  SIHFE
U HERNRR -

AR FESEEREERRNYBEEIZRRE
AXPEITAZEITHIRE - AXPETT AR B AR
B MER1T4E
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Credit risk (continued)

At the reporting date, the Sub-Funds’ maximum
exposure to credit risk is mainly as follows:

WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100
REEAR300 HEFEEEL00

@I A (&)
BIFS R S IR B AZ MEUR (48)

BERME ()

RFERH FESXINEAEERREE

=3

WISE-SSE50 WISE-CSIMLCT  WISE-CSIMLRET
EELH50  EETRRMEE  EEhEAMLE

HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD
B B B B B
At 31 December 2014
RZZ-WE+ZAM—A
Bank balances #1484 260,379,895 8,653,919 8,964,345 267,366 1,298,606
Investments other than AXPs
AXPs ASMER & 767,795,209 340,826,868 - 10,827,857 13,953,300
AXPs issued by AXP issuers
AXP E1T NETH) AXPs 8,364,608,385 - 226,611,359 - -
Dividend and other receivables
RS RAMBIKEST 808,147 64,691 - 244,601 241,220
Total &5t 9,393,591,636 349,545,478 235,575,704 11,339,824 15,493,126
At 31 December 2013
RZZ-=#+-AfM—H
Bank balances #1148 229,373,729 7,560,345 9,640,706 141,309 488,248
Investments other than AXPs
AXPs ASMER & 554,398,071 227,806,302 - 12,889,858 31,402,612
AXPs issued by AXP issuers
AXP #{T AE1TH] AXPs 7,461,798,597 - 142,261,349 - -
Dividend and other receivables
TR 8 R E A PR % - 6,666 - 1,700 -
Total 5t 8,245,570,397 235,373,313 151,902,055 13,032,867 31,908,860

The bank balances are held with Bank of China (Hong
Kong) Limited, the indirect holding company of the
Trustee and Standard Chartered Bank (China) Limited.
The Manager and Trustee consider the associated credit
risk is not significant as the counterparty is a reputable
banks in Hong Kong and PRC.

For WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-CSIMLCT and WISE-
CSIMLRET, the Sub-Funds invest directly in index
constituent shares listed on the SEHK. All transactions
in securities are settled or paid for upon delivery using
approved and reputable brokers.

RITHEBRBZFEARZZERNARFERT (F
) BRQRRETRT (PE) BRAFIHA -
AEeKBELRIAARSBBEERBRILIFEX
RABFHAEERTEBERIFHIRTT o

REFERE 100 - BETEAMBE KIFE
REAMMENS @ %5 FESERRENER
P ET AR BRI - FRERHFR ST ALK
fEEBERFHELEN RN ETEE RIS -
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Credit risk (continued)

The Manager limits the Sub-Funds’ exposure to credit
risk by transacting the majority of their securities and
contractual commitment activity for WISE-CSI300 and
WISE-SSES50 with broker-dealers, who are AXP issuers,
with high credit ratings.

For WISE-CSI300, the Sub-Fund’s main counterparty
credit risk concentration is with the AXP issuers,
Deutsche Bank AG London, UBS AG, London Branch
and Credit Suisse International as at 31 December
2014 and 2013, and all transactions in securities are
effected via these AXP issuers.

For WISE-SSE5S0, the Sub-Fund’s main counterparty
credit risk concentration is with the AXP issuer, UBS
AG, London Branch as at 31 December 2014 and 2013,
and all transactions in securities are effected via these
AXP issuers.

At the reporting date, the Sub-Funds’ maximum
exposure to each AXP issuer is as follows:

At 31 December 2014 R —Z—NF+ - AH—H

Deutsche Bank AG London EE5IETERE ()
UBS AG, London Branch IR £E (D 1T)
Credit Suisse International ¥+ {E &BF

At 31 December 2013 R—ZE—=F+__AM—H

Deutsche Bank AG London ZEE#HRTEE (w3
UBS AG, London Branch I#$R&EE (59 17)
Credit Suisse International ¥ +{E & B

@I A (&)
B ER S IR B AZ MEUR (48)

BERR (&)
HefRBRRSEENRNESR S (AXP
BITA)ETRE D ABFREERER300 MEE L
ESOMESFBAIEE BRI FESZIN
EERE -

RZEREFRI0OME  TESFERXHHFHE
ERBEFNRAXPEITA  RZE—NFRZ
T-ZF+_AM—ANEESETEER (B
K~ HIREE (MBHT) KIGTEERE - FT
EEHZ 5B BAXPEITANEK °

RERLESOME  R-B-MER-F—=
FHoAM—R  FELETBRPHFEEAR
S50 R AXP BT A BT REE (RBHTT) ©
BREELHEBAXP BTN -

RBEBRH  FESFREAXPETANKA
FEBRERER

WISE-CSI300 WISE-SSE50
EEEZ300 EEERS50
HKD HKD

BT BT
5,217,247,263 N/A 7R3 F
595,446,699 226,611,359
2,551,914,423 N/A A
8,364,608,385 226,611,359
2,426,255,397 N/A i F
2,990,479,344 142,261,349
2,045,063,856 N/A A
7,461,798,597 142,261,349
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Credit risk (continued)

The table below shows the credit rating of the AXP
issuers or their parent company at 31 December 2014
and 2013 as rated by Standard & Poor’s/Moody’s:

AXP issuer
AXP E1TA

Deutsche Bank AG London EE5IETER ()
UBS AG, London Branch ##REE (D 1T)
Credit Suisse International ¥+ {E &BF

For WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSES0, the Manager seeks
to obtain collateral (i.e. comprising different listed
constituent stocks of Hang Seng Index and/or Hang
Seng China Enterprises Index, Hang Seng Composite
Index and/or cash) or credit support such that there
is no exposure of the Sub-Funds to each AXP issuer.
Where collateral received is in the nature of equity
securities, the market value of such equity collateral
must be at least 120% of the Sub-Funds’ related gross
counterparty risk exposure. The Manager may
subsequently accept other listed stocks as agreed
between the Manager and the AXP issuers as collateral.

The table below summarises the fair value of the
collateral held by the Sub-Funds:

£MIT A (&)
IR B IR B S RBUR ()

BERE (&)
T%ﬁﬁ‘_“—mi&_g—:$+_ﬁﬂ—
HAXPEITAKEBARGRELE Bl
TEREETR
Rating
EE
2014 2013
—E2-NF —E-=F
A3 A2
A2 A2
A A

MIELRBAFAI00RIFEE LESOME - A24LE
= RHS ﬁﬁuu(EH”FEETHEETE%(&/?ZE
EFRBERRIES - BEGEIESMN LETRMR
R\ E) JEEZR - Bt - FESWEEA
EEAXPEITANRER - EESHER DN
Eﬁﬂﬁ?ﬁ;ﬂf CZREERROTEERSDRE

RGEFRBLBTEN 120% - ESLIBEHEZA]
T‘L EREBRAXPIETAZHEEERNHAM -
MR 1E ARG

TEEHENERRRFERLIT

WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50  WISE-CSIMLCT  WISE-CSIMLRET
BEER300 BEPERE100 BELH50  EEPRALEE  EEhEAMLE
HKD equivalent  HKD equivalent  HKD equivalent = HKD equivalent = HKD equivalent
ZEET SEET SEER ZEET SEER
At 31 December 2014 Collateral value
RZE-NE+Z A ARERREE 10,170,128,468 264,893,635 - -
At 31 December 2013 Collateral value
RZE—=F+ZAft—ANEARER 8,842,065,381 169,828,673 - -

Under the terms of the collateral agreement, the Sub-
Funds can foreclose the collateral in the event of
bankruptcy or default of the AXP issuer.

R R AR IRAXP BT AR
ERAREETEE - FESAIOLUIRRSR -
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Liquidity risk

Although the units of the Sub-Funds are listed on the
SEHK and are readily transferable in the open market,
the PD may also demand the Sub-Funds to redeem
their units at the PD’s discretion. The underlying
investments of WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-CSIMLCT and
WISE-CSIMLRET are listed shares which can be readily
disposed of for cash. WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE50
hold AXPs which do not have an active market.
However, redemption of the Sub-Funds’ units demanded
by the PD are generally net settled in-kind with the
Sub-Funds then the PD will dispose of the Sub-Funds’
AXPs with AXP issuer(s) nominated by the PD for
redemption proceeds to PD. Thus, the liquidity risk is
considered low.

The table below analyses the Sub-Funds’ financial
liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on
the remaining period at the reporting date to the
contractual maturity date. The amounts in the tables
are the contractual undiscounted cash flows and on
the basis of the earliest date on which the Sub-Funds
can be required to pay. Balances due within 12 months
equal their carrying balances, as the impact of
discounting is insignificant.

£MIT A (&)
B EIE B IZ RIBUR ()

BB

BEFESEUABRA LT WAIBERR AR
MEEE - AMSEBLSEH A HEERSER
KTESEOHEEN - FEFESF L 100 78
RENMEE MR PR A ENERRER
Emiks - AIERHEER - REEX300 K%
B8 LESOPMFFANAXPI EERM IS - A
- 2EFSFHERKBONFESEU—RAHE
FESUEYHEE  2EFSFHEN2EEST
PIIRREAXPEITEHEAXPFES - MER
FREMBEELEME - ARSERREKE -

THERBREREEHEANIPEZHRTH
& - AERAZIHMERIE D - DM FESHNMKA
B RPFMEHERAOERFTRNADRE -
AR ERFREEMNR &R AMBEE - HNEL
BOFETK - B+ =8 A NN EHRER
HERmEE -

WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-CSIMLCT  WISE-CSIMLRET
EEER300 EEPEEHE100 EELES0  EEREALEE  EEREAMME
HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT BT B
At 31 December 2014
RZZ-ME+ZAf—A
Less than 1 month 21 —(BA
Financial liabilities 8178 &
Management fee payable BN ERE 10,976,674 374,163 235,887 5,019 6,689
Trustee fee payable EfH{Z5EE - - - 903 1,204
Distribution payable E & - 7,095,000 - 165,000 1,200,000
Other accounts payable HftfE(I5E 22,700,911 41,004 449,881 53,957 53,815
33,677,585 7,510,167 685,768 224,879 1,261,708
At 31 December 2013
RZE-=%TZAfM—8
Less than 1 month 2517
Financial liabilities 8% &
Management fee payable EftE12E 10,558,332 434,711 375,241 5,755 14,268
Trustee fee payable Ef{Z5EE - - - 1,036 2,568
Distribution payable ERRZ S - 2,200,000 - - -
Other accounts payable Z{tiE(3iE 20,113,390 31,824 359,086 58,806 52,524
30,671,722 2,666,535 734,327 65,597 69,360

78



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINFES

5.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
Fair value

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
are determined by the Manager and the Trustee as
follows:

o the fair value of financial assets with standard
terms and conditions and traded in active liquid
markets are determined with reference to quoted
market bid prices and the fair value of the AXPs
are determined with reference to quoted market
bid prices of all A shares forming the basket as
provided by the AXP issuers, all adjusted for
potential tax exposure, if any.

. the fair value of other financial assets and
financial liabilities are determined in accordance
with generally accepted pricing models based on
discounted cash flows analysis.

The Manager and the Trustee considered that the fair
value of other financial assets and financial liabilities
approximate their amortised cost.

Fair value measurements recognised in the statement
of financial position

Fair value of financial assets that are measured at fair
value on a recurring basis

The following table provides an analysis of financial
instruments that are measured subsequent to initial
recognition at fair value, grouped into Level 1 and Level
2 based on the degree to which the fair value is
observable.
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Fair value measurements recognised in the statement

of financial position (continued)

Fair value of financial assets that are measured at fair
value on a recurring basis (continued)

At 31 December 2014
RZZ-ME+ZAf—A
Financial assets at FVTPL
BATETERRAGNIBEE
Investments - Level 1 4 -%—#
- AXPs issued by AXP issuers
AXPET A2 AXPs
- Listed equities in Hong Kong
RER LRE
- Listed equities in PRC
Nl e

Investments - Level 2 K& - %=
- AXPs issued by AXP issuers
AXPE{TA%{72 AXPs
- Listed equities in Hong Kong
REB LIRS
- Listed equities in PRC
R E FTRE

Investments - Level 2 #& -5 —#

At 31 December 2013
RZE-=%T-AfM—H
Financial assets at FVTPL
BATESERAARNIBEE
Investments - Level 1558 -£—4
- AXPs issued by AXP issuers
AXPEITA%TTZ AXPS
- Listed equities in Hong Kong
REE LIRS
- Listed equities in PRC
RAE RS

Investments - Level 2 4% -4
- AXPs issued by AXP issuers
AXPEITA%TTZ AXPS
- Listed equities in Hong Kong
REB LIRS
- Listed equities in PRC
Nl il e

Investments - Level 2 5& -5 =

£MIT A (&)

R BHRNKER L N FEAE ()

HEEZATEGERELEFEATE)

(&)
WISE-CSI300  WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50  WISE-CSIMLCT ~ WISE-CSIMLRET
BEER300 EEREFE100 EELH50  EEPRRLEE 0 EEhEAMLE
HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD
B B B B BT
- 340,826,868 - 10,815,991 13,812,500
763,657,084 - - - -
763,657,084 340,826,868 - 10,815,991 13,812,500
8,364,608,385 - 226,611,359 - -
- - - 11,866 140,800
4,138,125 - - - -
8,368,746,510 - 226,611,359 11,866 140,800
- 227,806,302 - 12,864,948 31,420,612
553,193,648 - - - -
553,193,648 227,806,302 - 12,864,948 31,420,612
7,461,798,597 - 142,261,349 - -
- - - 24,910 -
1,204,423 - - B, B}
7,463,003,020 - 142,261,349 24,910 -
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Fair value measurements recognised in the statement
of financial position (continued)

Fair value of financial assets that are measured at fair
value on a recurring basis (continued)

For WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-SSE50 and WISE-CSIMLCT,
there was no transfer between Level 1 and 2 for the
years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013. For WISE-
CSI300, HKD647,294 of financial assets are transferred
out from Level 2 to Level 1 since there are quoted
prices (unadjusted) in active market as at 31 December
2014 for the listed equities in PRC. HKD4,138,125 of
financial assets are transferred out from Level 1 to
Level 2 since the listed equities in PRC are not actively
traded as at 31 December 2014 and the quoted prices
are observable either directly or indirectly.

For WISE-CSIMLRET, HKD140,800 of financial assets
are transferred out from Level 1 to Level 2 since the
listed equities in Hong Kong are not actively traded as
at 31 December 2014 and the quoted prices are
observable either directly or indirectly.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Sub-Funds are index-tracking funds seeking to
track the performance of their respective benchmark
indices. The capital is represented by the redeemable
units outstanding. The Sub-Funds do not have any
internally and externally imposed capital requirements
and therefore the Sub-Funds are not subject to
significant capital risk.

The Sub-Funds’ units entitle the holders of the units
to dividends when declared and to payment of a
proportionate share of the Sub-Funds’ net asset value
on redemption date or upon winding up of the Sub-
Fund. The total expected cash outflow on redemption
of all the Sub-Funds’ units equals the Sub-Funds’
equity.

The Sub-Funds’ objective in managing the capital is to
maximise returns to all investors, and to manage
liquidity risk arising from the redemptions. The
Manager manages the capital of the Sub-Funds in
accordance with the Sub-Fund’s investment objectives
and policies stated in the prospectus, and may suspend
the creation and redemption of units under certain
circumstances stipulated in the prospectuses.

£MIT A (&)
RE MR T ER Z A FEE ()

HMBEEEZAFE(REEE

#HEAFE)
(%)

BB BES100 - B8 50 REER
NHEE - E"%i_? Eﬁ& T-=F+=
AM—BLEFE E—FEFE_KoHLESE
%o BIZEER300 647,294 B LT RE
EHF_REBREFE & FEFBE EHHRE
REZEZZ—NF+_AM—BEERMSER
B (REHARE) - 4,138,125 B LS BEER
FE—REBREE_R  AEFE ETERENE
E-T-MFETAM—BUEERESE - M
BRHBAEEKEEEREME -

AR P E A E - 140,800 /8 TH & FLE
ERFE-ABBEE - BEFELTHERR
REBEE-_T-NF+_AM—BLTEERES
MIRERBEBERKEREEMS -

EXREpmEE

FESEERBEHRES  EHEMEREE
I KRB - HEARTIARE R H A iE [0 B A7
KK - FTESHALEBEMENRTE - YINIRE
7¥Kxf£ﬁ§$%ﬁm At FESBAFAEERE
ZANENE

HeWESEMM T EMRFA ARNIREIRSE

FERMOM KREORESFRRIREE
/ﬂEtWIJ%J%’ MEEIER AT B D 2RI AR
BMARNZTESER 2 EE -

FESEREANBEBRRAMBEREETREA
IE@& WEEREBELMELNREERR - A&
RIPRERABERMHTESHIRE BRREE
Eﬁ-?ﬁ E’Jéf$ WAIAERBERRENS
FIERTERIGHR RECIEREN o



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINFES

7.

TAXATION

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made
for the Sub-Funds as the bank interest, dividend
income and realised gain on sale of investments of the
Sub-Funds are excluded from the charge to profits tax
under Section 14, Section 26 or Section 26A of the
Hong Kong Inland Revenue Ordinance.

PRC withholding tax on capital gain

The investments of WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE 50
in the A Shares of PRC listed companies are held in
form of AXPs through arrangements with AXP issuers.
WISE-SSE CSI300 also invested directly in A Shares
through the Manager’s QFII quota. Under PRC law prior
to 17 November 2014, a 10% tax may be payable on
the gains derived from the sale of A shares by QFIIs.

General arrangement for investments in A Shares held
in form of AXPs

Under PRC law prior to 17 November 2014, a 10% tax
may be payable on the gains derived from the sale of
A Shares by QFIIs. Under the terms of the AXPs, the
AXP issuers (except Deutsche Bank AG and UBS AG,
London Branch with specific arrangements starting
from 10 September 2009 and 15 December 2010,
respectively as described below) will pass on this
potential tax liability to WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE50
in the form of a charge on capital gain. WISE-CSI300
and WISE-SSESO0 are the ultimate parties which will
bear the tax liability of the QFII in relation to the
underlying A Shares, and any changes in the taxation
policies in respect of QFII’'s investment in A Shares.
As a result, WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE50 agree to
indemnify AXP issuers for any potential tax liability.
The Manager and the Trustee have also accounted for
the 10% estimated tax exposure in the financial
statements of the Sub-Funds on the unrealised gains
relating to the transfer of A Shares underlying the
AXPs. The charge on capital gain not withheld by the
PDs upon realisation of the AXPs is included in other
accounts payable. The 10% estimated tax exposure
on the unrealised gains is included as a fair value
adjustment to the AXPs’ carrying value on the
statements of financial position.
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TAXATION (continued)

PRC withholding tax on capital gain (continued)

Specific arrangements for investments in A Shares
held in form of AXPs

Specific arrangements on provision for withholding tax
on capital gain has been made with Deutsche Bank AG
London (being one of the AXP issuers for WISE-
CSI300) and UBS AG, London Branch (being one of
the AXP issuers for WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSES50).
Effective from 10 September 2009 and 15 December
2010 and for a period of up to 5 years ("5 year
period”), Deutsche Bank AG London and UBS AG,
London Branch, respectively, will withhold all the
capital gain tax provision in respect of AXPs held by
WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE5S0, respectively, until, in
the reasonable opinion of Deutsche Bank AG London
and UBS AG, London Branch, a final decision is made
by a PRC tax authority on the actual applicable tax
rates. Capital gain charge will be deducted from the
amount receivable by the Sub-Funds upon sale of the
AXPs.

If at the end of the 5 year period, no tax decision has
been made and the withholding tax on capital gain is
not levied against Deutsche Bank AG London and UBS
AG, London Branch, the amount of the provisions
withheld and retained in respect of AXPs held by WISE-
CSI300 and WISE-SSES0 will be returned to WISE-
CSI300 and WISE-SSESO0, respectively. However, in
case a final decision is subsequently made after the 5
year period and any withholding tax on capital gain is
retrospectively levied by the PRC tax authorities,
WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE50 will have to bear any
such tax liabilities. If a final decision is made during
the 5 year period and the actual applicable tax payable
is more than the provision for withholding tax on
capital gain, any shortfall shall be paid by WISE-
CSI300 and WISE-SSES0 to Deutsche Bank AG London
and UBS AG, London Branch, respectively. If the actual
applicable tax payable is below the provision for
withholding tax on capital gain, any excess shall be
refunded by Deutsche Bank AG London and UBS AG,
London Branch to WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSES5O,
respectively.

Please refer to the prospectus of WISE-CSI300 and
WISE - SSESO0 for details.
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7.

TAXATION (continued)

PRC withholding tax on capital gain (continued)

Specific arrangements for investments in A Shares
held in form of AXPs (continued)

On 14 November 2014, the Ministry of Finance of the
PRC, the State Administration of Taxation of the PRC
and the China Securities Regulatory Commission issued
“Caishui [2014] No. 79 - The Circular concerning the
issues of temporary exemption from the imposition of
capital gains tax arising from gains from the transfer
of equity investment assets such as PRC domestic
stocks by QFII and RQFII”.

Effective from 17 November 2014, the gains obtained
by the qualified foreign institutional investors (the
“QFIIs”) and the RMB qualified foreign institutional
investors (the “RQFIIs”) from transfer of equity
investment assets such as PRC domestic stocks (the
“Gains”) shall temporarily be exempted from the
corporate income tax. The clarification allows the
Manager to cease capital gain tax provisioning for gains
made on AXPs and A Shares direct investment through
QFII Quota from 17 November 2014 onwards. All
capital gain tax provisions on realised gains made
through AXPs and A Shares direct investment through
QFII Quota up to and including 14 November 2014 will
continue to be made. Provision of capital gain tax on
unrealized gains made through AXPs and A Shares
direct investment through QFII Quota is ceased as at
the year ended 31 December 2014 and this is aligned
with the clarifications announced by the PRC corporate
gain tax Circular.

Potential liability for investments in A Shares held in
form of AXPs

The Manager and the Trustee estimate, on the basis
of information provided by the relevant QFIls, the
liability on realised and unrealised gains which could
be exposed to PRC taxation as at 31 December 2014
and 2013 that have been fully provided for in the
statements of financial position or withheld by PDs are
as follows.
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7. TAXATION (continued) 7.

PRC withholding tax on capital gain (continued)

Potential liability for investments in A Shares held in
form of AXPs (continued)

At 31 December 2014 R=ZF—F+ = AM—H
Realised gain - tax withheld by PDs
BRI — 2 HEFETRNHIA
Realised gain - tax included in other accounts payable
BB — 5 AR M ER BRFRAIA
Unrealised gain - tax adjusted to fair value of investments
RER W —ZRE QN TEARTIE

At 31 December 2013 R=ZE—=F+ =AM —H
Realised gain - tax W|thheld by PDs
BRI — 2 EESETENNIE
Realised gain - tax included in other accounts payable
B# R — s AR M ERBR R EIE
Unrealised gain - tax adjusted to fair value of investments
REBFWE —IRIRE RN TEAETIE

Potential liability for investments in A Shares through
the Manager’s QFII quota

The taxation of WISE-CSI300 for the year ended 31
December 2014 represents:

Capital gains tax on realized gains on investments
E#BRREREHERIRET
Capital gains tax on unrealized gains on investments

RERZRE WSO ENIRED
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BRI AXP T A 156 ARIREHEHE (T (&)

WISE-CSI300 WISE-SSE50
EEEE300 EELE50
HKD HKD

BT BT
180,325,135 544,787
81,851,368 5,835,799
262,176,503 6,380,586
194,538,062 536,897
49,794,615 5,835,799
65,494,565 658,811
309,827,242 7,031,507

FIBEBATIE QFII FE/E IR E AR A BIEE T

BREERIONBE_FT—NFE+—-AM—A
IEFEABIAMT

2014 2013

—B-NF —E-Z=F

HKD HKD

BT BT

5,693,652 80,380

- 2,770,535

5,693,652 2,850,915
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7.

TAXATION (continued)

PRC withholding tax on capital gain (continued)

Potential liability for investments in A Shares through
the Manager’s QFII quota (continued)

WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE50 are also subjected to
withholding tax on dividend income derived from
investments in AXPs and A Shares and on interest
income derived from PRC bank accounts. The
withholding taxes on investment income and the
capital gains tax on A Shares for WISE-CSI300
described above are included in taxation in the
statement of comprehensive income.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Transactions with the manager and its connected
persons

Connected persons of the Manager are those as defined
in the Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds established
by the SFC (the “Code”). All transactions entered into
during the year between the Sub-Funds and the
Manager and its connected persons were carried out
in the normal course of business and on normal
commercial terms. To the best of the Manager’s
knowledge, the Sub-Funds do not have any other
transactions with connected persons except those
disclosed below.

(a) Management fee and servicing fee

The Manager is entitled to receive a management
fee, the maximum management fee the Manager
may levy shall be 2.0% per annum of the net
asset value of each Sub-Fund. Currently the
Manager levies at the rate of up to 0.99% (2013:
0.99%) per annum for WISE-CSI300, WISE-
CSIHK100 and WISE-SSE50, and 0.5% (2013:
0.5%) per annum for WISE-CSIMLCT and WISE-
CSIMLRET, accrued daily and calculated as at each
dealing day and payable monthly in arrears.

In addition, the Manager is entitled to receive a
servicing fee calculated at maximum 1% per
annum of the net asset value of WISE-CSI300,
WISE-CSIHK100 and WISE-SSE50. This fee has
been waived by the Manager for the year and
prior year.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Transactions with the manager and its connected

persons (continued)

(@)

(b)

Management fee and servicing fee (continued)

Apart from the fees and expenses stated in the
statement of comprehensive income, all other
fees and expenses of each Sub-Fund, including
the auditor’s remuneration and custodian fee of
WISE-CSIHK100 and WISE-SSE50 are included
in the management fee paid to the Manager.

For WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-SSE50, WISE-
CSIMLCT and WISE-CSIMLRET, apart from the
fees and expenses stated in the statement of
comprehensive income, all other fees and
expenses of each Sub-Fund, including the
auditor’s remuneration are absorbed by the
Manager.

Fees and charges paid and payable to the trustee
and its connected person

WISE-CSI300

The custodian fee for custodian of collateral is
calculated and accrued monthly based on 0.02%
(2013: 0.02%) per annum of the month end
market value of the collateral. The transaction
handling fee for the receipt and delivery of
collateral stocks received from the Sub-Fund is
HKD100 (2013: HKD100) each. Transaction
handling fee for the sale and purchase transactions
of direct A shares investment is HKD100 (2013:
HKD100) each.

WISE-CSIHK100

The transaction handling fee for the sale and
purchase transactions of the investments received
from the Sub-Fund is USD25 (2013: USD25)
each.

WISE-SSES50

The transaction handling fee for cash transaction
received and the receipt and delivery of collateral
stocks from the Sub-Fund is HKD200 (2013:
HKD200) and HKD100 (2013: HKD100) each,
respectively.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Transactions with the manager and its connected

persons (continued)
(b) Fees and charges paid and payable to the trustee

(c)

and its connected person (continued)
WISE-CSIMLCT & WISE-CSIMLRET

The Trustee is entitled to receive a trustee fee,
currently at the rate of 0.09% (2013: 0.09%) per
annum of the net asset value of each Sub-Fund
accrued daily and calculated as at each dealing
day and payable monthly in arrears.

The custodian fee for custodian of investments is
calculated and accrued monthly based on 0.02%
(2013: 0.02%) per annum of the month end
market value of the holding investments. The
transaction handling fee for the sale and purchase
transactions of the investments received from
each Sub-Fund is USD25 (2013: USD25) each.

Bank balances, interest income and bank charges

Other than the bank balances of WISE-CSI300
which are partly held with Standard Chartered
Bank (China) Limited, the bank balances of the
Sub-Funds are maintained with Bank of China
(Hong Kong) Limited, the indirect holding
company of the Trustee, and carry interest at
normal commercial rates. During the year,
interest income of HKD123,922 (2013:
HKD75,772) was earned by WISE-CSI300,
HKD513 (2013: HKD344) was earned by WISE-
CSIHK100, HKD15,339 (2013: HKD15,240) was
earned by WISE-SSE50, HKD14 (2013: HKD36)
was earned by WISE-CSIMLCT and HKD82 (2013:
HKD41) was earned by WISE-CSIMLRET.

Bank charges incurred to the Bank of China (Hong
Kong) Limited of HKD18,900 (2013: HKD21,988)
were paid by WISE-CSI300, HKD978 (2013:
HKD3,466) were paid by WISE-CSIMLCT and
HKD3,958 (2013: HKD3,144) were paid by WISE-
CSIMLRET.

XS ()

BHSEEREEEALI RS ()

(b) ZHRENTFEEAREBEALY BA
RIS ()
B B B AR s B b
FHABMEMERE  REFAETE
& % B E 00.00%( ~F — =4 -
0.09%) « KEEX S A - LR A
M3

©)
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BIEEF0.02%(=F—=%F : 0.02%)
E’J% EGRAFERZG - BESTESR
BRENEERINEREERTN25%ET
ZE—=F:25%5) ¢

BT - FIBIRA KRBT FES
BRIZEER 300 MiRTT4E % (PO HELT
BIT(RE) BRARFAF) I TESH
IRITHEBRTF A Z LA MBI A B)F
BRTT (BB) BRAR] - IR—MREEFNE
ETE o B IR E R 300 BRELZ FI B UK
A#5123,922 % (ZF—=% : 75,772
Br)  MIEEFREEBE 10045138 7T
(ZE—=%F : 3448 70) MEE LFE50
/15,3398 L (ZF—=% : 15,240%
) ERPEAMBEERIAET(ZE

—=4F : 36m) RIZEEFBFAMIME R
82T (ZZTE—=F :141&7T)
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—=4F : 3,466 /87)  WEURE R FEALH
WEMBITFEER3IBEL(ZF
—=4 :3,144% 1) °
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8.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Transactions with the manager and its connected
persons (continued)

(d) Investments and dividend income

During the year, WISE-CSIHK100 made
investments in the stocks of the indirect holding
company of the Trustee, Bank of China Limited,
and the fellow subsidiary of the Trustee, BOC
Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited. Details of such
investments held as at 31 December 2014 and
2013 are shown in the Investment Portfolio.
Dividend income earned during the year ended
31 December 2014 from Bank of China Limited
is HKD551,064 (2013: HKD352,224) and BOC
Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited is HKD135,986
(2013: HKD102,942). The dividend income from
both investments is fully received during the
respective year ended.

MAINTENANCE FEE

AXP issuers are entitled to charge an AXP maintenance
fee, payable at the end of each quarter.

WISE-CSI300

The AXP maintenance charge equals to (a) 0.3%
(2013: 0.3%) per annum of the daily mark-to-market
value ("MTM") of all AXPs held by the Sub-Fund during
each quarter (based on the actual number of days in
that quarter) (up to US$100 million, if applicable) and
(b) if applicable, 0.2% (2013: 0.2%) per annum of
that part of the daily MTM of all AXPs held by the Sub-
Fund in excess of US$100 million during each quarter
(based on the actual number of days in that quarter).
The MTM value shall be based on the official closing
bid prices of the A Shares constituting the underlying
dynamic basket of the AXPs, converted into Hong Kong
dollars at such reference exchange rate reasonably
determined by the AXP issuer.

BELRS (&)
HEAGEIERHABBEAL RS (F)
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FRIZEREEB1001EAZTA(F
EIRITARDBRAT) REFEARZH B
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WARIRE - BER_Z—WOFRE_F
—=F+ZAM—BFERENFEERN
WEHEAR - REE-T—NF+— A
—BIEFE - PREBTRMDBRAGUER
B R B A A& 551,064 8 0(=—F—=
F:352,224%87m) - RIRES (ER) A
PR A BB RIA% B U A & 135,986 BT

TE =4 :102,942/57T) - MIAKE
BIRR S APAE B G [E 4% B R SRR o

FEE

AXPEITABRBDMAXPEEER  REEZE
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ZEEX 300
AXPHFEERBEN (a) FEENE—FTE (R
BERERRB)BEZMBEAXP  BHZHE
(IEDZEEF0.3% (ZF—=%F:0.3%) 1
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9.

10.

11.

MAINTENANCE FEE (continued)
WISE-SSES50

The AXP maintenance fee charge is up to (a) if
applicable, 0.5% (2013: 0.5%) per annum of the daily
mark to market value ("MTM") of all AXPs held by the
Sub-Fund during each quarter (based on the actual
number of days in that quarter) up to HKD780 million
and (b) if applicable, 0.4% (2013: 0.4%) per annum
of that part of the daily MTM of all AXPs held by the
Sub-Fund in excess of HKD780 million during each
quarter (based on the actual number of days in that
quarter). The MTM shall be based on the official closing
bid prices of the A Shares constituting the underlying
dynamic basket of the AXPs, converted into Hong Kong
dollars at such reference exchange rate reasonably
determined by the AXP issuer.

TRANSACTION COSTS ON INVESTMENTS
WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE50

An AXP issuer charges an execution fee (inclusive of
local broker commissions and market charges of up to
0.9% (2013: 0.9%) plus the PRC stamp duty which is
currently 0.1% (2013: 0.1%) for any sale of securities)
of the rebalance purchase or sale amount of the A
Shares underlying the AXP that the Manager purchases
or sells on behalf of the Sub-Funds from the AXP issuer
for the purpose of rebalancing the index constituents.
However, such execution fee does not apply to
situations where units are being created or redeemed.
The execution fee is included in the cash adjustment
amount and is accordingly an expense borne by the
Sub-Funds. If PRC stamp duty becomes payable in
respect of any purchase of the A Shares, then such
PRC stamp duty will be included in the execution fee.
Transaction costs on direct A Shares investment under
WISE-CSI300 is also included.

OTHER EXPENSES

The other expenses comprise of collateral fee accrued
daily and calculated as at each dealing day and payable
monthly in arrears to AXP issuers and other
miscellaneous expenses.

10.

11.

EEE (&)
25 FE50
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12. INVESTMENTS 12, BE
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50
EBER300 BETEEE100 EB %50
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-mF —%-=% —E-mF —%-=% —E-mF “g-=%
HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT B B BT
AXPs issued by AXP
issuers (Note)
ZEFFEBEITHAXPs (F17E)  8,364,608,385  7,461,798,597 - - 226,611,359 142,261,349
Listed equities in Hong Kong
WERLTRE - - 340,826,868 227,806,302 - -
Listed equities in PRC
WHE ETRE 767,795,209 554,398,071 - - - -

9,132,403,594 8,016,196,668 340,826,868 227,806,302 226,611,359 142,261,349

WISE-CSIMLCT WISE-CSIMLRET
BE PR BRERRAMBE
2014 2013 2014 2013
—F-IF =F—= —T-NF —2-=
HKD HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT BT

AXPs issued by AXP issuers (Note)

L EFHFEBITH AXPs (FiFE) - - - -
Listed equities in Hong Kong A& EHEERE 10,827,857 12,889,858 13,953,300 31,420,612
Listed equities in PRC R E FiA%E - - - -

10,827,857 12,889,858 13,953,300 31,420,612

Note: adjusted for tax on unrealized gain in 2013. Bat - RF— = F R B IS AR TR E -
Provision of capital gain tax on unrealized gains made HE-Z-—MF+ - AM—HIEFEEBQFII
through AXPs and A Shares direct investment through BMEEEIEEAXPFARE K[ - AIIE
QFII Quota is ceased as at the year ended 31 December EAERNIGEREREE R EREDEIEE
2014 and this is aligned with the clarifications Tl APl B85 — 5 -

announced by the PRC corporate gain tax Circular.
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12,

13.

14.

INVESTMENTS (continued)

The Sub-Funds classify their investments as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss. These
financial assets are designated by the Manager and
the Trustee at fair value through profit or loss upon
initial recognition. Financial assets designated at fair
value through profit or loss upon initial recognition are
those that are managed and their performance
evaluated on a fair value basis in accordance with the
Sub-Funds’ documented investment strategy. The Sub-
Funds’ policy requires the Manager and the Trustee to
evaluate the information about these financial assets
on a fair value basis together with other related
financial information.

The fair value of listed equities with standard terms
and conditions and traded on active markets are
determined with reference to quoted market bid prices
at the reporting date.

AXPs are derivative instruments linked to a basket of
A shares. The fair value of the AXPs are determined
with reference to quoted market bid prices of all A
shares forming the basket as provided by the AXP
issuers, adjusted for potential tax exposure, if
applicable, at the reporting date.

BANK BALANCES

For WISE-CSI300, bank balances carry floating interest
rates quoted by Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited
and Standard Chartered Bank (China) Limited.

For WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-SSE50, WISE-CSIMLCT &
WISE-CSIMLRET, bank balances carry floating interest
rates quoted by Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

In the opinion of the Manager and the Trustee, all
activities of the Sub-Funds are in the single business
of investment activities conducted mainly in Hong
Kong. The chief operating decision maker of each Sub-
Fund is its Manager.

12,

13.

14.
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15. INVESTMENT LIMITATION AND PROHIBITIONS

93

UNDER THE CODE

The Manager pursues a representative sampling
strategy for the Sub-Funds. As a result, WISE-CSI300
and WISE-SSE50 may not from time to time hold one
or more AXPs linked to A Shares of all the constituent
companies of the CSI 300 and SSE 50, respectively,
CSI 300 may also not from time to time have direct
investment of all the constituent securities of the CSI
300, while WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-CSIMLCT and
WISE-CSIMLRET may not from time to time hold all
the index securities of the CSI HK 100, CSI Hong Kong
Listed Tradable Mainland Consumption Index and CSI
Hong Kong Listed Tradable Mainland Real Estate Index.
The Manager may overweight (i) the A Shares acquired
by WISE-CSI300 through direct investments or the A
Shares underlying the AXPs relative to the relevant A
Shares’ respective weightings in the CSI 300, (ii) the
A Shares underlying the AXPs relative to the relevant
A Shares’ respective weightings in the SSE 50, or (iii)
certain constituent securities’ respective weightings in
CSI HK 100, CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable Mainland
Consumption Index and CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable
Mainland Real Estate Index on the condition that the
maximum extra weighting in any underlying A Share
in the CSI 300 and SSE 50 or constituent security of
CSI HK 100, CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable Mainland
Consumption Index and CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable
Mainland Real Estate Index will not exceed 4% under
normal circumstances or such other percentage as
determined by the Manager after consultation with the
SFC. Such limit is monitored by the Manager and any
non-compliance with this limit will be reported to SFC
on a timely basis. This complies with Appendix I of the
Code: Guidelines for Regulating Index Tracking
Exchange Traded Funds issued by SFC.

15. (FRD) THRERSIREEIR

A KBS TESRARRIEMEERE - Bt
RV H 300 MR L ESOKFFAREERLERA
BR300 f5 8 N E7E 506U AR A R
ARZEND 2 — Bk Z{E AXP - R JER 300 7Rk
ARELEEERREBRI0EHMEKRD A
A FRRETEES 100 REPEAMEE
FARE P BRI ESFFREEERBPEEE
10058 - FEFE LM AR AMEERE N
hEEE LT ARSI ER BB IR 2R
7 o MERKIEA (1) FERARI00:EEEE
KREBE AR ARRSEAXPEY AL EIEM - L
BRABRER 300 EHHLERS » (ii)1HEE
AXPHIARY - tE BRI ARIE LB 50 52L&
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15. INVESTMENT LIMITATION AND PROHIBITIONS
UNDER THE CODE (continued)

The following table shows the constituent stocks that
each accounts for more than 10% of the net asset
value of WISE-CSIMLCT and WISE-CSIMLRET and their
respective weightings of the tracking indices:

At 31 December 2014 A -Z—F+ - AM—H

Hengan International Group Company Limited
BB EEEBR AR

Want Want China Holdings Limited
PR AR AT

At 31 December 2013 R-ZE—=F+_AM—H

Want Want China Holdings Limited
A IR R PR B BR A A

15. (FRI) THRERSIREEE (F)

ATHREERE B AMEE REE R EAM
HE B EFER 10% KA B B E HEFE 8L

HIELE -

WISE-CSIMLCT

BREPRAMHE

Respective
weighting in the
CSI Hong Kong
Listed Tradable
Mainland
Consumption

Index (%) % of net
REREBLT asset value
AR5 At EE HEETFE
FENWEBE ERvide

(%) (%)
9.877% 10.71%
10.216% 10.37%
10.05% 10.03%
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15. INVESTMENT LIMITATION AND PROHIBITIONS

95

UNDER THE CODE (continued)

At 31 December 2014 A -Z—F+— M —H

China Overseas Land & Investment Limited
FEGINERER AT

China Resources Land Limited
EHBEMERAT

At 31 December 2013 R-ZE—=F+_AM—H

China Overseas Land & Investment Limited
FEEINERBER AT

China Resources Land Limited
EHBMERAT

Country Garden Holdings Limited
EERERERAT]

WISE-CSIHK100 does not have any constituent stock
that each accounts for more than 10% of the net asset
value of the Sub-Fund as at 31 December 2014 and
2013.

WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE50 do not have any
underlying A Share that each accounts for more than
10% of the net asset value of the Sub-Funds as at 31
December 2014 and 2013.

15. (R THRERFIREEE (F)

WISE-CSIMLRET
BEPEAM M E

Respective
weighting in the
CSI Hong Kong
Listed Tradable

Mainland

Real Estate
Index (%) % of net
REREFBLT asset value
AR 5 A b ith E HEEFE
FENEBEE Bintt
(%) (%)
25.264% 26.82%
12.783% 13.64%
22.08% 23.12%
11.11% 11.54%
10.71% 11.06%

R-ZT—NMER_E—=F+_AM—B  Z58
FEEBI00TETMNBEEFTESCEETFE
10% A = RIERIB D A%

R-B-ER-_Z—=F+_AM—B0 28
ER300 MIZE FESOWEMEMBEFESE
EFE10% A EMEBAR -
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16.

17.

DISTRIBUTIONS
WISE-CSIHK100

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Sub-
Fund declared a distribution of HKD7,095,000 (2013:
HKD2,200,000) with respect to 16,500,000 (2013:
11,000,000) units, which was equivalent to HKD0.43
(2013: HKDO0.20) per unit on 10 December 2014,
which was subsequently paid on 26 January 2015
(2013: 20 January 2014).

WISE-CSIMLCT

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Sub-
Fund declared a distribution of HKD165,000 (2013:
HKDnil) with respect to 1,500,000 (2013: nil) units,
which was equivalent to HKD0.11 (2013: HKDnil) per
unit on 10 December 2014, which was subsequently
paid on 26 January 2015 (2013: not applicable).

WISE-CSIMLRET

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Sub-
Fund declared a distribution of HKD1,200,000 (2013:
HKDnil) with respect to 2,500,000 (2013: nil) units,
which was equivalent to HKD 0.48 (2013: HKDnil) per
unit on 10 December 2014, which was subsequently
paid on 26 January 2015 (2013: not applicable).

WISE-CSI300, WISE-SSES0

The Sub-Funds did not make any distribution during
the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013.

SOFT COMMISSION ARRANGEMENTS

The Manager and any of its connected persons may
affect transactions by or through the agency of another
person with whom the Manager or any of its connected
persons have a soft commission arrangement. Under
such arrangements, that party will from time to time
provide to or procure for the Manager or any of its
connected persons, goods, services or other benefits.
The nature of their provision can reasonably be
expected to benefit the Sub-Funds as a whole and may
contribute to an improvement in the Sub-Funds’
performance. No direct payment is made for the
provision of goods, services or other benefits to that
party, but instead the Manager or any of its connected
persons undertake to place business with that party.

There were no soft commission arrangements in
connection with directing transactions of the Sub-
Funds through a broker or dealer during the year.

16.

17.
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EEETFsRIHNFES
18. BASIC EARNINGS (LOSS) PER UNIT 18. BEMEKRER (FHH)
The calculation of the basic earnings (loss) per unit is STEEEMEARZF (BE) TYER A NEUE

19.

97

based on the following data:

WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50

EEER300 EEHEEE100 BELES0
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-mF —E2-=K —E-mf —E-=F —E-mE —E-=F
HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD
BT BT B B BT BT

Earnings (loss) 7| (B#8)  2,947,460,652  (739,397,969) 15,346,245

10,562,862 83,722,208  (23,527,940)

Weighted average number
of units B NETIIEE 311,688,767 343,879,452 13,704,110

9,467,123 9,600,000 10,318,904

WISE-CSIMLCT

WISE-CSIMLRET

BEPEAMEE BERIEAIE
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-MOF —EB-=F —E-mE —E-=F
HKD HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT BT
Earnings (loss) &7 (f518) (1,929,324) 303,260  (1,352,332)  (3,612,087)
Weighted average number of units
BT B 1,500,000 1,910,959 4,753,425 3,897,260
MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS 19. FRFREXH
Units are issued/redeemed through in-kind creation/ 81T MBI iR AR e R — & T KD
redemption of a basket of constituent securities with FBHEYILR ERNSRET RBERRE
the remaining balances in cash. For each application RIS BERREMS - FESIUE RMHH
unit size for creation/redemption, the Sub-Funds —ETHNBFIHERKEGRETE °
receives/delivers a Basket consisting of constituent
securities as determined by the Manager on a daily
basis.
(a) Subscriptions (a) RE
WISE-CSI300 1245 B % 300

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the
Sub-Fund issued 50,400,000 (2013: 102,400,000)
units, totalling HKD1,247,124,640 (2013:
HKD2,831,410,320) in exchange for Baskets
consisting of investments valued at
HKD1,230,432,719 (2013: HKD2,813,269,668)
by the Manager with remaining balances in cash
of HKD16,691,921 (2013: HKD18,140,652).

BHE_Z—NF+_A#M—BILFE %
FE4E7750,400,000 (—E— =% :
102,400,000) f& &8 f{z- & H
1,247,124,640 % T ( — T — = 4 :
2,831,410,320/87T) - L KB
RIEWE - T8E(EEL,230,432,719
EIL(ZZE—=4 : 2,813,269,668/5 )
FI%E - IREERTEA 16,691,921 80 (=
T =4 : 18,140,65257T) °
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19. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a)

(b)

Subscriptions (continued)
WISE-CSIHK100

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the
Sub-Fund issued 5,000,000 (2013: 5,500,000)
units, totalling HKD100,831,700 (2013:
HKD107,192,300) in exchange for Baskets
consisting of investments valued at
HKD98,936,643 (2013: HKD105,223,870) by the
Manager with remaining balances in cash of
HKD1,895,057 (2013: HKD1,968,430).

WISE-SSE50

During the year ended 31 December 2014 and
2013, there were no subscriptions for the Sub-
Fund.

WISE-CSIMLCT

During the year ended 31 December 2014 and
2013, there was no subscription for the Sub-Fund.

WISE-CSIMLRET

During the year ended 31 December 2014, there
was no subscription for the Sub-Fund. During the
year ended 31 December 2013, the Sub-Fund
issued 5,000,000 units, totalling HKD34,090,000
in exchange for Baskets consisting of investments
valued at HKD33,715,188 by the Manager with
remaining balances in cash of HKD374,812.

Redemptions
WISE-CSI300

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the
Sub-Fund redeemed 112,000,000 units (2013:
98,400,000 units), totalling HKD3,084,495,600
(2013: HKD2,715,647,600) in exchange for
Baskets consisting of investments valued at
HKD3,046,598,041 (2013: HKD2,685,372,657)
by the Manager with remaining balances in cash
of HKD37,897,559 (2013: HKD30,274,943).

WISE-CSIHK100

During the year ended 31 December 2014 and
2013, there was no redemption for the Sub-Fund.
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINFES

19. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b)

Redemptions (continued)
WISE-SSE50

During the year ended 31 December 2014, there
was no redemption for the Sub-Fund. During the
year ended 31 December 2013, the Sub-Fund
redeemed 1,600,000 units, totalling
HKD25,670,880 in exchange for a Basket
consisting of investments valued at
HKD25,217,680 by the Manager with remaining
balances in cash of HKD453,200.

WISE-CSIMLCT

During the year ended 31 December 2014, there
was no redemption for the Sub-Fund. During the
year ended 31 December 2013, the Sub-Fund
redeemed 1,500,000 units, totalling
HKD11,527,350 in exchange for a Basket
consisting of investments valued at
HKD11,367,527 by the Manager with remaining
balances in cash of HKD159,823.

WISE-CSIMLRET

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the
Sub-Fund redeemed 2,500,000 units (2013:
2,500,000 units), totalling HKD15,297,750
(2013: HKD16,341,750) in exchange for Baskets
consisting of investments valued at
HKD14,687,019 (2013: HKD16,279,329) by the
Manager with remaining balances in cash of
HKD610,731 (2013: HKD62,421).

20. SUBSEQUENT EVENT

99

On 11 December 2014, the Manager of WISE-SSE50

has announced that WISE-SSE50 may also invest and
have direct access to certain eligible A shares via the

Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect (“Stock Connect”).
WISE-SSES0 has started to invest certain eligible A
shares via Stock Connect on 19 January 2015.
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
rEMSE

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
R_TE—ME+—AM—A

Securities name

EHEEE

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers
B AXP #1TAZITHAXPsA

China
e

Agricultural Bank of China Ltd B E 2R TN AR QA
Aier Eye Hospital Group Co Ltd EREREIBREERHDABRAF
Air China Ltd # EIEIFR iz i (5 B R A A

Aisino Co Ltd i X{z BRMHBRAF

Aluminum Corp of China Ltd FEI$RZER (7D BRE AT
Angang Steel Co Ltd #iHx D AR A F]

Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd Z&USIZKERMHBRRAF
AVIC Aircraft Co Ltd RN ER A A

AVIC Aviation Engine Corp Plc H#1&) i {H BRA 7
AVIC Helicopter Co Ltd #fiiE F#MRHHRA A

Bank of Beijing Co Ltd 3t RERTTAX D AR A F]

Bank of China Ltd BRI D BR AR

Bank of Communications Co Ltd X iBIR7TAMD AR A A
Bank of Nanjing Co Ltd FIRRITRRHBRAF]

Bank of Ningbo Co Ltd Z)F R/ TRMHBER AR

Baoshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd & L&D BR AT
BBMG Corp b R& BN ARA R

Beijing Capital Co Ltd t R &5 AIRRHBBRAF

Beijing Dabeinong Technology Group Co Ltd

AR BRI EER N BRAF

Beijing Enlight Media Co Ltd 1t F )t 4R E LD AR A 7
Beijing Jingneng Power Co Ltd 1t AT NN BIR A Al
Beijing Orient Landscape Co Ltd 1t 73 5 BIMAR D AR A F]
Beijing Originwater Technology Co Ltd

IR EBKREHE D BR AR

Beijing Shiji Information Technology Co Ltd

P RAEEASMRMDERAR

Beijing SL Pharmaceutical Co Ltd it REE L2/ (5 B R A 7
Beijing Tongrentang Co Ltd 4t REZE &M B IR A A
Beijing Xinwei Telecom Technology Group Co Ltd

R EEBEREEERNEBER AR

Beijing Yanjing Brewery Co Ltd dt =& R BN AR A A

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
ERE OQAFEAFE BIH(%)

HKD

BT
18,703,000 86,549,816 0.93
324,500 11,177,168 0.12
1,239,000 12,149,000 0.13
413,000 15,754,443 0.17
3,894,000 30,438,911 0.33
1,357,000 10,420,807 0.11
2,625,500 72,471,543 0.78
1,003,000 23,746,778 0.26
501,500 18,164,466 0.20
118,000 5,549,106 0.06
5,251,000 71,781,963 0.77
4,572,500 23,675,939 0.26
11,475,500 97,452,849 1.05
1,416,000 25,945,021 0.28
1,032,500 20,299,987 0.22
3,333,500 29,226,151 0.32
796,500 10,091,329 0.11
796,500 11,754,954 0.13
737,500 12,360,043 0.13
295,000 8,718,442 0.09
1,622,500 12,804,635 0.14
560,500 12,940,780 0.14
590,000 25,664,614 0.28
88,500 7,252,209 0.08
206,500 10,224,891 0.11
885,000 24,904,564 0.27
88,500 4,798,279 0.05
5,133,000 51,294,546 0.55
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHLS (&)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
R_TE—ME+—AM—A

Securities name

BHEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 1T AZITHAXPsA ()

China (continued)
HRE (%)

Beijing Zhongke Sanhuan High-Tech Co Ltd
ERPR=RSEMROBRAF]

Beingmate Baby & Child Food Co Ltd BEEEZERRBRHBRAF

Beigi Foton Motor Co Ltd dt;34@ M AER M BR A A

BesTV New Media Co Ltd A& BEHIEERMHER QA
BlueFocus Communication Group Co Ltd

I REEHEREEEBERRNOBR AT

BOE Technology Group Co Ltd RE RIS EER (7 AR AT
Bright Dairy & Food Co Ltd YtRAZLERD BR A A

BYD Co Ltd b aEEAN AR A A]

By-health Co Ltd ZEERERHBRAT]

Changjiang Securities Co Ltd £/ IEBE AR AR AT
Chengdu B-Ray Media Co Ltd A EBEIREER DGR A F)
Chengdu Xingrong Investment Co Ltd

PR ERT A IZ & IR D AR A A

China Avic Electronics Co Ltd Ffité#E D BR A
China Baoan Group Co Ltd FREZEBERDER A A
China CAMC Engineering Co Ltd  TEE T2 H AR A A
China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd F{=#R{TIR D AR A A

China CNR Corp Ltd FRE1tE D AR A Al

China Coal Energy Co Ltd FEFEERIMDER AR
China Communications Construction Co Ltd

PR RS ARGD BRA R

China Construction Bank Corp R EERIFEITIRIDBIRA 7]
China CSSC Holdings Ltd # B AR T 2 /%5 AR A A

China Eastern Airlines Corp Ltd FEIE S ZERMHER A )
China Everbright Bank Co Ltd Bt KIR1TRDBRAR]
China Fortune Land Development Co Ltd
EEERAERNHBER LA

China Gezhouba Group Co Ltd FEIENHEE KB BRA A
China Hainan Rubber Industry Group Co Ltd
HREAAGBEEEERMDERAT
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Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
ERE OQAFEAFE BIH(%)

HKD

BT
619,500 11,459,420 0.12
501,500 10,148,517 0.11
2,950,000 23,059,781 0.25
531,000 25,150,289 0.27
442,500 11,683,008 0.13
8,938,500 37,450,930 0.40
413,000 9,013,607 0.10
383,500 18,298,398 0.20
177,000 5,755,721 0.06
2,478,000 52,129,126 0.56
472,000 6,340,148 0.07
1,563,500 14,920,232 0.16
678,500 23,480,761 0.25
1,121,000 18,156,349 0.20
206,500 7,053,341 0.08
2,448,500 24,958,062 0.27
4,425,000 39,293,867 0.42
1,357,000 11,727,651 0.13
1,711,000 29,702,474 0.32
6,342,500 53,386,161 0.58
560,500 25,839,500 0.28
1,947,000 12,589,534 0.14
14,661,500 89,118,491 0.96
472,000 25,744,309 0.28
1,681,500 19,621,476 0.21
796,500 8,686,712 0.09



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHLS (&)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
R_TE—ME+—AM—A

Securities name

BHEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 1T AZITHAXPsA ()

China (continued)
HRE (%)

China International Marine Containers Group Co Ltd
BB EE R A (R E) R BR AR

China International Travel Service Corp Ltd BB A5 B RA &)

China Life Insurance Co Ltd B A R DER AT
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd #ER1 T B BR A7)

China Merchants Property Development Co Ltd

B R ETERRN BR AT

China Merchants Securities Co Ltd #BEEHFRHDBRRA 7]
China Minmetals Rare Earth Co Ltd AfiE# t RN AR AT
China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd FEIR AR ER A )
China Molybdenum Co Ltd J&[5%)I1$EZEB R MH AR AR
China National Chemical Engineering Co Ltd
FECETRBRHBRAR]

China Northern Rare Earth Group High-Tech Co Ltd

FEIE AR T (RE) aRHERHBR AR

China Qilfield Services Ltd /&m A RERMDERAF]

China Pacific Insurance Group Co Ltd

BT REE () IR BR A A

China Petroleum & Chemical Corp # B AR TR (D AR A7)
China Railway Construction Corp Ltd fF R#ERMH AR AT
China Railway Group Ltd FREF & BB A

China Resources Sanjiu Medical & Pharmaceutical Co Ltd
EFH=NBERNHBER AT

China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd fFEI#4ERR(ND AR AR
China Shipbuilding Industry Co Ltd FEMHAE TAD AR A A
China Shipping Container Lines Co Ltd /8&EEEHRD AR AT
China South Publishing & Media Group Co Ltd

PR REEEERDER AT

China Southern Airlines Co Ltd B H =R EE A A
China Spacesat Co Ltd FEIR F 4 EER D AR A A

China State Construction Engineering Corp Ltd
FEZERNDBR AR

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE AFE/ AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
678,500 18,567,367 0.20
354,000 19,569,453 0.21
1,091,500 46,551,242 0.50
12,685,000 262,567,892 2.84
767,000 25,315,581 0.27
1,711,000 60,496,321 0.65
501,500 18,804,237 0.20
20,119,000 273,771,625 2.96
324,500 3,551,206 0.04
1,770,000 20,919,834 0.23
1,062,000 34,361,657 0.37
590,000 15,319,074 0.17
2,419,000 97,721,819 1.05
4,602,000 37,297,075 0.40
2,743,500 52,361,569 0.56
4,720,000 54,841,694 0.59
678,500 19,220,789 0.21
2,596,000 65,877,921 0.71
5,339,500 61,438,636 0.66
3,835,000 23,646,422 0.26
649,000 13,482,408 0.15
2,507,500 16,151,071 0.17
413,000 14,700,703 0.16
10,295,500 93,741,516 1.01

102



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
N_Z—MFE+—_AM—HB

Securities name

BEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 1T AZITHAXPsA ()

China (continued)

B (%)

China United Network Communications Ltd

RIS R BIER N BRRAF

China Vanke Co Ltd &&IERMNBR QA

China XD Electric Co Ltd FRAES RN ER QA

China Yangtze Power Co Ltd FEKTE NN ER QA

Chinese Universe Publishing and Media Co Ltd
H SR AR B AR 9 B IR A A

Chongging Changan Automobile Co Ltd EERZ/SERMNER AR
Chongging Water Group Co Ltd EEKBEERDER AT

CITIC Guoan Information Industry Co Ltd
PEEZ(E B EFERNDBIRAR
CITIC Securities Co Ltd F{EiEAR D BIRAR]

CPT Technology Group Co Ltd FEMEH (£8) BR5BRAF

CSR Corp Ltd FEFEERHERAF]

Daqin Railway Co Ltd AE&FERMDERAF]

DHC Software Co Ltd BEZE#EER(H A 7
Dongfang Electric Corp Ltd A ERBHDER A A
Dr Peng Telcom & Media Group Co Ltd

BiE B EEEEERNBRAF]

Fangda Carbon New Material Co Ltd

A RKEFMERERDBR QA

FAW CAR Co Ltd — /7% £ N ER AT
Fiberhome Telecommunication Technologies Co Ltd
BAGBEREROBR AR

Financial Street Holdings Co Ltd & @& B IR A A)

Foshan Haitian Flavouring & Food Co Ltd
BLTEXARRRBLDBR AT
Founder Securities Co Ltd /7 [EZEAMRMD AR A A

Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co Ltd i8R T ¥ EERMHBIR AR

Gansu Yasheng Industrial Group Co
HREREXE () ROHBERAE

GD Power Development Co Ltd BIEE H#EERMDER AR
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Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE AFE/ AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
7,227,500 44,745,200 0.48
7,050,500 122,571,039 1.32
1,888,000 18,347,469 0.20
3,422,000 45,580,886 0.49
354,000 5,892,973 0.06
1,740,500 35,765,536 0.39
2,773,000 30,832,219 0.33
649,000 9,107,322 0.10
5,487,000 232,504,579 2.52
206,500 4,078,076 0.04
3,776,000 30,130,464 0.32
4,159,500 55,196,261 0.60
737,500 16,510,803 0.18
737,500 19,028,931 0.21
1,180,000 26,550,110 0.29
708,000 8,651,292 0.09
708,000 13,397,548 0.14
383,500 7,410,491 0.08
1,770,000 27,295,402 0.29
236,000 11,791,850 0.13
3,068,000 54,027,038 0.58
1,327,500 20,139,491 0.22
1,239,000 14,457,929 0.16
5,929,500 34,336,199 0.37



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
N_Z—MFE+—_AM—HB

Securities name

BEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 1T AZITHAXPsA ()

China (continued)

B (%)

Gemdale Corp £ (£E) RMHAR AR

GF Securities Co Ltd E#ZEHFKRNBER A A
Glodon Software Co Ltd EBESERHD AR AR
GoerTek Inc TEREZ2RMHBIRAR]

Great Wall Motor Co Ltd EHSERNDBR A A

Gree Electric Appliances Inc of Zhuhai & HE R MD B A

Guangdong Advertising Co Ltd EHR%E E SN AR AR
Guangdong Alpha Animation and Culture Co Ltd
BERERE S RN BR AR

Guanghui Energy Co Ltd EEsER% D BE A F)
Guangshen Railway Co Ltd BERE R DERAF]
Guangxi Wuzhou Zhongheng Group Co Ltd
EFEMNFREEERNBR AR

Guangzhou Baiyunshan Pharmaceutical Holdings Co Ltd
BMBE L EEERN AR R

Guangzhou Haige Communications Group Inc Co
BMERBERERNBRAR

Guizhou Panjiang Refined Coal Co Ltd S/ IAEERMD B AT

Guoyuan Securities Co Ltd ETE AR AR AT
Hainan Airlines Co Ltd /&@fZ=RHD AR A A

Haining China Leather Market Co Ltd /82 Bl S A% (D B R A 7

Haitong Securities Co Ltd /& BESRMD AR A A
Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology Co Ltd
MMNERBR B F RGN B R A A

Han’s Laser Technology Industry Group Co Ltd
RGBSR E X EERNDERAF]

Harbin Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd "2 ER S BRA A
Hebei Iron & Steel Co Ltd jA/dtAE B BR AT

Heilan Home Co Ltd /&8 2 XM AR AT

Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development Co Ltd
REEREERROHBERAG

Hisense Electric Co Ltd B &/8 =S 2R MHAER AR

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
ERE OQAFEAFE BIH(%)

HKD

BT
3,481,000 49,675,565 0.54
2,153,500 69,893,275 0.75
324,500 9,091,088 0.10
796,500 24,436,358 0.26
295,000 15,330,143 0.17
1,770,000 82,173,992 0.89
383,500 10,374,688 0.11
324,500 11,960,463 0.13
2,507,500 26,186,688 0.28
2,537,000 14,342,077 0.15
1,711,000 34,838,349 0.38
383,500 12,998,337 0.14
531,000 12,824,190 0.14
442,500 6,602,477 0.07
767,000 29,891,380 0.32
4,248,000 18,170,370 0.20
413,000 8,218,137 0.09
5,693,500 171,327,901 1.86
1,239,000 34,649,443 0.37
590,000 11,777,091 0.13
678,500 7,365,848 0.08
3,097,500 14,837,586 0.16
973,500 12,285,145 0.13
501,500 19,788,982 0.21
914,500 13,061,798 0.14
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
N_Z—MFE+—_AM—HB

Securities name

BEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 1T AZITHAXPsA ()

China (continued)

HRE (%)
Hong Yuan Securities Co Ltd ZIR#FEHREBRAF

Huadian Power International Corp Ltd ZEEEREHRMHER A A

Huadong Medicine Co Ltd EREERHBRA A

Hualan Biological Engineering Inc EFE AW TR DGR A F]
Huaneng Power International Inc ZEEEERE HRMHBRAR]
Huatai Securities Co Ltd EZFEHFRMHBR AR

Huawen Media Investment Group Corp
EEREEREEERNBR AR

Huayi Brothers Media Corp ZERE LB EEBRHB BRAF
Huayu Automotive Systems Co Ltd ZET5HE Z G HDBRE A )
Humanwell Healthcare Group Co Ltd Af&28 &£ E LA 7
Hunan TV & Broadcast Intermediary Co Ltd

W EEBERNBR AR

Hundsun Technologies Inc B4 B FRHBER A A

Iflytek Co Ltd BEARRRM BR AT

Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Ltd

R TR sRTTAR( BRR A A

Industrial Bank Co Ltd HEIRITARHERAF]

Industrial Securities Co Ltd E¥FE A D ER AR

Inner Mongolia MengDian HuaNeng Thermal Power Corp Ltd

A EFEEEMERGBRAT

Inner Mongolia Yili Energy Co Ltd A5 & EFIEERA (AR A &)

Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co Ltd
RELFMNEERERMNBRRA

Inner Mongolian Baotou Steel Union Co Ltd A & & ilME: R H A

[N

Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine Co Ltd T#t{E3m5E L4050 AR A B
Jiangsu Kangde Xin Composite Material Co Ltd
TERREFESMERNBRAF

Jiangsu Phoenix Publishing & Media Corp Ltd

TER B E R EER D BRAE]
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Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE AFE/ AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
2,743,500 104,654,511 1.13
1,534,000 13,353,274 0.14
147,500 9,705,401 0.10
206,500 8,600,376 0.09
3,274,500 36,080,625 0.39
2,065,000 63,172,732 0.68
1,622,500 22,910,354 0.25
796,500 26,269,334 0.28
826,000 15,981,720 0.17
383,500 12,298,058 0.13
560,500 11,833,173 0.13
413,000 28,048,073 0.30
383,500 12,782,498 0.14
11,711,500 71,333,681 0.77
8,230,500 169,849,125 1.83
2,714,000 51,323,325 0.55
2,094,500 11,919,140 0.13
560,500 6,246,065 0.07
2,183,000 78,222,468 0.84
5,664,000 28,902,576 0.31
472,000 22,096,067 0.24
560,500 20,294,452 0.22
501,500 6,742,680 0.07



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEERI0TEEHEZS " HESA €

(REETFs RN TFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
N_Z—MFE+—_AM—HB

Securities name

BEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 1T AZITHAXPsA ()

China (continued)

B (%)

Jiangsu Yanghe Brewery Joint-Stock Co Ltd

LER BB BRA A

Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd JTAIRZRHBER A A

Jiangxi Hongdu Aviation Industry Corp Ltd
PR ZE T AR N BR AR

Jilin Aodong Medicine Industry Groups Co Ltd
EMBREEEERNHBRAE]

Jinduicheng Molybdenum Co Ltd & e SEEE AN B R A 7]
Jishi Media Co Ltd H1EEHERDERAF]

Jizhong Energy Resources Co Ltd EFEERRMH AR A A
Jointown Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd
HNBEREEERNDBRAR]

Kangmei Pharmaceutical Co Ltd FEEEERHBRA 7
Kingenta Ecological Engineering Group Co Ltd
RIEARERIEEERNDERAR

Kingfa Sci & Tech Co Ltd & %R RHBBR AT
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd &M% &ERHD AR AR
Liaoning Cheng Da Co Ltd FEZERAMKD B A F)

Luxin Venture Capital Group Co Ltd EE8IZ KR EEERMDER AR

Luxshare Precision Industry Co Ltd &% T2 RN AR A A
Luzhou Laojiao Co Ltd JEMEERMNER QA

MeiHua Holdings Group Co /e EMEHEE B R MDER AR
Metallurgical Corp of China Ltd FBAERI TRHBER A F
Minmetals Development Co Ltd ATEZEERMHER AT

NARI Technology Development Co Ltd BlZE mlsRI AN AR AR

Neusoft Corp REIEERRHBRA A

New China Life Insurance Co Ltd ##EASRBRKHDBRAF
New Hope Liuhe Co Ltd % 2/NFIR% {5 AR A A

Neway Valve Suzhou Co Ltd & /N4 FIR% 15 B BR A )
Ningbo Port Co Ltd Z B D AR AT

Northeast Securities Co Ltd RiLFHFBHER AT
Offshore Qil Engineering Co Ltd /&% A H TRERHBERA A

BRRZMEEES)

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
ERE OQAFEAFE BIH(%)

HKD

BT
265,500 26,246,090 0.28
619,500 14,287,472 0.15
295,000 10,301,265 0.11
914,500 39,803,027 0.43
767,000 8,988,518 0.10
796,500 11,426,214 0.12
619,500 6,454,156 0.07
295,000 6,663,354 0.07
3,215,500 63,219,958 0.68
236,000 7,934,041 0.09
1,445,500 12,438,262 0.13
324,500 76,941,451 0.83
1,062,000 28,543,951 0.31
177,000 6,196,255 0.07
206,500 7,148,901 0.08
1,298,000 33,101,301 0.36
1,150,500 10,288,352 0.11
3,864,500 24,408,317 0.26
354,000 7,725,949 0.08
1,091,500 19,849,122 0.21
619,500 12,234,229 0.13
649,000 40,171,246 0.43
737,500 12,904,254 0.14
177,000 4,303,509 0.05
2,920,500 16,765,752 0.18
855,500 21,378,078 0.23
1,888,000 24,817,490 0.27
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REHLS (&)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
R_TE—ME+—AM—A

Securities name

BHEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 1T AZITHAXPsA ()

China (continued)

B (%)

Pang Da Automobile Trade Co Ltd EEASEEERMNERA A
Pangang Group Vanadium Titanium & Resources Co Ltd
iR EEHILERIRND BRAF

People.cn Co Ltd ARBEMHBR AT

PetroChina Co Ltd FBI/AHRAARKRMDERAA]

Ping An Bank Co Ltd FZiR1TIRHBRA A

Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd

R 2 iRbe (R E) R AR AR

Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd RFIEHE (£E) RHBRAR]
Power Construction Corp of China Ltd

FEE NEZRNDBRAF

Qingdao Haier Co Ltd S &/8BRMHAR AR

Qinghai Salt Lake Industry Co Ltd &8 T E£RDER QA
RiseSun Real Estate Development Co Ltd
EEEMERERNBRAT

SAIC Motor Corp Ltd B8/ A5 E£ERHER AR

Sanan Optoelectronics Co Ltd =Z BN B R A A

Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd =—ETIRH AR A A

SDIC Power Holdings Co Ltd EI#% & HiEARR D BR A
Sealand Securities Co Ltd Bl/E& 5N BIR QA
Searainbow Holding Corp &2 (42%) B AR A A
Shaanxi Coal Industry Co Ltd BRPGHEZRR (DB R A )
Shandong Dong-E E-Jiao-A LR EFIMRIRHBRAE — AR
Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd IURE&RBERHDBRE AT
Shanghai Bailian Group Co Ltd F/EBBEBERMDBRA A
Shanghai Construction Group Co Ltd /&2 TEERMBRAF
Shanghai Electric Group Co Ltd H&ERERRND AR AT
Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd
FEEERE(RE) RHBRAF

Shanghai International Airport Co Ltd _E/&BFR#SIABRA 7]
Shanghai International Port Group Co Ltd

R ER (RE) RHBRAF]
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Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
ERE OQAFEAFE BIH(%)

HKD

BT
1,504,500 11,158,351 0.12
3,422,000 15,322,026 0.17
177,000 9,286,635 0.10
3,451,500 46,621,343 0.50
4,425,000 87,608,721 0.94
3,333,500 311,731,715 3.37
4,572,500 61,877,695 0.67
2,094,500 22,083,153 0.24
1,357,000 31,449,114 0.34
472,000 12,810,170 0.14
590,000 11,710,679 0.13
2,330,500 62,550,671 0.67
1,888,000 33,554,380 0.36
2,124,000 26,485,173 0.29
2,507,500 35,877,330 0.39
708,000 15,389,914 0.17
472,000 18,465,535 0.20
560,500 4,661,765 0.05
383,500 17,881,108 0.19
501,500 12,450,437 0.13
590,000 13,208,643 0.14
2,419,000 25,413,724 0.27
1,681,500 17,350,179 0.19
1,209,500 31,888,172 0.34
944,000 23,152,758 0.25
3,186,000 25,542,121 0.28
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(REETFs RN TFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
N_Z—MFE+—_AM—HB

Securities name

BEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 1T AZITHAXPsA ()

China (continued)

B (%)

Shanghai Jahwa United Co Ltd FEK(LEA RN BIR AR
Shanghai Lujiazui Finance & Trade Zone Development Co Ltd
FEEREeRBE S RABERGOARDA

Shanghai Oriental Pearl Group Co Ltd
ERFAK (RE) RHBRAF

Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Holding Co Ltd
FEREEERNHBRAR

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank Co Ltd
PEARERBITROBRAR]

Shanghai RAAS Blood Products Co Ltd
FERTMERRRHERAG

Shanghai Waigaogiao Free Trade Zone Development Co Ltd
s ERRREAERNERAR

Shanghai Yuyuan Tourist Mart Co Ltd

BB ERE R B R A A

Shanxi Lu’an Environmental Energy Development Co Ltd
WP IR IR BEIRFA Z AR (D B FR A 7

Shanxi Securities Co Ltd [LTaEHR{DBR A A

Shanxi Taigang Stainless Steel Co Ltd 178 A% (H BR A

Shanxi Xinghuacun Fen Wine Factory Co Ltd
IWFEARTER A BRRAR () B R A 7

Shanxi Xishan Coal & Electricity Power Co Ltd
LFam LSRN BRAF

Shenergy Co Ltd gD AR A A

Shenzhen Agricultural Products Co Ltd ;@I EERR D AR AT

Shenzhen Aisidi Co Ltd &I EHEER D ERAF
Shenzhen Energy Group Co Ltd FYIGEREER D ER AR
Shenzhen Hepalink Pharmaceutical Co Ltd

AT EE IR EERHDBRA R

Shenzhen Inovance Technology Co Ltd

YT ) BT AR 19 B PR A R

Shenzhen MTC Co Ltd F#IIT KBRS AR AT

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE AFE/ AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
354,000 15,186,250 0.16
295,000 13,835,869 0.15
1,121,000 19,404,160 0.21
1,239,000 25,537,693 0.28
8,171,500 160,455,492 1.73
147,500 8,321,814 0.09
206,500 8,355,020 0.09
944,000 13,943,604 0.15
649,000 9,358,951 0.10
1,209,500 24,188,419 0.26
1,681,500 11,062,054 0.12
177,000 5,069,462 0.05
1,180,000 12,116,531 0.13
4,985,500 40,280,457 0.43
885,000 14,488,922 0.16
295,000 4,006,868 0.04
708,000 9,873,276 0.11
177,000 5,709,233 0.06
324,500 11,846,824 0.13
1,121,000 10,655,464 0.11

108



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
N_Z—MFE+—_AM—HB

Securities name

BEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 1T AZITHAXPsA ()

China (continued)

B (%)

Shenzhen O-film Tech Co Ltd JZYIEIEN BT (D BBR A F
Shenzhen Overseas Chinese Town Co Ltd J&IIZEFHR D AR AR
Shenzhen Salubris Pharmaceuticals Co Ltd

RIS REEE RN BR AR

Shenzhen Zhongjin Lingnan Nonfemet Co Ltd
AMimteEmeesBRHER AR

Shijiazhuang Yiling Pharmaceutical Co Ltd

AR BEERHBR AR

Siasun Robot & Automation Co Ltd

ESITAKEEAB B RN BRAF

Sichuan Changhong Electric Co Ltd /0)I| RITEERMHBRRA A
Sichuan Chuantou Energy Co Ltd P0)I|JI|#Z8ERA% (7 AR A &)
Sichuan Kelun Pharmaceutical Co Ltd PO)||RHm ZE3 AN AR A &
Sinolink Securities Co Ltd El&#EHRHBRAA]

Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Co Ltd

PELAE EEABE TR BIRAR

SooChow Securities Co Ltd EREBHBRN AR AT

Sound Environmental Resources Co Ltd £ERRBERBRHDER A A
Southwest Securities Co Ltd FAEZEASRMN AR Q7]

Suning Commerce Group Co Ltd BRE=EFEERMHER A A
Suzhou Gold Mantis Construction Decoration Co Ltd

BN R EREMRNARAF

Tangshan Jidong Cement Co Ltd FILEFRIERDERA A
Tasly Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd X+ HEZEEBERPD AR A7
TBEA Co Ltd &S TRHER LA

TCL Corp TCLEBE KB BR A A

Tianjin Zhonghuan Semiconductor Joint-Stock Co Ltd
REPIRFERRMHBRAA]

Tonghua Dongbao Pharmaceutical Co Ltd
BERBEEROHBERAA

Tongling Nonferrous Metals Group Co Ltd
HEEeeBEERNHBR AR

109

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE AFE/ AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
501,500 11,892,206 0.13
3,097,500 31,960,857 0.34
295,000 13,079,508 0.14
1,091,500 12,955,170 0.14
206,500 7,531,140 0.08
383,500 18,888,359 0.20
2,773,000 16,127,089 0.17
914,500 23,721,689 0.26
236,000 8,627,679 0.09
1,239,000 30,666,926 0.33
2,094,500 11,316,634 0.12
1,062,000 29,726,087 0.32
649,000 22,200,113 0.24
1,386,500 38,618,308 0.42
3,304,000 37,149,492 0.40
619,500 13,016,785 0.14
590,000 9,637,144 0.10
413,000 21,178,103 0.23
2,360,000 36,541,452 0.39
5,811,500 27,547,399 0.30
324,500 8,539,129 0.09
472,000 9,209,154 0.10
560,500 10,844,738 0.12
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(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)
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INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHLS (&)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
R_TE—ME+—AM—A

Securities name

BHEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 1T AZITHAXPsA ()

China (continued)

B (%)

Tsinghua Tongfang Co Ltd RFHBRA 7
Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd & SMEERHB AR A A
Universal Scientific Industrial Shanghai Co Ltd
REEFRHNHBR AR

Wangsu Science & Technology Co Ltd fBERHE BN BRA 7
Wanhua Chemical Group Co Ltd E#({t2EERHBRA A
Wanxiang Qianchao Co Ltd Bm#EHRMH AR A
Wasu Media Holding Co Ltd FESUHEEIELAL () B R A 7
Weichai Power Co Ltd #48) S B R A A
Weifu High-Technology Group Co Ltd
EHREFREEERNEBRAF

Western Mining Co Ltd FEEREERHD AR A 7
Western Securities Co Ltd FgkE 5RO BRA 7
Wintime Energy Co Ltd k8RR (D AR AR
Wauliangye Yibin Co Ltd & A& N ERAF]
XCMG Construction Machinery Co Ltd
HRIEEIREERRNERAR

Xiamen C & D Inc EFTEEBRMHBER A A

Xiamen Tungsten Co Ltd EFIEERMDER AR
Xinjiang Goldwind Science & Technology Co Ltd
e REEEOBRA A

Xinxing Ductile Iron Pipes #TEEERH B R A A
Xizang Haisco Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd
FRE BRI SRR ERN AR AR

XJ Electric Co Ltd FFEERBZMDER AR

Yang Quan Coal Industry Group Co Ltd
BREZE (EE) RO BRAF

Yantai Changyu Pioneer Wine Co Ltd
EERMEEEERMNBR AR

Yantai Jereh Oilfield Services Group Co Ltd
B2 A hREEE RN BR AR

Yanzhou Coal Mining Co Ltd &N RMN AR A ]

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE AFE/ AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
1,622,500 23,701,766 0.26
973,500 50,406,837 0.54
88,500 3,325,036 0.04
147,500 8,891,852 0.10
973,500 26,494,028 0.29
767,000 11,386,736 0.12
59,000 1,830,024 0.02
855,500 29,199,586 0.31
649,000 21,769,909 0.23
1,357,000 15,682,127 0.17
383,500 17,953,054 0.19
1,386,500 7,543,316 0.08
1,475,000 39,662,824 0.43
826,000 15,465,181 0.17
1,740,500 22,138,497 0.24
324,500 13,368,770 0.14
1,032,500 18,246,744 0.20
1,622,500 12,540,831 0.14
177,000 3,792,135 0.04
590,000 14,972,255 0.16
944,000 10,484,268 0.11
177,000 7,714,880 0.08
324,500 12,402,842 0.13
442,500 7,294,270 0.08
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AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
N_Z—MFE+—_AM—HB

Securities name

BEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 1T AZITHAXPsA ()

China (continued)

B (%)

Yonghui Superstores Co Ltd ;XERBT RN AR A A
Yonyou Software Co Ltd A& HBRRA A
Youngor Group Co Ltd X EEERMDER AR

Yunnan Baiyao Group Co Ltd EfH £ E BB BRRA A
Yunnan Chihong Zinc & Germanium Co Ltd
SRR RO BRA A

Yunnan Copper Industry Co Ltd ZEf RN AR AR
Yunnan Tin Co Ltd ZFHERMKBR AR

Zhangzhou Pientzehuang Pharmaceutical Co Ltd
BN R FEEERNOBRAR

Zhejiang Daily Media Group Co Ltd #=h{EEEERHER AT

Zhejiang China Commodities City Group Co Ltd
AT A BN i R E AR D BR AR

Zhejiang Dahua Technology Co Ltd ¥ AZERMARMD AR A F
Zhejiang Hisun Pharmaceutical Co Ltd #/T/8IE&/RHBRAF
Zhejiang Huace Film & TV Co Ltd #TTERZAARMN AR AR
Zhejiang Longsheng Group Co Ltd #TTie X EE RS AR A A

Zhejiang NHU Co Ltd # T AR5 BR A )

Zhejiang Yasha Decoration Co Ltd /T gz B &N AR A A

Zhejiang Zheneng Electric Power Co Ltd

A EEE AR BR A A

Zhengzhou Yutong Bus Co Ltd B} FERERHDBRAF
Zhongjin Gold Co Ltd F &&= & RN ERA A

Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd X&BEEEBRNHAR AR
Zoomlion Heavy Industry Science and Technology Co Ltd
HREF SRR BRA A

ZTE Corp FEBE N AR A F]

Total investments — AXPs 1&& 428 — AXPs

Net amount of investments - AXPs $#&& %% — AXPs
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Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE AFE/ AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
1,976,500 21,506,474 0.23
354,000 10,386,863 0.11
1,740,500 25,033,699 0.27
442,500 34,938,336 0.38
767,000 11,137,321 0.12
531,000 9,483,658 0.10
590,000 12,832,307 0.14
59,000 6,469,283 0.07
383,500 8,719,918 0.09
944,000 14,935,359 0.16
383,500 10,523,377 0.11
1,652,000 34,876,720 0.38
177,000 5,547,630 0.06
1,003,000 24,612,350 0.27
590,000 11,194,140 0.12
236,000 5,596,332 0.06
649,000 5,819,920 0.06
885,000 24,649,984 0.27
1,062,000 14,079,380 0.15
5,546,000 23,375,608 0.25
3,274,500 28,872,691 0.31
2,360,000 53,277,319 0.57
8,364,608,385 90.20
8,364,608,385 90.20
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INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
wrEAE

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
RZZE—MF+=AM—A

Securities name
EHEEE

Listed equities
ok

China
e

Agricultural Bank Of China Ltd-A FERZHETRHBR AR AR

Aier Eye Hospital Group Co Ltd-A
FREREREEROBR AR AR

Aisino Co Ltd-A fiAE BN AR AR —ARK

Aluminum Corp Of China Ltd-A FEISRZRNDBRA A —AR
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-A ZHISRICERMDBER AR AR
AVIC Aircraft Co Ltd-A RN AR AR —AR

AVIC Aviation Engine Corp Plc-A FfE) IR ER AR —ARK
AVIC Investment Hldgs Co Ltd-A

AVIC Investment Hldgs Co Ltd—AFf%

Bank of Beijing Co Ltd-A Jt RIRTTRMDBR AR —ARK

Bank of China Ltd-A FEIRTTAR(HDBIR AR —AR

Bank of Communications Co Ltd-A Z@IETTIRMD AR AR —ARK
Bank of Nanjing Co Ltd-A ERIETTIRHGBR AR —ARK

Bank of Ningbo Co Ltd-A & iR1TARMHBRAE — AR

Baoshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd-A B LHERMHBREAR —ARK
Beijing Capital Co Ltd-A It R HEIRMBRAF —ARK

Beijing Enlight Media Co Ltd-A b Rt EERNDER AR —AK
Beijing Jingneng Thermal Power Co Ltd-A

IR BB NRNBR AR —AR

Beijing Orient Landscape & Ecology Co Ltd-A

IERER T EMRGS BRAE—ARK

Beijing Originwater Technology Co Ltd-A

IR BKREHE RO BR AR — AR

Beijing SL Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A

IIREEEERNHERAT —AR

Beijing Tongrentang Co Ltd-A dt ZRRICERMDER AR —ARK

Beijing Yanjing Brewery Co Ltd-A dt R#EREBERNDBRA A —AR

Beijing Zhongke Sanhuan High-Tech Co Ltd-A
ERPR=RS MO AR AR —AR
Beingmate Baby & Child Food Co Ltd-A
BRZZERmRHAERAR—AK

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE AFE/ AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
1,955,600 9,049,715 0.10
145,200 5,001,309 0.05
314,900 12,012,286 0.13
288,600 2,255,950 0.02
224,800 6,205,143 0.07
55,800 1,321,107 0.01
59,700 2,162,350 0.02
200 4,478 0.00
519,900 7,107,112 0.08
492,600 2,550,633 0.03
1,182,300 10,040,391 0.11
125,700 2,303,170 0.02
73,400 1,443,118 0.02
46,000 403,301 0.00
252,100 3,720,557 0.04
34,700 1,025,525 0.01
688,500 5,433,585 0.06
217,331 5,017,721 0.05
50,300 2,188,017 0.02
16,059 795,165 0.01
125,200 3,523,222 0.04
515,400 5,150,440 0.06
382,900 7,082,828 0.08
401,500 8,124,885 0.09
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AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
R_TE—ME+—AM—A

Fair
value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Securities name Holdings MRS EEEFE
BHEER ERE OQAFEAFE BIH(%)
Listed equities (continued) HKD
EmRG (&) BT
China (continued)
FE (%)
Beiqgi Foton Motor Co Ltd-A Jt)9EHEAERKOER AR —AK 628,800 4,915,251 0.05
Bluefocus Communication Group Co Ltd-A 97,100 2,563,661 0.03
ITREEKEREERBERROERAR —AR
BOE Technology Group Co Ltd-A 353,800 1,482,367 0.02
RRARMFEBERNDERAR —AR
BYD Co Ltd-A thenifRin BRA R —ARK 11,200 534,399 0.01
By-Health Co Ltd-A GEBRRNHER AR —AK 99,600 3,238,813 0.03
Changjiang Securities Co Ltd-A B TEHFEMDER AR —ARR 240,800 5,065,655 0.05
Chengdu B-Ray Media Co Ltd-A FKENEIREHEROER AR —ARK 73,300 984,604 0.01
Chengdu Xingrong Investment Co Ltd-A 32,700 312,051 0.00
PERT B BRI AR AR — AR
China Avic Electronics Co Ltd-A Fi#&EE FRHBR AT —AKR 39,800 1,377,353 0.01
China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd-A F{ER1TIRMDER AR —ARK 209,000 2,130,380 0.02
China CNR Corp Ltd-A R EILERMNER AR —AK 460,300 4,087,450 0.04
China Construction Bank Corp-A FBIZEFKRITRMHBR AT —ARKR 722,400 6,080,593 0.07
China CSSC Hldgs Ltd-A FEMMTERMDERIF —AR 127,200 5,864,022 0.06
China Everbright Bank Co Ltd-A B KiR1TIRHBRAR —AR 1,498,900 9,110,917 0.10
China Fortune Land Development Co Ltd-A 39,800 2,170,812 0.02
EEERAXRMHEB AT -AR
China Gezhouba Group Co Ltd-A 194,000 2,263,792 0.02
FEENMNGEERNOBRAF AR
China Intl Marine Containers (Group) Co Ltd-A 8,900 243,551 0.00
H SBESREM (KR RHEBERAFT —AR
China Intl Travel Service Corp Ltd-A BB KD AR A A —ARK 18,700 1,033,754 0.01
China Life Insurance Co Ltd-A FEIASREBEHBRAR —AR 112,900 4,815,057 0.05
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd-A B iRITIRHBER AT —AR 1,242,700 25,722,752 0.29
China Merchants Property Development Co Ltd-A 70,500 2,326,921 0.03
R R EERRODERAR —AR
China Merchants Securities Co Ltd-A 174,900 6,183,990 0.07
BEIFRNHBERAT —AR
China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd-A 1,329,820 18,095,680 0.20

FERERITROERAR] -AK
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AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
N_Z—MFE+—_AM—HB

Securities name

BEER

Listed equities (continued)
EmRG (&)

China (continued)

B (%)

China National Chemical Engineering Co Ltd-A
HRELETRRHEBRAFT AR

China Northern Rare Earth Group High-Tech Co Ltd-A
FREIE AT (RE) RO BER AR —ARK

China Oilfield Services Ltd-A F /&8 BHERFRHDER AT —AK
China Pacific Insurance (Group) Co Ltd-A
REIARTF R (R E) RHDBRAT —AR

China Petroleum & Chemical Corp-A
FEIAE(E TR BRAR —AR

China Railway Construction Corp Ltd-A

PElE RN BRAR] AR

China Railway Group Ltd-A

REFEROBRAR —AR

China Resources Sanjiu Medical & Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A
EFH-NEERNDERAA-AR

China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd-A FEI#ZERRIRHDBRAR AR

China Shipbuilding Industry Co Ltd-A
FEMME RO BRAF AR

China Shipping Container Lines Co Ltd-A
RESEREERRNERAR —ARK

China South Publishing & Media Group Co Ltd-A

PR REEEERDERAT —AR

China Spacesat Co Ltd-A FERRFAFHER D AR A F —ARK
China State Construction Engineering Corp Ltd-A
RERERNBRAR AR

China United Network Communications Ltd-A

B S AR B ERNBR AR —AR

China Vanke Co Ltd-A BRI ZERHBRAR—AR

China Xd Electric Co Ltd-A R EFEEERKRMDER AR —ARKR
Chinese Universe Publishing And Media Co Ltd-A

H ORI IRE AR AR A E] — AR

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE AFE/ AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
133,700 1,580,216 0.02
35,100 1,135,682 0.01
22,848 593,238 0.01
228,900 9,247,013 0.10
731,790 5,930,818 0.06
45,800 874,124 0.01
514,800 5,981,463 0.06
176,600 5,002,787 0.05
255,400 6,481,210 0.07
553,000 6,363,061 0.07
249,100 1,535,938 0.02
107,300 2,229,064 0.02
53,900 1,918,566 0.02
1,129,500 10,284,206 0.11
675,300 4,180,759 0.05
730,400 12,697,807 0.14
44,300 430,505 0.00
70,700 1,176,930 0.01
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INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHLS (&)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
R_TE—ME+—AM—A

Securities name

BEER

Listed equities (continued)
RS (&)

China (continued)
RE] ()

Chongging Changan Automobile Co Ltd-A
BERTAEROARLRA AR

Chongging Water Group Co Ltd-A EEKEEERHBERAE —ARK

CITIC Guoan Information Industry Co Ltd-A
RERZELSEERNERAR —AR

CITIC Securities Co Ltd-A F{EiE5RMBRAF —AR
CPT Technology Group Co Ltd-A

ZEHRHE (RE) RHBR DB —AR

CSR Corp Ltd-A R EIEERMNHBRAR AR

Dagin Railway Co Ltd-A XREERNHBRAR AR
Dongfang Electric Corp Ltd-A B A S &M AR AR —ARK
Dr Peng Telecom & Media Group Co Ltd-A
BETEEEEEERNBRART AR

FAW CAR Co Ltd-A — A8 ERHAR DA —AK
Fiberhome Telecommunication Technologies Co Ltd-A
BAGBERERMER AR —AR

Financial Street Hldgs Co Ltd-A & BAEIRIRMDER AR —ARR
Foshan Haitian Flavouring & Food Co Ltd-A
FHILTERFARRMRNHBERAE —AR

Founder Securities Co Ltd-A H IEEHFRKMDBER AR —ARR
Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co Ltd-A
BREFEIEXEEROBERAR —AR

GD Power Development Co Ltd-A
BlEENEEROBRAR —AR

Gemdale Corp-A @i (£E) RIDER AR —ARR

GF Securities Co Ltd-A EZEZHFRNBR QG —ARK
Glodon Software Co Ltd-A EE 8 BRHBRAF AR
Goertek Inc-A EBEZRHBRAF] —AR

Great Wall Motor Co Ltd-A &3 AERMDERA R —ARK
Guangdong Advertising Co Ltd-A EREBEEBRHBRAE —ARK
Guangdong Alpha Animation And Culture Co Ltd-A
BERERE S RN BR AR —ARK
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Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE AFE/ AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
31,500 647,294 0.01
72,380 804,773 0.01
76,600 1,074,917 0.01
584,600 24,771,673 0.28
146,300 2,889,213 0.03
88,500 706,183 0.01
447,800 5,942,273 0.06
33,300 859,205 0.01
30,100 677,253 0.01
17,100 323,585 0.00
100 1,932 0.00
147,500 2,274,617 0.02
50,000 2,498,273 0.03
309,900 5,457,294 0.06
165,000 2,503,214 0.03
586,400 3,395,691 0.04
338,200 4,826,279 0.05
222,800 7,231,122 0.08
24,900 697,590 0.01
48,600 1,491,032 0.02
4,700 244,243 0.00
55,412 1,499,041 0.02
63,780 2,350,811 0.03



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BREEXR300FHEHESS "HEER
(BEEETFs RN TFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
N_Z—MFE+—_AM—HB

Securities name

BEER

Listed equities (continued)
EmRG (&)

China (continued)

B (%)

Guangshen Railway Co Ltd-A EFERRHDER AR AR
Guangxi Wuzhou Zhongheng Group Co Ltd-A
BErEEMPERERNHERAG —AR

Guoyuan Securities Co Ltd-A BITEHREMDBR AR —ARK
Haining China Leather Market Co Ltd-A
BERBEREHRNERAR AR

Haitong Securities Co Ltd-A /&:@E 5K HBRAF AR
Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology Co Ltd-A
MMERBERBFRMRO BRI T —AK

Han’s Laser Technology Industry Group Co Ltd-A
NGB R EFEERN AR R —AR

Harbin Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd-A
BEEERMHERAR —AR

Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development Co Ltd-A
REEREERROHBERAGT —AR

Hisense Electric Co Ltd-A & &85 EERHBER AR —ARK
Huatai Securities Co Ltd-A EZRFHFRHBR AR —AR
Huawen Media Investment Corp-A
EHREREKREEEROBR AR AR

Huaxia Bank Co Ltd-A ZEEHRITRNEBER AR —ARK

Huayi Brothers Media Corp-A EiE L PEEBRHBRAR —AR
Huayu Automotive Systems Co Ltd-A
ETERGRMDEBR AT —AR

Hunan TV & Broadcast Intermediary Co Ltd-A

M EEGERNDERAR —AR

Iflytek Co Ltd-A BERARRMDBRAF —AR

Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Ltd-A

PR TREsRTTIRG BIR AR — AR

Industrial Bank Co Ltd-A EZRITARMDER AR —ARK
Industrial Securities Co Ltd-A EXFE AR HBRAE —ARR
Inner Mongolia Yili Energy Co Ltd-A
NRHENEERRN AR AR —ARK

—EERRZMEEES)

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE AFE/ AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
348,800 1,971,824 0.02
261,700 5,328,577 0.06
73,900 2,880,017 0.03
62,800 1,249,634 0.01
609,300 18,334,959 0.20
79,200 2,214,880 0.02
47,800 954,144 0.01
158,200 1,717,431 0.02
21,500 848,381 0.01
64,900 926,966 0.01
210,800 6,448,819 0.07
331,900 4,686,562 0.05
335,200 5,647,091 0.06
138,300 4,561,267 0.05
15,000 290,225 0.00
208,500 4,401,814 0.05
42,260 1,408,575 0.02
1,298,596 7,909,630 0.09
860,800 17,763,942 0.19
274,100 5,183,391 0.06
63,000 702,055 0.01
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INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHLS (&)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
R_TE—ME+—AM—A

Fair
value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Securities name Holdings MRS EEEFE
BHEER ERE OQAFEAFE BIH(%)
Listed equities (continued) HKD
EmRG (&) BT
China (continued)
FE (%)
Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co Ltd-A 237,400 8,506,649 0.09
NEEFNEEEEROHBERAT —AR
Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine Co Ltd-A 31 1,451 0.00
IEEREERNDERAR—AR
Jiangsu Kangde Xin Composite Material Co Ltd-A 12,700 459,839 0.00
TERISHESMEIROBRA A —ARKR
Jiangsu Phoenix Publishing & Media Corp Ltd-A 130,300 1,751,887 0.02
TERBE RS HRN BR AR — AR
Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd-A IR KO ER AR —ARK 50,000 1,153,145 0.01
Jilin Aodong Medicine Industry Groups Co Ltd-A 53,900 2,345,963 0.03
EMHREEEERNHBERAT —AR
Jishi Media Co Ltd-A F1REERNDER AR —ARK 173,700 2,491,818 0.03
Kangmei Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A FEEZEEH AR AR —ARK 245,500 4,826,776 0.05
Kingenta Ecological Engineering Group Co Ltd-A 12,308 413,780 0.00
RIERERIEEERNDER AR —ARK
Kingfa Sci & Tech Co Ltd-A £B B RHER AT —ARKR 30,900 265,889 0.00
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd-A EMF aBKRHBRAR —AR 34,300 8,132,794 0.09
Liaoning Cheng Da Co Ltd-A EEK AR KD ERAR—AR 106,900 2,873,209 0.03
Luxin Venture Capital Group Co Ltd-A 19,700 689,640 0.01
BREAEREEERNBRAR —ARK
Luzhou Laojiao Co Ltd-A BEMEERHBRAE —ARK 66,700 1,700,968 0.02
Midea Group Co Ltd-A EHEERHBRAE —AR 158,700 5,444,473 0.06
Minmetals Development Co Ltd-A AiEEERMDBR A —AR 22,200 484,509 0.01
NARI Technology Development Co Ltd-A 25,400 461,904 0.00
Bl BN AR AR —AK
Neusoft Corp-A REEE RN ER AR —AK 64,800 1,279,706 0.01
New China Life Insurance Co Ltd-A 59,300 3,670,501 0.04
FEASRBRIRMHERAF —AR
Neway Valve Suzhou Co Ltd-A & /MNAEREFIRHDBR AR —ARK 21,500 522,743 0.01
Northeast Securities Co Ltd-A BHitE AR D BR AT —AK 88,400 2,209,026 0.02
Offshore Oil Engineering Co Ltd-A /& A/ T2 H AR AT —AMK 479,900 6,308,217 0.07
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INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
N_Z—MFE+—_AM—HB

Securities name

BEER

Listed equities (continued)
EmRG (&)

China (continued)

B (%)

Pang Da Automobile Trade Co Ltd-A
BEXAEEERMNDERAR—AR

Petrochina Co Ltd-A FEAHRARKMNDBER AR —ARR
Ping An Bank Co Ltd-A FZE{TIRHBABRA R —ARK
Ping An Insurance Group Co Of China Ltd-A

PR LR (RE) RIDBRAF —AR

Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd-A
RAFEHE (RE) BRHBRAE] —AR

Risesun Real Estate Development Co Ltd-A
EREHMEEEROBERAR -AR

SAIC Motor Corp Ltd-A E§/ABS£ERNHBER AR —ARK
Sanan Optoelectronics Co Ltd-A =ZXERMER A A —ARK
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd-A =—E&TRH AR A —AK
Shandong Dong-E E-Jiao Co Ltd-A

LSRR AP B AR 9 B IR A R —ARR

Shanghai Chengtou Hldg Co Ltd-A
EERIRIERRNDBR AR —AR

Shanghai Construction Group Co Ltd-A
DERTEERNDERAR-ARK

Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd-A
FEEERE(SE) ROHBRAR AR

Shanghai Intl Airport Co Ltd-A E/EBIBFESRHBR A G —ARK
Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Hldg Co Ltd-A

BB EEERNHERAA AR

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank Co Ltd-A
DERRERBITROBRAR —AR

Shanghai Yuyuan Tourist Mart Co Ltd-A
EREIREREIRRG BR AR —AR

Shanxi Securities Co Ltd-A [LFABEHBRHBRAR —AR
Shanxi Xishan Coal & Electricity Power Co Ltd-A
LAamLEERDBRAT AR

Shenergy Co Ltd-A FReERNBR AT —ARKR

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE AFE/ AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
354,400 2,628,461 0.03
498,000 6,726,765 0.07
386,200 7,646,212 0.08
360,400 33,702,748 0.37
484,800 6,560,592 0.07
17,100 339,411 0.00
248,997 6,683,085 0.07
280,300 4,981,617 0.05
278,900 3,477,738 0.04
58,300 2,718,301 0.03
267,700 2,420,694 0.03
103,361 1,085,898 0.01
193,400 5,098,944 0.05
227,099 5,569,882 0.06
41,000 845,073 0.01
842,800 16,549,212 0.18
44,800 661,730 0.01
643,900 12,877,158 0.14
228,800 2,349,375 0.03
171,400 1,384,830 0.01
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INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHLS (&)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
R_TE—ME+—AM—A

Securities name

BEER

Listed equities (continued)
RS (&)

China (continued)

(%)
Shenzhen Aisidi Co Ltd-A FYITEGEERDERAE —AR

Shenzhen Energy Group Co Ltd-A FIIgEREBRHD AR A F —ARK

Shenzhen Hepalink Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A

AT REXRNHBERAT -AR

Shenzhen Inovance Technology Co Ltd-A

RN KR BR AR —AR

Shenzhen MTC Co Ltd-A FIITTKER D BRAE — AR
Shenzhen Overseas Chinese Town Co Ltd-A
RYEBBAMD BRAE —ARK

Shenzhen Salubris Pharmaceuticals Co Ltd-A

YL REERNBRAT —AR

Shijiazhuang Yiling Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A
ARENEEERNERAR —AR

Sichuan Chuantou Energy Co Ltd-A
e lRiR D BER A Rl — AR

Sichuan Kelun Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A

) EHMR 2R D BR AR —ARK

Sinolink Securities Co Ltd-A Bl&#E AR HBRAR —AR
Soochow Securities Co Ltd-A RRFHFRNDBERAE —ARK
Sound Environmental Resources Co Ltd-A
FERBEARBRNDERAR —AR

Southwest Securities Co Ltd-A FEEFEFRMHERAE AR
Suning Commerce Group Co Ltd-A
HEENEERNDERAA-AR

Suzhou Gold Mantis Construction Decoration Co Ltd-A
#R N & 0 PR SRR AR A A — AR

Tangshan Jidong Cement Co Ltd-A EILEFICEROBRAF AR
Tasly Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd-A
RENBEEEROBR AR —AR

TBEA Co Ltd-A HEELRMHBER AR —AR

Tianjin Zhonghuan Semiconductor Co Ltd-A
REFRYERBRNDEBERAR—ARK
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Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE AFE/ AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
105,600 1,434,323 0.02
247,660 3,453,694 0.04
55,900 1,803,085 0.02
34,400 1,255,873 0.01
336,400 3,197,590 0.03
108,500 1,119,533 0.01
14,867 659,163 0.01
118,500 4,321,744 0.05
13,000 337,214 0.00
42,900 1,568,337 0.02
116,900 2,893,433 0.03
101,600 2,843,852 0.03
129,845 4,441,562 0.05
85,000 2,367,513 0.03
136,000 1,529,156 0.02
39,200 823,661 0.01
355,000 5,798,620 0.06
20,315 1,041,727 0.01
102,884 1,593,021 0.02
48,200 1,268,370 0.01
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(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHLS (&)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
R_TE—ME+—AM—A

Securities name

BEER

Listed equities (continued)
RS (&)

China (continued)

B (%)

Tonghua Dongbao Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A
BERBEERNHDEBRAF AR

Tongling Nonferrous Metals Group Co Ltd-A
fEEeeBREERNERAR—AR

Tsinghua Tongfang Co Ltd-A EH A ER AR —ARK
Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd-A E5EERMNBR ARG —ARK
Universal Scientific Industrial (Shanghai) Co Ltd-A
RBEFRNHEBR AR —ARK

Wanhua Chemical Group Co Ltd-A
BECEEERMNBR AR —AR

Wasu Media Hldg Co Ltd-A ESFEZERRDER AR —ARKR
Weichai Power Co Ltd-A #4<8) IR BRA R —ARK
Weifu High-Technology Group Co Ltd-A
BHBFSRERROARIA AR

Western Mining Co Ltd-A FASMEEBRHER AR —ARK
Western Securities Co Ltd-A FEEfEAFIRMDER AR —ARK
Humanwell Healthcare Group Co Ltd-A
ANRBEEERMH AR ALK

Wuliangye Yibin Co Ltd-A EE A@&RKRMNER AR —AK
XCMG Construction Machinery Co Ltd-A
RIEBETIREEBRNBR AR —AR

Xiamen C&D Inc-A EFIEERMHBMR AR —AR

Xizang Haisco Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd-A

R BRI EXEBROHABRAF —AK

XJ Electric Co Ltd-A FF#EEBRKRH AR AT —ARK
Yangquan Coal Industry Group Co Ltd-A

BRIk (RE) RO AR AR —AR

Yonghui Superstores Co Ltd-A IBEBH M ER AR —ARR
Youngor Group Co Ltd-A EXBREERHER AR —ARK
Yunnan Baiyao Group Co Ltd-A ZEEHESERHBRAE —AR
Yunnan Chihong Zinc & Germanium Co Ltd-A

SRR FERDARAF AR

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE AFE/ AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
178,500 3,482,699 0.04
66,200 1,280,859 0.01
68,300 997,738 0.01
94,400 4,887,936 0.05
351,800 13,217,488 0.14
85,100 2,316,016 0.02
30,000 930,521 0.01
142,000 4,846,688 0.05
144,900 4,860,493 0.05
112,500 1,300,103 0.01
25,200 1,179,705 0.01
39,900 1,279,511 0.01
61,100 1,642,982 0.02
36,000 674,027 0.01
45,116 573,858 0.01
51,800 1,109,789 0.01
178,600 4,532,279 0.05
26,200 290,983 0.00
69,236 753,363 0.01
393,500 5,659,730 0.06
24,300 1,918,648 0.02
137,500 1,996,586 0.02
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INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
N_Z—MFE+—_AM—HB

Fair
value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Securities name Holdings MRS EEEFE
BHEER ERE OQAFEAFE BIH(%)
Listed equities (continued) HKD
EmRG (&) BT
China (continued)
FE (%)
Zhangzhou Pientzehuang Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A 2,034 223,026 0.00
BN EEERNER AR —AR
Zhejiang Dahua Technology Co Ltd-A 11,600 318,308 0.00
AT RER MR D BR AR —AR
Zhejiang Hisun Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A 234,181 4,943,986 0.05
LB IESEERNDERAT —AR
Zhejiang Longsheng Group Co Ltd-A 34,700 851,494 0.01
IR EERNDEBERAR—AR
Zhejiang NHU Co Ltd-A AT D BR AR —ARR 164,400 3,119,181 0.03
Zhengzhou Yutong Bus Co Ltd-A EpNFERERMDBRAF AR 31,580 879,601 0.01
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd-A £ EEEERMNDER AR AR 115,400 486,395 0.01
Zoomlion Heavy Industry Science And Technology Co Ltd-A 750,500 6,617,485 0.07
HEERIRD BRAR —AR
ZTE Corp-A FREEFRMNER AR —AK 257,041 5,802,735 0.06
Total investments — A Shares & & 4258 — Af% 767,795,209 8.28
Total investments & & 4258 9,132,403,594 98.48
Other net assets Hfh & & FE 140,604,230 1.52
Net assets value as at 31st December 2014
RZZE—NF+AM—BNEEFE 9,273,007,824 100.00
Total investments, at cost % & #8%8 (A7) 6,885,306,068
4 AXP - A Share access products, being a security ( including without limitation, warrant, note or participation certificate) linked

to an A Share or a Basket of A Shares.
A AXP— B A JRiE#E 2 n - ATEIA R 3L —BEF A R AN 913855 (15 B TR R GRIRIEE -« FIR S HFEE) o
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EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS

REASBBR
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R=Z-—NF
—A—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers
B AXP %17 ABTH AXPsA
China
H
Agricultural Bank of China Ltd 39,060,000
HERERITRN AR AT
Aier Eye Hospital Group Co Ltd -
ERENEREEROERAR
Air China Ltd R BB MZERHBR AR -
Aisino Co Ltd fik{EERMNDBRATA] 1,376,400
Aluminum Corp of China Ltd -
HERER N BR AT
Angang Steel Co Ltd $z3ix 1 BR A A -
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd -
ZRIBIEKRRHBR AR
AVIC Aircraft Co Ltd HMR#ERHARA A 1,674,000
AVIC Aviation Engine Corp PLC 744,000
B R BRAE
AVIC Helicopter Co Ltd i E S#HDBRAF) -
Bank of Beijing Co Ltd 3t iR{THRHBERAH 8,779,200
Bank of China Ltd FREIR1TRHER QA 14,991,600
Bank of Communications Co Ltd 27,714,000
BRI BRAF]
Bank of Nanjing Co Ltd BRRITRMHERAF 4,761,600
Bank of Ningbo Co Ltd )& iR1TA M AR A E 3,571,200
Baoshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd 4,129,200
EILHERNBRAF
BBMG Corp It R&BRHERAE 3,906,000

Beijing Capital Co Ltd dt R EEIRHER AR -
Beijing Dabeinong Technology Group Co Ltd -
IER A BRHEEERH BR AR

Beijing Enlight Media Co Ltd -
IERKGEERHERLDE
Beijing Jingneng Power Co Ltd
ERREEENROBEAT
Beijing Orient Landscape & Ecology Co Ltd 744,000
ERRFRNROBRAF

Additions
g

6,365,400

350,900

1,339,800
113,300
4,210,800

1,467,400
3,233,500

276,900
124,200

127,600
3,236,160
8,016,000
3,033,000

413,900
568,200
763,100
614,700
861,300
797,500
319,000

1,754,500

149,400

Bonus
AR

360,000

Disposals
HE

(26,722,400)

(26,400)

(100,800)
(1,076,700)
(316,800)

(110,400)
(608,000)

(947,900)
(366,700)

(9,600)
(6,764,360)
(18,435,100)
(19,271,500)

(3,759,500)
(3,106,900)
(1,558,800)
(3,724,200)
(64,800)
(60,000)
(24,000)
(132,000)

(692,900)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2014
R-ZE-—NF
T=AHM-—H
ZERE

18,703,000
324,500
1,239,000
413,000

3,894,000

1,357,000
2,625,500

1,003,000
501,500

118,000
5,251,000
4,572,500

11,475,500
1,416,000
1,032,500
3,333,500

796,500
796,500
737,500
295,000
1,622,500

560,500
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EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)
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STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R-ZE-—IEF
—RA—H
ZHERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABATH AXPsA ()
China (continued)
e (&)
Beijing Originwater Technology Co Ltd -
IERBKREHR RN B R A E]
Beijing Shiji Information Technology Co Ltd -
IERPRAEERBEMRHERAR]
Beijing SL Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 312,480
IEREBEZRHERLDE
Beijing Tongrentang Co Ltd 1,264,800
ERFACEROBRAF]
Beijing Xinwei Telecom Technology Group Co -
Ltd It REBREREEERNER DA
Beijing Yanjing Brewery Co Ltd 930,000
IR R RNBIR AR
Beijing Zhongke Sanhuan High-Tech Co Ltd 1,004,400
ERFR=ZRSRMRHBER AR
Beingmate Baby & Child Food Co Ltd -
BREZERRBRHERAR]
Beigi Foton Motor Co Ltd 3,124,800
EAERAEROBRAT
BesTV New Media Co Ltd 1,004,400
BRETERERNERAR
BlueFocus Communication Group Co Ltd -
IrREEXEREERBRRNABRAF
BOE Technology Group Co Ltd 8,890,800
REARREERNHERAR]
Bright Dairy & Food Co Ltd JtBRZLERMH AR AR -
BYD Co Ltd thanifkin BR AT 558,000
By-health Co Ltd ZEE#ERHBRAF -
Changjiang Securities Co Ltd 4,203,600

RIFEFBRODBRRF

Chengdu B-Ray Media Co Ltd

A EIREER D BRLF

Chengdu Xingrong Investment Co Ltd
PRETH BRI E MR AR A F
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Additions
g

638,000
95,700
49,800

211,800
95,700

4,910,600
166,500
542,300

1,039,600
164,700
478,500

3,547,300

446,600

591,600

191,400

965,700

510,400

2,085,100

Bonus
AN

4,000,200

Holdings

as at

31.12.2014

R-ZE-—NF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE
(48,000) 590,000
(7,200) 88,500
(155,780) 206,500
(591,600) 885,000
(7,200) 88,500
(707,600) 5,133,000
(551,400) 619,500
(40,800) 501,500
(1,214,400) 2,950,000
(638,100) 531,000
(36,000) 442,500
(3,499,600) 8,938,500
(33,600) 413,000
(766,100) 383,500
(14,400) 177,000
(6,691,500) 2,478,000
(38,400) 472,000
(521,600) 1,563,500



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R-ZE-—IEF
—RA—H
ZHERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABATH AXPsA ()
China (continued)
e (&)
China Avic Electronics Co Ltd -
PSS TR AR AR
China Baoan Group Co Ltd -
HEEZEERHBRAF
China CAMC Engineering Co Ltd 223,200
R ITERETEROERAR
China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd 8,444,400
HERITRHER AT
China CNR Corp Ltd # Bt BERHBR DA 5,580,000
China Coal Energy Co Ltd -
B LRI D AR AR
China Communications Construction Co Ltd 2,864,400
HEI AR RN AR AR
China Construction Bank Corp 18,414,000
HEIZRRITIRD AR A
China CSSC Holdings Ltd -
HEMA T ERH AR AR
China Eastern Airlines Corp Ltd -
RERAMZERHBRAA]
China Everbright Bank Co Ltd 18,116,400
HEI R RBITIRD AR AR
China First Heavy Industries Co Ltd 2,269,200
R E BRI A A
China Fortune Land Development Co Ltd 1,116,000

EEEREERNOBRBAF

China Gezhouba Group Co Ltd
HEENFEERNHERAT

China Hainan Rubber Industry Group Co Ltd
BEARNEBREXEEROAERAR

China International Marine Containers Group Co Ltd 2,008,800
REEREEREN (SE) RHBR AR

China International Travel Service Corp Ltd 669,600
HE BRI (D BRRAE

Additions
g

733,700

3,252,240

223,300

3,761,100

945,000
1,467,400

473,700

1,858,700

606,100

2,105,400

15,854,300

111,700

2,235,900

1,093,300

321,600

581,700

Bonus
AN

Holdings

as at

31.12.2014

R-ZE-—NF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(55,200) 678,500
(2,131,240) 1,121,000
(240,000) 206,500
(9,757,000) 2,448,500

(2,100,000) 4,425,000
(110,400) 1,357,000

(1,627,100) 1,711,000
(13,930,200) 6,342,500
(45,600) 560,500
(158,400) 1,947,000
(19,309,200) 14,661,500
(2,269,200) -
(755,700) 472,000
(554,400) 1,681,500
(296,800) 796,500
(1,651,900) 678,500

(897,300) 354,000
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
EEER300FHIEHES " HESA—EGRRZMEERES)
(BEEETFs RN TFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REASEHR ()

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

BE-T-WE+-AM—AILEE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2014 31.12.2014
R=2-N%F R=B-—N%F
—R—H  Additions Bonus  Disposals t+=Ajt—H
ZERE g AR HE ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABATH AXPsA ()
China (continued)
e (&)
China Life Insurance Co Ltd 520,800 821,900 - (251,200) 1,091,500
HEIASRBIRH AR AT
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd 22,535,016 3,128,800 - (12,978,816) 12,685,000
BERITRNBRAF
China Merchants Property Development Co Ltd 223,200 829,400 - (285,600) 767,000
R EERRO R AR
China Merchants Securities Co Ltd 1,822,800 1,773,600 - (1,885,400) 1,711,000
BERFRNBRAF
China Minmetals Rare Earth Co Ltd - 687,900 - (186,400) 501,500
AERTRHER AR
China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd 28,383,600 4,639,020 4,888,800 (17,792,420) 20,119,000
HERARITIRHDBR AR
China Molybdenum Co Ltd 223,200 350,900 - (249,600) 324,500
B HEEBRN AR AT
China National Chemical Engineering Co Ltd 4,203,600 399,200 - (2,832,800) 1,770,000
HEEETERHBRAF
China Nonferrous Metal Industry’s Foreign - 429,000 - (429,000) -

Engineering and Construction Co Ltd

HEEEEBRERRNBRAR

China Northern Rare Earth Group High-Tech Co 818,400 1,022,700
Ltd FEHE SR (R E) SRERHERRF]

(779,100) 1,062,000

China Oilfield Services Ltd 744,000 646,000 - (800,000) 590,000
A RBRHER AR

China Pacific Insurance Group Co Ltd 3,868,800 2,143,200 - (3,593,000) 2,419,000
HEIR TR (RE) R ERAF]

China Petroleum & Chemical Corp 7,205,640 8,949,900 - (11,553,540) 4,602,000
PEAREIRNOBERAT

China Railway Construction Corp Ltd 7,588,800 630,300 - (5,475,600) 2,743,500

HEEERHERAE

China Railway Group Ltd F BF &Mk HBER DA 6,919,200 1,156,200
China Railway Tielong Container Logistics Co Ltd 1,078,800 -
hEEREREDRRHERAF

(3,355,400) 4,720,000
(1,078,800) -
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R=2-N%F
—A—H
2HRE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP BT AB{TH AXPsA ()
China (continued)
HE (&)
China Resources Double Crane Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 186,000
EHEBEXRNOBREARA]
China Resources Sanjiu Medical & Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 706,800
EH-NBEROBREATF
China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd 5,208,000
B ER R AR AR
China Shipbuilding Industry Co Ltd 6,249,600
FEMMETIROERAT
China Shipping Container Lines Co Ltd 2,901,600
HEREAERRNAERAT
China South Publishing & Media Group Co Ltd 1,153,200
HEHREEEERHERAF
China Southern Airlines Co Ltd -
REEAFMERHERAE
China Spacesat Co Ltd -
PEFEFAEEROERAF
China State Construction Engineering Corp Ltd 24,217,200
PERZERNBR AR
China United Network Communications Ltd 10,341,600
HEE S BEBRERNBRATR
China Vanke Co Ltd BREBRHBERAA 13,317,600
China XD Electric Co Ltd -
FEAESERRHOERAT
China Yangtze Power Co Ltd 6,696,000
HERIENRHBRAF
Chinese Universe Publishing and Media Co Ltd -
R SCR M AR AR B PR A ]
Chongging Changan Automobile Co Ltd 2,529,600
EERTABROBEAF
Chongging Water Group Co Ltd 1,227,600
EEKEEERNARAT
CITIC Guoan Information Industry Co Ltd 1,153,200

PEERESEXRNERAR

Additions
g

200,100

247,300

850,800

1,473,100

2,150,200

189,900

2,711,500

446,600

2,860,100

1,731,600

1,582,500
2,041,600

904,800

382,800

2,825,400

2,153,800

189,900

Bonus
AN

Disposals

HE

(386,100)

(275,600)

(3,462,800)

(2,383,200)

(1,216,800)

(694,100)

(204,000)

(33,600)

(16,781,800)

(4,845,700)

(7,849,600)
(153,600)

(4,178,800)

(28,800)

(3,614,500)

(608,400)

(694,100)

Holdings
as at

31.12.2014
R=Z—mF
t=AM—H

ZERE

678,500

2,596,000

5,339,500

3,835,000

649,000

2,507,500

413,000

10,295,500

7,227,500

7,050,500
1,888,000

3,422,000

354,000

1,740,500

2,773,000

649,000
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
EEER300+EHERESC " HEER—
(BEEETFs RN TFES)

(R TE

BEEE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R-ZE-—IEF
—RA—H
ZHERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABATH AXPsA ()
China (continued)
e (&)
CITIC Securities Co Ltd H{EEHFRH AR AT 10,081,200
CPT Technology Group Co Ltd -
ZEHRHE (£E) RHBRAR]
CSG Holding Co Ltd #EImEEEERABR AT -
CSR Corp Ltd #EEERHOBREAF 4,761,600
Dagin Railway Co Ltd KR#EFEBMHAR AR 8,035,200
Dashang Group Co Ltd K@D ERAE 409,200
DHC Software Co Ltd REHER A A -
Dongfang Electric Corp Ltd R ERBH AR AR -
Dr Peng Telcom & Media Group Co Ltd 1,674,000
RESE LB EEREEERNBRAR]
Everbright Securities Co Ltd 632,400
KRARBHRHBRAR]
Fangda Carbon New Material Co Ltd 1,041,600
HARREFMRRBRRO AR A
FAW CAR Co Ltd —ABERNBR QA -
Fiberhome Telecommunication Technologies Co Ltd 558,000
BAGRERIRMN AR AR
Financial Street Holdings Co Ltd 3,013,200
SREERROBEA
Foshan Haitian FIavourmg & Food Co Ltd -
BILTERARR RO BRAF
Founder Securities Co Ltd FIEEHFRHBERA -
Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co Ltd 2,120,400
EREELEEERNERAR
Gansu Yasheng Industrial Group Co-A -
HEDREE (5F) RHERRE -AR
GD Power Development Co Ltd 10,155,600
BEENERRHER LA
Gemdale Corp €1t (5E) R ERAF] 7,477,200
GF Securities Co Ltd B#&#EHRNHBR AT 2,380,800

Glodon Software Co Ltd EFt ﬁiﬁ“‘%%’ BRERQ
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Additions
g

1,656,300
223,300

943,800
806,400
1,315,800
36,300
618,500
995,100
410,000

174,000

1,015,200
1,636,200

497,700

255,200

5,775,300
351,900

1,943,400
1,676,700
877,300

690,300
350,900

Bonus
AN

357,000

Holdings

as at

31.12.2014

R-ZE-—NF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE
(6,250,500) 5,487,000
(16,800) 206,500
(943,800) -
(1,792,000) 3,776,000
(5,191,500) 4,159,500
(445,500) -
(238,000) 737,500
(257,600) 737,500
(904,000) 1,180,000
(632,400) -
(507,600) 708,000
(307,200) 708,000
(1,810,700) 383,500
(1,740,900) 1,770,000
(19,200) 236,000
(2,707,300) 3,068,000
(1,144,800) 1,327,500
(704,400) 1,239,000
(5,902,800) 5,929,500
(4,873,500) 3,481,000
(917,600) 2,153,500
(26,400) 324,500



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R-ZE-—IEF
—A—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP BT AB{TH AXPsA ()
China (continued)
HE (&)
GoerTek Inc AEZRMHAERAE 744,000
Great Wall Motor Co Ltd B SEMMHBR AT 483,600
Gree Electric Appliances Inc of Zhuhai 3,682,800

WEENEERNBR AR

Guangdong Advertising Co Ltd -

BREBESRHERLDE

Guangdong Alpha Animation and Culture Co Ltd -

EREREE RN BR AR

Guanghui Energy Co Ltd EE&ERRMHBR A A 3,348,000

Guangshen Railway Co Ltd EX& %K HAER AR 3,831,600

Guangxi Wuzhou Zhongheng Group Co Ltd 669,600

EFEEMFEEREROBRATR

Guangzhou Automobile Group Co Ltd -

BMNAEEBRHERLDE

Guangzhou Baiyunshan Pharmaceutical Holdings 483,600
Co Ltd EMEAZE LB EEERNHER AR

Guangzhou Haige Communications Group Inc Co -

BN e EEEERNARAR

Guizhou Panjiang Refined Coal Co Ltd -

EMBTRERNBREAR

Guoyuan Securities Co Ltd Bt &AM AR F -

Hainan Airlines Co Ltd /M =n ER A A -

Haining China Leather Market Co Ltd 1,004,400

BERERERROARAR]

Haitong Securities Co Ltd /BREABH AR A A 8,853,600

Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology Co Ltd 1,041,600

MG REAR B RN FRA A

Han’s Laser Technology Industry Group Co Ltd -

KBS R E X EBRH BB E

Harbin Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd 1,413,600

RESERHERAT

Hebei Iron & Steel Co Ltd jA/iL#E 8 (H AR AT -

Additions
g

349,300
80,100
462,500
414,700
350,900
564,000
638,700
1,493,800
1,042,500
81,900
574,200
478,500
829,400
4,593,600

93,400

2,097,900
706,200

638,000

230,400

3,349,500

Bonus
AN

Holdings

as at

31.12.2014

R-ZE-—NF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(296,800) 796,500
(268,700) 295,000
(2,375,300) 1,770,000
(31,200) 383,500
(26,400) 324,500
(1,404,500) 2,507,500
(1,933,300) 2,537,000
(452,400) 1,711,000
(1,042,500) -
(182,000) 383,500
(43,200) 531,000
(36,000) 442,500
(62,400) 767,000
(345,600) 4,248,000

(684,800) 413,000

(5,258,000) 5,693,500
(508,800) 1,239,000

(48,000) 590,000
(965,500) 678,500

(252,000) 3,097,500
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEER (H)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)

B AXP #1T AZITHI AXPsA ()

China (continued)
e (&)

Heilan Home Co Ltd &BZRBRMHER AT
Heilongjiang Agriculture Co Ltd
BRI AREERNER AT

Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development Co Ltd

SRR EFRBNARDF

Hisense Electric Co Ltd &8 EEXRRHER A A

Hong Yuan Securities Co Ltd
RIREFRIDARAR]

Huadian Power International Corp Ltd
EEERENRNBEAR]

Huadong Medicine Co Ltd ¥R EZRH AR LA

Hualan Biological Engineering Inc
EFEMTIEROBREAF

Huaneng Power International Inc

ER IR E RN BIR AT

Huatai Securities Co Ltd EZHREHBRHER AR
Huawen Media Investment Group Corp
EHEREREEERNER AR

Huayi Brothers Media Corp
FEHABEERNERLE

Huayu Automotive Systems Co Ltd

E B RGRNER LT

Humanwell Healthcare Group Co Ltd
ANEBEEERH AR

Hunan TV & Broadcast Intermediary Co Ltd
M EEEERNERLDE

Hundsun Technologies Inc BAEFRHBR AR

Iflytek Co Ltd B ARFARARHBRAF
Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Ltd
B TR AR AR

Industrial Bank Co Ltd EERITRMHBRAE
Industrial Securities Co Ltd
HEESBRNBEAR

129

Holdings
as at

01.01.2014

R-Z-MF
—-A-H
ZERE

1,116,000

2,194,800
3,459,600

260,400

3,385,200

2,827,200

25,258,800

15,847,200
706,800

Additions
g

1,052,700
2,333,100

181,200

354,900
585,900

1,658,800

42,900
223,300

3,540,900

1,311,300
2,097,700

861,300
450,000
495,900
606,100
446,600
409,560

3,106,800

2,161,000
2,116,800

Bonus
AN

224,280

2,304,000

Disposals

HE

(79,200)
(2,333,100)

(795,700)

(1,635,200)
(1,302,000)

(124,800)

(155,800)
(16,800)

(266,400)

(2,631,500)
(475,200)

(64,800)
(2,451,200)
(112,400)
(45,600)
(33,600)
(250,340)

(16,654,100)

(9,777,700)
(2,413,600)

Holdings
as at

31.12.2014
R=Z—mF
t=AM—H

ZERE

973,500

501,500

914,500
2,743,500

1,534,000

147,500
206,500

3,274,500

2,065,000
1,622,500

796,500
826,000
383,500
560,500
413,000
383,500

11,711,500

8,230,500
2,714,000



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R-ZE-—IEF
—RA—H
ZHERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABATH AXPsA ()
China (continued)
e (&)
Inner Mongolia MengDian HuaNeng Thermal 1,506,600
Power Corp Ltd
NEOEEERABROBRAT
Inner Mongolia Yili Energy Co Ltd -
NE L EHEERRO AR AR
Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co Ltd 2,418,000
NELFHEERERHERAR
Inner Mongolian Baotou Steel Union Co Ltd -
ARG B R H AR A
Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine Co Ltd 1,302,000
T#x 1B IR FR AR
Jiangsu Kangde Xin Composite Material Co Ltd 669,600
TEHEEIEAMERNARAF
Jiangsu Phoenix Publishing & Media Corp Ltd 2,008,800
TE BB RERERHER AR
Jiangsu Yanghe Brewery Joint-Stock Co Ltd 595,200
TEFERRH AR AR
Jiangsu Zhongnan Construction Group Co Ltd 483,600
THTEEREERNABRAF
Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd ST FiRZRH AR A 2,046,000
Jiangxi Hongdu Aviation Industry Corp Ltd 520,800
TPt TERHBBRAR
Jilin Aodong Medicine Industry Groups Co Ltd 967,200
EMHREXEERND AR AT
Jilin Ji En Nickel Industry Co Ltd 1,264,800
ENERBERHERAA]
Jinduicheng Molybdenum Co Ltd 2,008,800

S HERH AR AR

Jishi Media Co Ltd HREERHERAT
Jizhong Energy Resources Co Ltd
BEHRRO AR AR

Additions
g

2,264,900

606,100

492,900

6,124,800

219,600

1,701,300

318,000

380,700

669,900
85,800

323,300

196,200

861,300
669,900

Bonus
AN

1,150,500

126,350

Holdings

as at

31.12.2014

R-ZE-—NF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE
(1,677,000) 2,094,500
(45,600) 560,500
(1,878,400) 2,183,000
(460,800) 5,664,000
(1,175,950) 472,000
(1,810,400) 560,500
(1,825,300) 501,500
(710,400) 265,500
(483,600) -
(2,096,400) 619,500
(311,600) 295,000
(376,000) 914,500
(1,264,800) -
(1,438,000) 767,000
(64,800) 796,500
(50,400) 619,500
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R-ZE-—IEF
—RA—H
ZHERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABATH AXPsA ()
China (continued)
e (&)
Jointown Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd -
NN BEEEERHERAT
Kangmei Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 2,529,600
FREHERMNARAA]
Kingenta Ecological Engineering Group Co Ltd -
SERERIEEERNHERAR
Kingfa Sci & Tech Co Ltd £EZRHE RO ER AT 3,422,400
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd &M% &BERH AR AR 595,200
Liaoning Cheng Da Co Ltd EERK ARHER A -
Luxin Venture Capital Group Co Ltd 260,400
BEAEREEERNBRAR
Luxshare Precision Industry Co Ltd -
VARBELERHERAT
Luzhou Laojiao Co Ltd JEMNEZER B AR AF 1,413,600
MeiHua Holdings Group Co -
IBIEEY R EERH AR AR
Metallurgical Corp of China Ltd 6,100,800
FELASRI TRHDBRA R
Minmetals Development Co Ltd -
TREEERNBRAF
NARI Technology Development Co Ltd 1,770,720
BERRRRABRAT
Neusoft Corp REEREBRHAR AR 1,078,800
New China Life Insurance Co Ltd 37,200
MEASRBROBEAF
New Hope Liuhe Co Ltd #&Z M HHER DA 744,000
Neway Valve Suzhou Co Ltd -
EMAR PR BIR AR
Ningbo Port Co Ltd B)&EERHER LA 4,538,400
North Huajin Chemical Industries Co Ltd 3,682,800

I HERETERMAERAA
Northeast Securities Co Ltd FItZEARNER AR
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Additions
g

319,000
1,736,300
255,200
351,900
101,640
1,148,400
191,400

223,300

1,611,600
1,244,100

4,178,900

382,800

290,100

177,900
701,800

285,500
191,400

754,800

925,100

Bonus
AN

Holdings

as at

31.12.2014

R-ZE-—NF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE
(24,000) 295,000
(1,050,400) 3,215,500
(19,200) 236,000
(2,328,800) 1,445,500
(429,940) 324,500
(86,400) 1,062,000
(274,800) 177,000
(16,800) 206,500
(1,727,200) 1,298,000
(93,600) 1,150,500
(6,415,200) 3,864,500
(28,800) 354,000
(969,320) 1,091,500
(637,200) 619,500
(90,000) 649,000
(292,000) 737,500
(14,400) 177,000
(2,372,700) 2,920,500
(3,682,800) -
(69,600) 855,500



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R-ZE-—IEF
—RA—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABATH AXPsA ()
China (continued)
HE (&)
Offshore Oil Engineering Co Ltd 2,380,800
BERBIEROBRAT
Orient Group Inc EAEBERHBERAT] -
Palm Landscape Architecture Co Ltd 1,160,640
REEMRNBRAF
Pang Da Automobile Trade Co Ltd -
BERXAEEEROHERAR
Pangang Group Vanadium Titanium & 9,634,800
Resources Co Ltd
ZMEEPRERROBERA A
People.cn Co Ltd ARBEMHBR AT -
PetroChina Co Ltd R B A BRATRMNER AR 4,575,600
Ping An Bank Co Ltd FZiRITRNBR AR 3,258,720
Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd 4,092,000
FE TR (B R BRQR
Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd 7,328,400
RAEHE (RB) ROBRAT
Power Construction Corp of China Ltd 9,188,400
BB R ARAR
Qingdao Haier Co Ltd B &/&8@EEMH AR A 3,459,600
Qinghai Salt Lake Industry Co Ltd 558,000
BRERTERNHBRAR
RiseSun Real Estate Development Co Ltd -
EREHEZRROHER AR
Rising Nonferrous Metals Share Co Ltd 372,000
EREEeBRNBREAR]
SAIC Motor Corp Ltd H/&58ESERHAERDE 3,943,200
Sanan Optoelectronics Co Ltd =Z X BERNARE L 892,800
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd =—ETRMHAERLRF 2,715,600
SDIC Power Holdings Co Ltd -
Bl E Nz BR AR
SDIC Xinji Energy Co Ltd 989,520

B RaE R BR AR

Additions
g

2,067,200

1,598,400
102,300

1,866,100
1,545,900

191,400

771,300
2,054,940
4,427,100
1,923,500

756,200

329,800
126,400

638,000
57,000
651,600
1,080,400

459,300
3,442,300

Bonus
AN

631,620

1,371,800

428,400

Holdings

as at

31.12.2014

R-E-IF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE
(2,560,000) 1,888,000
(1,598,400) -
(1,262,940) -
(361,600) 1,504,500
(7,758,700) 3,422,000
(14,400) 177,000
(1,895,400) 3,451,500
(1,520,280) 4,425,000
(5,185,600) 3,333,500
(6,051,200) 4,572,500
(7,850,100) 2,094,500
(2,432,400) 1,357,000
(212,400) 472,000
(48,000) 590,000
(429,000) -
(2,264,300) 2,330,500
(513,600) 1,888,000
(1,050,900) 2,124,000
(934,800) 2,507,500
(989,520) -
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R-ZE-—IEF
—RA—H
2HRE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABATH AXPsA ()
China (continued)
e (&)
Sealand Securities Co Ltd BI)SE AN AR QA -
Searainbow Holding Corp -
MBI E () RO BRAA]
Shaanxi Coal Industry Co Ltd -
PREEER D BRAE
Shandong Dong-E E-Jiao-A 1,116,000
IR R R BR A ARA T —AR
Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd -
LRESEERDAR AR
Shandong Nanshan Aluminum Co Ltd 1,413,600
R ER B BRAR]
Shanghai Bailian Group Co Ltd 930,000
FEEMEERHERAT
Shanghai Construction Group Co Ltd 29,760

EERTSERNBREAR
Shanghai Electric Group Co Ltd -
LEEREERHERAT
Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd 1,376,400
EEEERE(RE)RHERAR
Shanghai International Airport Co Ltd 1,302,000
EBREH#SIRH AR AR
Shanghai International Port Group Co Ltd -
EBEIERER (RE) RHER AR
Shanghai Jahwa United Co Ltd 502,200
FERICEARNERRE
Shanghai Lujiazui Finance & Trade Zone -
Development Co Ltd EEMERE S E 5 EHE
RSRES] 2 YNE]
Shanghai Oriental Pearl Group Co Ltd -
FERFRK (KE) RHBRAF]
Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Holding Co Ltd 1,041,600
FEREEERHARAR

133

Additions
g

765,600
510,400

606,100

178,800

542,300

216,600

154,500

2,615,800

1,818,300

360,700

218,700

3,445,200

81,300

319,000

1,212,200

727,000

Bonus
AN

Holdings

as at

31.12.2014

R-ZE-—NF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(57,600) 708,000
(38,400) 472,000

(45,600) 560,500
(911,300) 383,500
(40,800) 501,500
(1,630,200) -
(494,500) 590,000
(226,560) 2,419,000
(136,800) 1,681,500
(527,600) 1,209,500
(576,700) 944,000
(259,200) 3,186,000
(229,500) 354,000

(24,000) 295,000

(91,200) 1,121,000

(529,600) 1,239,000



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R=Z-—NF
—RA—H

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP BT AB{TH AXPsA ()

China (continued)
e (&)

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank Co Ltd

EEBRERBITROERAT]

Shanghai RAAS Blood Products Co Ltd

EERTmARRMBRNERATR

Shanghai Waigaoqgiao Free Trade Zone
Development Co Ltd E/&5 B RTIEFER Y
BRAR

Shanghai Yuyuan Tourist Mart Co Ltd

FEBRERERNRDBRAR

Shanghai Zhangjiang High-Tech Park
Development Co Ltd E&FTERHEERE R
NERRF

Shanxi Coal International Energy Group Co Ltd

BB REER O BRAF

Shanxi Lu’an Environmental Energy
Development Co Ltd

LB RREERAEROBRAE

Shanxi Securities Co Ltd ILFAEHBRNBRAA]

Shanxi Taigang Stainless Steel Co Ltd

LA ARE AR D AR AR

Shanxi Xinghuacun Fen Wine Factory Co Ltd

WEARTER BRI A R ]

Shanxi Xishan Coal & Electricity Power Co Ltd

WA LEER D ERAF

Shenergy Co Ltd BEERHER AT

Shenzhen Agricultural Products Co Ltd

FYMRERMBRNARAT

Shenzhen Aisidi Co Ltd F3IM EHEERH AR AT

Shenzhen Energy Group Co Ltd

AR E BRI ERLDE]

Shenzhen Hepalink Pharmaceutical Co Ltd

RYTEEREERNDBR AR

ZERE

15,810,000

3,162,000

1,190,400

1,116,000

595,200

3,682,800

3,645,600

186,000

Additions
g

2,122,300

159,500

223,300

248,800

600,600

184,200

1,307,900

1,818,300

94,800

588,300

2,882,300
957,000

319,000
765,600

191,400

Bonus
AN

Holdings

as at

31.12.2014

R-ZE-—NF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE
(9,760,800) 8,171,500
(12,000) 147,500
(16,800) 206,500
(2,466,800) 944,000
(600,600) -
(1,190,400) -
(651,200) 649,000
(98,400) 1,209,500
(136,800) 1,681,500
(513,000) 177,000
(3,091,100) 1,180,000
(1,542,400) 4,985,500
(72,000) 885,000
(24,000) 295,000
(57,600) 708,000
(200,400) 177,000

134



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R=Z-—NF
—RA—H

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP BT AB{TH AXPsA ()

China (continued)
e (&)

Shenzhen Inovance Technology Co Ltd
YT | AT AR AR

Shenzhen Laibao Hi-tech Co Ltd
RYHKESRHERHER AR

Shenzhen MTC Co Ltd J&IIT kAR 1H AR A A
Shenzhen O-film Tech Co Ltd

RYBTER BRI B R AR

Shenzhen Overseas Chinese Town Co Ltd
RY RO AR AR

Shenzhen Salubris Pharmaceuticals Co Ltd
R REERNBRAR]

Shenzhen Zhongjin Lingnan Nonfemet Co Ltd
ATheEEEeeBRNERAT
Shijiazhuang Yiling Pharmaceutical Co Ltd
AFHENEEEROER AR

Siasun Robot & Automation Co Ltd
BISHILEEAED RN ER AT

Sichuan Changhong Electric Co Ltd

M) R BEBR D ERAR

Sichuan Chuantou Energy Co Ltd
mINI&EERR D B R AR

Sichuan Hongda Co Ltd P9)I| =ZRHBER AR
Sichuan Kelun Pharmaceutical Co Ltd

M RHeEER B BR AR

Sinolink Securities Co Ltd Bl& & AR M ERAF
Sinoma International Engineering Co

R ERTREROBRAR

Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Co Ltd

HEA(L DEREtE IRHERAR

SooChow Securities Co Ltd
REEBEHFRHAR AT

Sound Environmental Resources Co Ltd
SERBEERROHERAT]
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ZERE

4,910,400

223,200

2,269,200
483,600

1,934,400

Additions
g

350,900

500,400

1,212,200
542,300

815,400

165,400

1,815,300

223,300

414,700

4,643,400

1,290,500

94,500

1,839,900
171,600

2,940,900

2,356,800

701,800

Bonus
AN

232,050

Holdings

as at

31.12.2014

R-ZE-—NF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE
(26,400) 324,500
(500,400) -
(91,200) 1,121,000
(40,800) 501,500
(2,628,300) 3,097,500
(93,600) 295,000
(723,800) 1,091,500
(16,800) 206,500
(31,200) 383,500
(1,870,400) 2,773,000
(376,000) 914,500
(2,269,200) -
(574,150) 236,000
(600,900) 1,239,000
(2,106,000) -
(846,400) 2,094,500
(1,294,800) 1,062,000
(52,800) 649,000



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R-ZE-—IEF
—A—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP BT AB{TH AXPsA ()
China (continued)
HE (&)
Southwest Securities Co Ltd -
Par R R BR DA
Suning Commerce Group Co Ltd 2,827,200

HEINEERNOBREAT

Suzhou Gold Mantis Construction Decoration Co Ltd 1,227,600

HMN G EBRERHROEBRAF

Taiyuan Heavy Industry Co 2,046,000

AKREIRNHBRAF

Tangshan Jidong Cement Co Ltd -

ELERKRROBRAT

Tasly Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd 1,116,000

AT HBEEEROER AR

TBEA Co Ltd FEE TN ERAA -

TCL Corp TCLEEBEHAER LA -

Tianjin Zhonghuan Semiconductor Joint-Stock -
Co Ltd REFRYEBRHER AT

Tonghua Dongbao Pharmaceutical Co Ltd -

BCREEXRHERAT

Tongling Nonferrous Metals Group Co Ltd -

EEeeBEERNHBRATR

Tsinghua Tongfang Co Ltd EA & HBER LA 1,971,600

Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd 5 &% BB MHAER AR 632,400

Universal Scientific Industrial Shanghai Co Ltd -

REEFRHBRAF

Wangsu Science & Technology Co Ltd -

BEHBRROAERAT

Wanhua Chemical Group Co Ltd 4,538,400

BENEEERNOBREAT

Wanxiang Qianchao Co Ltd &mREERHER A A -

Wasu Media Holding Co Ltd -

EYERIERRHBR AR

Weichai Power Co Ltd #2583 BRR AR 1,078,800

Additions
g

2,154,900

1,627,200

240,300

638,000
179,400
4,051,200
10,894,800
420,500
510,400
887,100
3,448,900
799,500
252,000
159,500

295,500

829,400
63,800

182,700

Bonus
AN

594,000

Holdings

as at

31.12.2014

R-ZE-—NF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(768,400) 1,386,500
(1,150,400) 3,304,000
(1,442,400) 619,500
(2,046,000) -

(48,000) 590,000

(882,400) 413,000
(1,691,200) 2,360,000
(5,083,300) 5,811,500

(96,000) 324,500
(38,400) 472,000

(326,600) 560,500
(3,798,000) 1,622,500

(458,400) 973,500

(163,500) 88,500

(12,000) 147,500

(3,860,400) 973,500

(62,400) 767,000
(4,800) 59,000

(406,000) 855,500
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEER (H)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP BT AB{TH AXPsA ()

China (continued)
e (&)

Weifu High-Technology Group Co Ltd
BEORF S RREEROARAF

Western Mining Co Ltd FaEbiEEMB AR AT
Western Securities Co Ltd AZEHFRMHARAE]
Wintime Energy Co Ltd ;kZ8EFIRH AR A F
Wuhan Iron & Steel Co Ltd

RS EIRN AR AR

Wuliangye Yibin Co Ltd EERERRHER QA
XCMG Construction Machinery Co Ltd
HISBETREWMRNERAR

Xiamen C & D Inc EFIEEROBRAT
Xiamen Tungsten Co Ltd EFIEEBH AR AR
Xi’An Shaangu Power Co Ltd
ALBRERE RN ER D E]

Xinjiang Goldwind Science & Technology Co Ltd
FrEEMRRNERLE

Xinjiang Zhongtai Chemical Co Ltd
HEPRICERNERDE

Xinxing Ductile Iron Pipes
HERBERDARRT

Xizang Haisco Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd
P8 BRI X EERO AR A

XJ Electric Co Ltd FriéE R RN ER AT

Yang Quan Coal Industry Group Co Ltd
GREX (EE)RHEBRAF

Yantai Changyu Pioneer Wine Co Ltd
EERMEEEARN AR AR

Yantai Jereh Qilfield Services Group Co Ltd
EEERARREEERNER AR

Yanzhou Coal Mining Co Ltd

SMNEEROAR AR

Yonghui Superstores Co Ltd

SKIERBTRH AR AR
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Holdings
as at

01.01.2014
R-ZE—F

—A-H
ZERE

706,800
2,566,800

1,264,800
1,934,400

3,199,200

3,831,600
744,000
1,153,200

4,538,400

1,227,600

2,827,200

260,400

479,880

744,000

Additions
g

215,400
1,495,000

414,700
1,551,400

520,200
893,200

1,756,800
350,900

322,900

432,850

226,200

805,800
1,020,800

191,400

93,000

478,500

1,083,300

Bonus
AN

594,000

324,000

214,200

712,000

Disposals

HE

(273,200)
(2,704,800)
(31,200)
(1,429,700)
(1,934,400)

(2,244,400)
(67,200)

(3,847,900)
(26,400)
(744,000)
(443,600)
(4,538,400)
(631,950)

(49,200)

(539,800)
(2,904,000)

(274,800)

(462,580)

(36,000)

(562,800)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2014
R-ZE-—NF
+T=AM-—H
ZERE

649,000
1,357,000

383,500
1,386,500

1,475,000
826,000

1,740,500
324,500

1,032,500

1,622,500

177,000

590,000
944,000

177,000

324,500

442,500

1,976,500



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R-ZE-—IEF
—RA—H
ZHERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABATH AXPsA ()
China (continued)
e (&)
Yonyou Software Co Ltd AREHRHERA A 1,599,600
Youngor Group Co Ltd #XBEERNOBRAF] -
Yunnan Baiyao Group Co Ltd 632,400
EmEESERNDERAF
Yunnan Chihong Zinc & Germanium Co Ltd 1,160,640
B ATFERND AR AR
Yunnan Copper Industry Co Ltd -
ERERNOARAR
Yunnan Tin Co Ltd Ef#HERHER AT -
Yunnan Yuntianhua Co Ltd Z2FEX LB AR A A 595,200
Zhangzhou Pientzehuang Pharmaceutical 74,400
Co Ltd @M (F R EEE RN BRA A
Zhejiang Daily Media Group Co Ltd -
HREREEBRNERLDE
Zhejiang China Commodities City Group Co Ltd -
IR N EmREERDBR AR
Zhejiang Dahua Technology Co Ltd 558,000
AT RZERAMARD AR A
Zhejiang Hisun Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 223,200
AL IEEEERNBR AR
Zhejiang Huace Film & TV Co Ltd -
TERZRBRN AR AR
Zhejiang Juhua Co Ltd AT E{tRHERAF] 1,112,280
Zhejiang Longsheng Group Co Ltd 1,264,800
AL EERNHBRAA
Zhejiang NHU Co Ltd A1k A n B R A A 520,800
Zhejiang Yasha Decoration Co Ltd -
IR ERMRHARAR]
Zhejiang Zheneng Electric Power Co Ltd -
HIATEEE IR R A A
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group Co Ltd 1,004,400

MR EE A EE R AR AF]

Additions
g

190,180
1,882,100
90,600
192,300
886,500
773,200
634,500
12,600
414,700
1,687,200
93,300

1,786,400

191,400

214,200

112,800
1,360,422

701,800

89,100

Bonus
AN

192,240

196,350

252,700

Holdings

as at

31.12.2014

R-ZE-—NF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE
(1,628,020) 354,000
(141,600) 1,740,500
(476,850) 442,500
(585,940) 767,000
(355,500) 531,000
(183,200) 590,000
(1,229,700) -
(28,000) 59,000
(31,200) 383,500
(743,200) 944,000
(267,800) 383,500
(357,600) 1,652,000
(14,400) 177,000
(1,112,280) -
(476,000) 1,003,000
(296,300) 590,000
(1,124,422) 236,000
(52,800) 649,000

(1,093,500)
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
EEER300FHIEHES " HESA—EGRRZMEERES)
(BEEETFs RN TFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REASEHR ()

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

BE-T-WE+-AM—AILEE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2014 31.12.2014
R=Z-—NF R-Z-—NF
—A—H Additions Bonus Disposals +=A#—H
ZERE g AL HE ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP BT AB{TH AXPsA ()
China (continued)
HE (&)
Zhengzhou Yutong Bus Co Ltd 1,138,320 189,000 - (442,320) 885,000
BINFREERHERAT
Zhongjin Gold Co Ltd ¥ & =SB MHBR AT 1,860,000 1,856,400 - (2,654,400) 1,062,000
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd 16,888,800 9,995,700 - (21,338,500) 5,546,000
ReBEESERNDBRAT
Zoomlion Heavy Industry Science and 7,737,600 1,252,200 - (5,715,300) 3,274,500

Technology Co Ltd
HEFERIRN AR AR
ZTE Corp FE@ RN ER AR 3,720,000 1,032,000

(2,392,000) 2,360,000

A AXP - A Share access products, being a security (including without limitation, warrant, note or participation certificate) linked
to an A Share or a Basket of A Shares.
A AXP— A fR:ERE EEn - FIEEA IRSE — B F AR5 5 (B15 A TRRGRIRIEZE - FIRADHEE) -
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEER (H)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

Listed equities
sty

China
P

Advanced Technology & Materials Co Ltd-A

RN BER A A —AR

Agricultural Bank Of China Ltd-A

HERERITRNDERAR —AR

Aier Eye Hospital Group Co Ltd-A

ERIEMEREEROER AR —AK

Air China Ltd-A FEIEIBMZEROBE AR —AR

Aisino Co Ltd-A fiX{E ERMHABRAF —AK

Aluminum Corp Of China Ltd-A

FESRERMBR AR AR

Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-A

ZRIGEBACRRDER AR —ARR

Anhui Hengyuan Coal-Electricity Group Co
Ltd-A ZRIERFEERNHER AT AR

AVIC Aircraft Co Ltd-A

FRRERG AR AR AR

AVIC Aviation Engine Corp PLC-A

FRBNRHERLF —ARK

AVIC Investment Hldgs Co Ltd-A

AVIC Investment Hldgs Co Ltd—A %

Bank of Beijing Co Ltd-A

IERRITROBRAF] AR

Bank of China Ltd-A FEIRITIRHDBRE AR —AR

Bank of Communications Co Ltd-A

SBRITROBR AR —AR

Bank of Nanjing Co Ltd-A

ARBITROBRAR—AR

Bank of Ningbo Co Ltd-A

BERRITROARAF —AR

Baoding Tianwei Baobian Electric Co Ltd-A

RERBREBERRMNER AT —AR

Baoshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd-A

BILRMBEROAERAR-AR

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R=Z-—NF
—A—H
ZERE

52,800

174,900

56,100
303,600
227,700

49,500

224,400

72,600

Additions
g

3,691,100
145,200
212,500
711,900

2,514,000

882,300

59,700

1,074,200

1,583,300

8,121,700
1,182,300

1,256,600

139,800

503,000

Bonus
AN

100

231,000

Disposals
HE

(52,800)

(1,735,500)

(387,400)
(453,100)
(2,529,000)
(885,200)
(49,500)

(168,600)

(1,074,100)

(1,294,400)

(7,629,100)

(1,130,900)

(66,400)

(72,600)

(457,000)

Holdings
as at

31.12.2014
R=Z—NF
+=AM—B

ZERE

1,955,600

145,200

314,900
288,600

224,800

55,800

59,700

200

519,900

492,600
1,182,300

125,700

73,400

46,000
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R-2—DF
—RA—H
ZERE

Listed equities (continued)
Lk a (&)

China (continued)
HE (&)

Beijing Capital Co Ltd-A -

EREARODBRAT-AR

Beijing Capital Development Co Ltd-A 113,850

IR EHABROBRAR—AR

Beijing Enlight Media Co Ltd-A -

IERAFEEROERAT —AR

Beijing Haohua Energy Resource Co Ltd-A 52,800

IEREZELRROARAR—AR

Beijing Jingneng Thermal Power Co Ltd-A -

ERREBNRODARAT-AR

Beijing Orient Landscape Ecology Co Ltd-A 26,400

EREFEMEEROERAR —AK

Beijing Originwater Technology Co Ltd-A -

IERBKREHR RN BR A F]—ARR

Beijing SL Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A -

IEREEEERNARAR-AR

Beijing Tongrentang Co Ltd-A 16,500

ERACEROBRAT-AR

Beijing Wangfujing Department Store (Group) -
Co Ltd-A

TRIFHER (KB RHERAF AR

Beijing Yanjing Brewery Co Ltd-A 290,400

L RERRER D BR AT AR

Beijing Zhongke Sanhuan High-Tech Co Ltd-A -

ERFR=ZRSRMRHBRAF AR

Beingmate Baby & Child Food Co Ltd-A -

BRXZ2ERDROHARAA-AR

Beigi Foton Motor Co Ltd-A 244,200

EAERSEROARAR-AR

BesTV New Media Co Ltd-A -

ARBHEBRNERAR —ARK

Bluefocus Communication Group Co Ltd-A -

rREEFEnEERBRRN BRI AR
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Additions
g

252,100

34,700

688,500

266,131

50,300

114,359

164,100

50,300

966,200

807,800

933,400

628,800

45,900

97,100

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2014

R-ZE-—NF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

- 252,100
(113,850) -
- 34,700
(52,800) -
- 688,500
(75,200) 217,331
- 50,300
(98,300) 16,059
(55,400) 125,200

(50,300) -

(741,200) 515,400
(424,900) 382,900
(566,820) 401,500
(244,200) 628,800

(45,900) -

- 97,100



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R=Z-—NF
—RA—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
LHRG (&)
China (continued)
HE (&)
BOE Technology Group Co Ltd-A 270,600

RRAMSEEROARAR -AR

BYD Co Ltd-A bRk BR AR —AlK -
By-Health Co Ltd-A ZEEREHER AT AR -
Changjiang Securities Co Ltd-A 744,100
RIFEFRODBR DG —AR

Chengdu B-Ray Media Co Ltd-A -
SR EREROABRAR—AR

Chengdu Xingrong Investment Co Ltd-A -
AT RARE RN BR DA AR

Chenzhou Mining Group Co Ltd-A 72,851
HRERMNEXROBRAF —AR

China Avic Electronics Co Ltd-A -
PRHEE TR R AR - AR

China Baoan Group Co Ltd-A 132,825
HEEZEERNABRAF AR

China CAMC Engineering Co Ltd-A -
RIEBRETIERNARDR AR

China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd-A -
HERITRHER AT —AR

China CNR Corp Ltd-A 435,600
HELLERH AR AT AR
China Coal Energy Co Ltd-A 313,500

R AR BR A F — AR
China Communications Construction Co Ltd-A -
REZABREROER AR —AR
China Construction Bank Corp-A -
HEIZRRITRNBRAF AR
China CSSC Hldgs Ltd-A 85,800
HEMM TEBRHER AT AR
China Everbright Bank Co Ltd-A -
HEE KRBT BR A F —AR

Additions
g

1,710,300
43,400
99,600

240,600
73,300
161,000
3,078,300
398,800

1,850,100

58,488
209,000
143,000
529,500
525,200

5,558,300

127,200

1,920,700

Bonus
AL

198,305

Holdings

as at

31.12.2014

R-ZE-—NF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(1,627,100) 353,800

(32,200) 11,200
- 99,600
(744,000) 240,800

- 73,300
(128,300) 32,700
(3,151,151) -
(359,000) 39,800
(2,181,230) -
(58,488) -

- 209,000

(118,300) 460,300

(843,000) -

(525,200) -

(4,835,900) 722,400

(85,800) 127,200

(421,800) 1,498,900
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R-ZE-—IEF
—RA—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
Lk a (&)
China (continued)
HE (&)
China First Heavy Industries Co Ltd-A 396,000
HEE R AR D AR AR
China Fortune Land Development Co Ltd-A -
EBEREXRNOBRBRAAF AR
China Gezhouba Group Co Ltd-A 217,800
HEEMNBEERNERAR -AR
China Hainan Rubber Industry Group Co Ltd-A 85,800
BERAAGBEXESERNABRLAF AR
China Intl Marine Containers (Group) Co Ltd-A 115,500

FEERGEREM (5B ) RHBRAF-AK

China Intl Travel Service Corp Ltd-A -
HEIBIRAR (D BRR A E — AR

China Life Insurance Co Ltd-A 75,900
FEASRBROBRAE AR

China Merchants Bank Co Ltd-A -
BERITROBERF AR

China Merchants Property Development Co Ltd-A 16,500
B R ERERIR N BR A 7] — AR
China Merchants Securities Co Ltd-A 787,900

BEEFROBRART-AR
China Minmetals Rare Earth Co Ltd-A -
AERTRHER AR
China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd-A -
HEIRARITRNBR DG AR
China National Chemical Engineering Co Ltd-A -
REEETERNARAR AR
China Nonferrous Metal Industry’s Foreign 62,700
Engineering and Construction Co Ltd-A
HEAEEeBREERNHERAR-AK
China Northern Rare Earth Group High-Tech Co 151,800
Ltd-A FEUHE AT+ (KE) aREROBRA
al—AK
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Additions
g

929,500

377,700

44,000

221,600

1,242,700

70,500

283,100

67,100

2,443,400

451,000

2,403,800

1,828,100

Bonus
AL

222,720

Holdings

as at

31.12.2014

R-ZE-—NF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE
(396,000) -
(889,700) 39,800

(401,500) 194,000

(85,800) -
(106,600) 8,900
(25,300) 18,700

(184,600) 112,900

- 1,242,700

(16,500) 70,500

(896,100) 174,900

(67,100) -

(1,336,300) 1,329,820

(317,300) 133,700

(2,466,500) -

(1,944,800) 35,100



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R-ZE-—IEF
—RA—H
ZHERE
Listed equities (continued)
LHRG (&)
China (continued)
FE (&)
China Oilfield Services Ltd-A 59,400
HERARBRHABRAF AR
China Pacific Insurance (Group) Co Ltd-A 346,500
REIR T F R (R E) RHBRAT —AR
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp-A 561,990
HEA B TRHBRAF —AR
China Railway Construction Corp Ltd-A 594,000
REERRN AR AR AR
China Railway Erju Co Ltd-A 75,900
HEZRRHERAE AR
China Railway Group Ltd-A 541,200
RERERNBR AR AR
China Resources Double-Crane Pharmaceutical 59,400
Co Ltd-A EHEBREEROHBRLF —AK
China Resources Sanjiu Medical & 39,600
Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A
EH-NBEROBREAF AR
China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd-A 349,800
HElRERRIR D AR AR —AR
China Shipbuilding Industry Co Ltd-A 488,400

HEMMETRNERAR—ARK

China Shipping Container Lines Co Ltd-A -
FEEREERROHARAR -AR

China South Publishing & Media Group Co Ltd-A -
PREREEEERHERLR -AR

China Southern Airlines Co Ltd-A 221,100
HEEAMERDERAR AR

China Spacesat Co Ltd-A -
PR FAFERNERAR—AR

China State Construction Engineering Corp Ltd-A 1,544,400
PRZERNARAR —AR

China United Network Communications Ltd-A -
RS BB EBERNERAR —AK

Additions
g

32,548

228,900

582,100

210,800

1,591,000

72,100

176,600

233,300

605,600

833,000

107,300

53,900

1,129,500

1,460,000

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2014

R-ZE-—NF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(69,100) 22,848
(346,500) 228,900
(412,300) 731,790
(759,000) 45,800

(75,900) -

(1,617,400) 514,800
(131,500) -

(39,600) 176,600

(327,700) 255,400
(541,000) 553,000
(583,900) 249,100

- 107,300
(221,100) -

- 53,900
(1,544,400) 1,129,500

(784,700) 675,300
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R=Z-—NF
—RA—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
LHRG (&)
China (continued)
HE (&)
China Vanke Co Ltd-A BREEBRMHERAF AR 996,600

China XD Electric Co Ltd-A -
HEREERRNERAF] ALK

China Yangtze Power Co Ltd-A 521,400
HERIENRDERAF —AR

Chinese Universe Publishing And Media Co Ltd-A -
R R EER D AR AR — AR

Chongging Brewery Co Ltd-A 8,170
SEREROARAT-AR

Chongging Changan Automobile Co Ltd-A 198,000
BEERZABERNHARAT-AR

Chongging Water Group Co Ltd-A 95,700
BEKBERRNERLDA AR

CITIC Guoan Information Industry Co Ltd-A 181,500
HERZEREERNHERAR-AK

CITIC Securities Co Ltd-A 1,127,300

PSRRI ARAT AR
CPT Technology Group Co Ltd-A -
FERRHE (£E) BRIHDBRAA]—ARK

CSG Hldgs Co Ltd-A 138,600
HEEREERNBRAG AR

CSR Corp Ltd-A FEIFEERHERAF AR 372,900
Dagin Railway Co Ltd-A AZERBEHER DR AR 324,000
Dashang Group Co Ltd-A KERHBER AR —ARK 16,500

Datang Intl Power Generation Co Ltd-A -
REBEEERNARAT-AR

Datong Coal Industry Co Ltd-A 138,600
RAFEERDAERRF—AR

DHC Software Co Ltd-A REHERHAE—AR -
Dongfang Electric Corp Ltd-A 161,700
RABRRMOBRAT AR

Dr Peng Telecom & Media Group Co Ltd-A -
BELEEEEEEROARAR -AR
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Additions
g

5,826,100
309,300

70,700

57,500

3,086,580

642,700

146,300

201,800

618,100
41,940
206,300

41,700
88,700

196,000

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2014

R-ZE-—NF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(6,092,300) 730,400

(265,000) 44,300
(521,400) -

- 70,700

(8,170) -
(224,000) 31,500
(3,109,900) 72,380
(104,900) 76,600

(1,185,400) 584,600
- 146,300
(340,400) -
(284,400) 88,500

(494,300) 447,800
(58,440) -

(206,300) -
(138,600) -

(83,400) -
(217,100) 33,300
(165,900) 30,100



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R=Z-—NF
—RA—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
LHRG (&)
China (continued)
HE (&)
Everbright Securities Co Ltd-A 786,900

HARBHROBRAR —AR

FAW CAR Co Ltd-A —ABERMHABR DA —AR -

Fiberhome Telecommunication Technologies Co -
Ltd-A BICBRERERNH AR AF —ARK

Financial Street Hldgs Co Ltd-A 320,100

SREERROAR AR —AR

Foshan Haitian Flavouring & Food Co Ltd-A -

BLTERARRRBROARAT—AR

Founder Securities Co Ltd-A 870,900
FERFROBR RG] —AR

Fujian Sunner Development Co Ltd-A 36,300
BRERERROBRERAAF-AR

Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co Ltd-A 165,000
BREEBIEEERNHER AT —AR

Gansu Yasheng Industrial Group Co Ltd-A 141,900
HBEDREX (RE)RNERAR AR

GD Power Development Co Ltd-A 792,000

BEBHERRHERAE-AR

Gemdale Corp-A &1t (£E) ki BR AT —ARR -
GF Securities Co Ltd-A E#EEHFBRHBR AR —AR 767,991
Glodon Software Co Ltd-A -
EEENRBROARAR-AR

GoerTek Inc-A TREERMHBRAF AR -
Great Wall Motor Co Ltd-A -
RWAEROABRAT AR

Gree Electric Appliances Inc of Zhuhai-A 237,600
B NERRNDBERAF AR

Guangdong Advertising Co Ltd-A -
EREEERHARAT-AR

Guangdong Alpha Animation And Culture Co Ltd-A -
ERARSEULROHER AR —AK

Additions
g

158,200
103,000

147,500

50,000

309,800

56,100

939,900
338,200
319,300

24,900

79,000
59,600

55,412

96,080

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2014

R-ZE-—NF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE
(786,900) -
(141,100) 17,100
(102,900) 100

(320,100) 147,500

- 50,000

(870,800) 309,900

(92,400) -

- 165,000

(141,900) -

(1,145,500) 586,400

- 338,200
(864,491) 222,800
- 24,900
(30,400) 48,600
(54,900) 4,700
(237,600) -
- 55,412
(32,300) 63,780

146



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R-ZE-—IEF
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (continued)
LHRG (&)
China (continued)
HE (&)
Guanghui Energy Co Ltd-A 183,150
EESRROABRAR-AR
Guangshen Railway Co Ltd-A 300,300
BRBEHERNDBRAF AR
Guangxi Liugong Machinery Co Ltd-A 95,700
FEEH TR BR AR —ARK
Guangxi Wuzhou Zhongheng Group Co Ltd-A -
EREEMFEREROERAR—AK
Guangzhou Automobile Group Co Ltd-A -
EMNAERBRNARAT-AR
Guangzhou Baiyunshan Pharmaceutical Hldgs -
Co Ltd-A EMBELIBEEERHER AT —AR
Guizhou Panjiang Refined Coal Co Ltd-A 82,500
BEMBTRERNAERAT-AR
Guoyuan Securities Co Ltd-A 709,300
BITEHROHER AR —AK
Hainan Airlines Co Ltd-A -
BEMEROARAR-AR
Haining China Leather Market Co Ltd-A -
BERBEEHROHERAR-AR
Haitong Securities Co Ltd-A 1,291,500
BEBEFROARRA-AR
Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology Co Ltd-A 79,200
N E RS S F MG BR AT —AR
Han’s Laser Technology Industry Group Co Ltd-A -
RGBSR EZERBRNER LT AR
Harbin Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd-A 108,900
BESERNERAR AR
Hebei Iron & Steel Co Ltd-A 570,900
AILEEROBRAT AR
Heilongjiang Agriculture Co Ltd-A 75,900

RETUAATREERNBERAR -ARK
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Additions
g

2,402,500

413,500

105,600

23,800

73,800

251,200

117,000

609,200

47,800

158,200

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2014

R-ZE-—NF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(183,150) -
(2,354,000) 348,800
(95,700) -
(151,800) 261,700
(105,600) -
(23,800) -
(82,500) -
(709,200) 73,900
(251,200) -
(54,200) 62,800
(1,291,400) 609,300
- 79,200

- 47,800
(108,900) 158,200
(570,900) -

(75,900) -



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEER (H)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

Listed equities (continued)
Lk a (&)

China (continued)
HE (&)

Henan Shenhuo Coal & Power Co Ltd-A

AERAEERNERDE AR

Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development
Co Ltd-A A EEREFRRMHEB AR -AR

Hisense Electric Co Ltd-A

BEREERRNERAF AR

Hong Yuan Securities Co Ltd-A

RREFRODBR RG] AR

Huadian Power Intl Co-A

EEERENRNDBREAR] AR

Huadong Medicine Co Ltd-A

ERBEROARRF A

Hualan Biological Engineering Inc-A

ZEHEMIEROARAT-AR

Huaneng Power Intl Inc-A

EREIRE NRNDBRAF —AR

Huatai Securities Co Ltd-A EHZEARHER DA —AR

Huawen Media Investment Corp-A
ZEEEREEERNERAR AR

Huaxia Bank Co Ltd-A
EERITRODBRAF] AR

Huayi Brothers Media Corp-A
FERANBEEROARAR—AR

Huayu Automotive Systems Co Ltd-A
ETERGROARAT—AR

Hubei Yihua Chemical Industry Co Ltd-A
ML EE IR ER DT AR

Hunan TV & Broadcast Intermediary Co Ltd-A
HEEEEERNARAR-AR

Huolinhe Opencut Coal Industry Corp Ltd-A
NELEWTBREERHBERAF AR
Iflytek Co Ltd-A RIAGIRBRNDBR AR —ARK

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R-2—DF
—RA—H
ZERE

155,100

66,000

114,400

33,000

921,400

221,100

112,200

39,600

Additions
g

212,000

533,900

20,900

558,300

210,700
331,900

1,360,900

138,300

208,500

906,900

Bonus
AL

32,760

Holdings

as at

31.12.2014
R-ZE-—NF
Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE
(155,100) -
(44,500) 21,500
(147,100) 64,900
(114,400) -
(533,900) -
(20,900) -
(33,000) -
(558,300) -

(921,300) 210,800
- 331,900

(1,025,700) 335,200

- 138,300
(206,100) 15,000
(112,200) -
- 208,500
(39,600) -
(897,400) 42,260
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R-ZE-—IEF
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
Lk a (&)
China (continued)
HE (&)
Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Ltd-A -
RETERITROER AR —AR
Industrial Bank Co Ltd-A -
FERITRNDBRRF] AR
Industrial Securities Co Ltd-A 769,200
FEBSROABRAR-AR
Inner Mongolia Mengdian Huaneng Thermal 118,800

Power Co Ltd-A
NELEEERABROBRAF-AK
Inner Mongolia Pingzhuang Energy Co Ltd-A 99,000
NE G THRROERAE —AR
Inner Mongolia Yili Energy Co Ltd-A -
ARLENRERRN AR AR AR

Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co Ltd-A 188,100
NELFHEERERHERAR AR

Inner Mongolian Baotou Steel Union Co Ltd-A 227,700
N e R HERAR —AR

Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine Co Ltd-A 32,631

TEEIm s ERNAR AR —AR

Jiangsu Kangde Xin Composite Material Co Ltd-A -
T#HEEIEAMERNARAR -AR

Jiangsu Phoenix Publishing & Media Corp Ltd-A -
TEBELRERERHERAR —AR

Jiangsu Yanghe Brewery Joint-Stock Co Ltd-A 36,300
TEATEFROARAR—AR

Jiangsu Zhongnan Construction Group Co Ltd-A 36,300
THPEEREERNBERAR AR

Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd-A 118,800
IAHEROARAT-AR

Jilin Aodong Medicine Industry Groups Co Ltd-A 75,900
EMHREEEERH AR LA AR

Jilin Ji En Nickel Industry Co Ltd-A 42,900

EME BRERNARLR —ARK

149

Additions
g

7,546,096

1,749,400

273,900

337,500

2,458,000

237,400

134,900

413,031

111,800

130,300

820,400

50,000

569,880

Bonus
AL

100

228,150

77,450

Holdings

as at

31.12.2014

R-ZE-—NF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(6,247,500) 1,298,596
(888,600) 860,800
(769,100) 274,100

(684,450) -

(99,000) -
(2,395,000) 63,000

(265,550) 237,400

(362,600) -
(445,631) 31
(99,100) 12,700
- 130,300
(36,300) -
(856,700) -
(118,800) 50,000
(591,880) 53,900
(42,900) -



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R-ZE-—IEF
—RA—H
ZHERE
Listed equities (continued)
LHRG (&)
China (continued)
FE (&)
Jilin Yatai Group Co Ltd-A 392,700
EMER (RE) RHBERAF-AK
Jinduicheng Molybdenum Co Ltd-A 158,400
SHWHERN AR AR —AR
Jinke Properties Group Co Ltd-A -
SR ESERNAR AR —AR
Jishi Media Co Ltd-A EREHERMHBR A —ARK -
Jizhong Energy Resources Co Ltd-A 132,000
BEHERROABRAT AR
Kangmei Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A 198,000
FEEXRRMHARAR AR
Kingenta Ecological Engineering Group Co -
Ltd-A $ FAHERTIREEERHERAR-AK
Kingfa Sci & Tech Co Ltd-A 188,100
SERBBROARRA-AR
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd-A 42,900
EMFEREROARAR AR
Liaoning Cheng Da Co Ltd-A 141,900
BERAROBRAR]-AR
Luxin Venture Capital Group Co Ltd-A -
BEAIEREERERNARRR-AR
Luxshare Precision Industry Co Ltd-A -
VHBEIEBRNERLF AR
Luzhou Laojiao Co Ltd-A 89,100
BMNEEROABRAT-AR
Metallurgical Corp Of China Ltd-A 957,000
FEDEERITRINER AR —ARR
Midea Group Co Ltd-A -
ENEEROARAT-AR
Minmetals Development Co Ltd-A 69,300
LEFERRHER AR AR
NARI Technology Development Co Ltd-A 138,600

EERRHERNERAR -AR

Additions
g

574,700

173,700

542,400

92,708

250,800

34,300

106,900

73,900

57,500

66,700

221,700

44,600

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2014
R-2-HmF
Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE
(392,700) -
(158,400) -
(574,700) -
- 173,700
(132,000) -

(494,900) 245,500

(80,400) 12,308
(408,000) 30,900
(47,190) 34,300

(141,900) 106,900

(54,200) 19,700
(57,500) -
(89,100) 66,700
(957,000) -

(63,000) 158,700

(91,700) 22,200

(113,200) 25,400
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
EEER300FHIEHES " HESA—EGRRZMEERES)
(BEEETFs RN TFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REASEHR ()

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

BE-T-WE+-AM—AILEE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2014 31.12.2014
R-ZE-—IEF R-ZE-—m&
—A—H Additions Bonus Disposals +=AM—H
ZERE g AL HE ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
LHRG (&)
China (continued)
HE (&)
Neusoft Corp-A REMEERHERAE —ARR 85,800 468,200 - (489,200) 64,800
New China Life Insurance Co Ltd-A - 59,300 - - 59,300
HEASRRRNHERLE AR
New Hope Liuhe Co Ltd-A 59,400 - - (59,400) -
MAEEANROBRAF AR
Neway Valve Suzhou Co Ltd-A - 139,700 - (118,200) 21,500
FMAREPIRDBR AR —AR
Ningbo Port Co Ltd-A ZE BN AR AF —AR 353,100 - - (353,100) -
North Huajin Chemical Industries Co Ltd-A 62,700 - - (62,700) -
HERCBTERMER AT -AR
Northeast Securities Co Ltd-A 406,300 88,200 100 (406,200) 88,400
RILBHROBRE LA AR
Offshore Oil Engineering Co Ltd-A - 479,900 - - 479,900
BERBIEROBRAF AR
Orient Group Inc-A EHEEROBRAF AR 178,200 - - (178,200) -
Pacific Securities Co Ltd-A 95,200 - - (95,200) -
KEFBHFRODBRAF AR
Palm Landscape Architecture Co Ltd-A - 35,820 - (35,820) -
FEEMRODBRAF AR
Pang Da Automobile Trade Co Ltd-A - 658,900 - (304,500) 354,400
BERAABEERMHERAR-AR
Pangang Group Vanadium Titanium And 452,100 - - (452,100) -
Resources Co Ltd-A
ZMEEMARERROERAR —AKR
People.Cn Co Ltd-A ARBIRMHERAF —AR - 102,500 102,500 (205,000) -
Petrochina Co Ltd-A 188,100 2,507,500 - (2,197,600) 498,000
HEAERARROBR AR —AR
Ping An Bank Co Ltd-A FZiR{TRHBRAE AR - 1,193,700 161,500 (969,000) 386,200
Ping An Insurance Group Co Of China Ltd-A 349,800 360,400 - (349,800) 360,400
FETF 2R (RE) RHBRDE AR
Pingdingshan Tianan Coal Mining Co Ltd-A 125,400 373,900 - (499,300) -

FEURLZREBROHBRAR -AR

151



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R-ZE-—IEF
—RA—H
ZHERE
Listed equities (continued)
LHRG (&)
China (continued)
FE (&)
Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd-A 442,200
RAEE (RE) RHBRAF AR
Power Construction Corp Of China Ltd-A 716,100
HEBNRERNBRAF AR
Qingdao Haier Co Ltd-A 270,600
ERBRRNAERLE—AR
Qinghai Salt Lake Industry Co Ltd-A 79,200
EREPIERNABRAF AR
Risesun Real Estate Development Co Ltd-A -
REFEMEZRROARAA-AR
Rising Nonferrous Metals Share Co Ltd-A -
EREEeBROHBEAR AR
SAIC Motor Corp Ltd-A 306,897
LEREEERNARAT-AR
Sanan Optoelectronics Co Ltd-A 132,000
=ZHERNDBRRF AR
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd-A 353,100
=—EIRMDABRRG AR
SDIC Power Hldgs Co Ltd-A -
Bl E hizE R ER AT —AR
SDIC Xinji Energy Co Ltd-A 147,840
Bl SR BRIk I AR A Bl — AR
Sealand Securities Co Ltd-A 612,580
BlEEHROHERAR—AK
Shandong Dong-E E-Jiao Co Ltd-A 66,000
IR BRI ERAE AR
Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd-A 95,700

LWRESBERNER AT —AR
Shandong Nanshan Aluminum Co Ltd-A -
LRmEILEEROBRAT -AR
Shanghai Chengtou HIdg Co Ltd-A 100,500
EBERIERRNOBREAT —AR

Additions
g

484,800

1,362,100

26,399

225,600

337,000

200,400

503,100

76,800

58,300

160,700

267,700

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2014

R-ZE-—NF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(442,200) 484,800
(716,100) -
(270,600) -
(79,200) -
(1,345,000) 17,100
(26,399) -
(283,500) 248,997
(217,050) 280,300
(274,600) 278,900
(503,100) -
(147,840) -
(689,380) -
(66,000) 58,300
(95,700) -
(160,700) -

(100,500) 267,700
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R=Z-—NF
—RA—H
ZHERE
Listed equities (continued)
LHRG (&)
China (continued)
FE (&)
Shanghai Construction Group Co Ltd-A 83,160
LERTEBRHARAT-AR
Shanghai Datun Energy Resources Co Ltd-A 62,700

EEREERROARAR-AR

Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical Group Co -
Ltd-A LBEREE (KB RHEBRAF —AR

Shanghai Intl Airport Co Ltd-A 102,300

FERESROARAR—AR

Shanghai Intl Port Group Co Ltd-A -

FREERER (RE) RHAERRE —AR

Shanghai Jahwa United Co Ltd-A 39,600

FERIEBEROARAR-AR

Shanghai Lujiazui Finance & Trade Zone -
Development Co Ltd-A

LEERESREIRBEERNHERAF -AR

Shanghai Metersbonwe Fashion & Accessories -
Co Ltd-A HEEFEHERMBRNERLF AR

Shanghai Oriental Pearl Group Co Ltd-A 174,900
EERFRAK (RE) RHERRE —AR
Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Hidg Co Ltd-A 82,500

PERESEROBRAF AR
Shanghai Pudong Development Bank Co Ltd-A -
FEERBERFITRNARAT AR

Shanghai Yuyuan Tourist Mart Co Ltd-A 247,500
FEBRERERNRO AR AR -AR
Shanxi Lanhua Sci-Tech Venture Co Ltd-A 118,800
IIPBTERIRBIE R BR AR — AR
Shanxi Luan Environmental Energy 95,700

Development Co Ltd-A
LB RRERFEROBRAT -AR
Shanxi Securities Co Ltd-A 992,300
ILWFEHRHER AR —AK
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Additions
g

2,318,861

355,300

349,699

247,300

22,700

145,900

145,100

1,802,100

38,500

1,740,300

285,900

643,800

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(2,298,660)

(62,700)

(161,900)

(224,900)

(247,300)

(62,300)

(145,900)

(145,100)

(1,977,000)

(80,000)

(897,500)

(488,600)

(118,800)

(95,700)

(992,200)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2014
R-ZE-—NF
+T=AM-—H
ZERE

103,361

193,400

227,099

41,000

842,800

44,800

643,900



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R-ZE-—IEF
—RA—H
ZHERE
Listed equities (continued)
LHRG (&)
China (continued)
FE (&)
Shanxi Xinghuacun Fen Wine Factory Co Ltd-A 29,700
IWEBTERDERRH AR D E —AR
Shanxi Xishan Coal & Electricity Power Co 171,600
Ltd-A ILAEALESRHERAF AR
Shenergy Co Ltd-A gl ER AR —AR 283,800
Shenzhen Agricultural Products Co Ltd-A 201,300

AT RERRNDBRAF AR

Shenzhen Aisidi Co Ltd-A -
RYMEREROARAR—AR

Shenzhen Energy Group Co Ltd-A -
RYEREBRN AR AR —AR

Shenzhen Gas Corp Ltd-A -
RYTHRREERNERAR AR

Shenzhen Hepalink Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A -
AT EREERNDAR AR —AR

Shenzhen Inovance Technology Co Ltd-A -
RYITIE) | SR AR AR — AR

Shenzhen Laibao Hi-Tech Co Ltd-A 16,500
AYFKERRERHARLDE AR

Shenzhen MTC Co Ltd-A -
RYTKERDBRA R —AR

Shenzhen O-Film Tech Co Ltd-A -
RYIERIES R AR D B R AR — AR

Shenzhen Overseas Chinese Town Co Ltd-A 382,800
RYIFEBHRHBRLE AR

Shenzhen Salubris Pharmaceuticals Co Ltd-A -
AIELREEROER AR —AR

Shenzhen Zhongjin Lingnan Nonfemet Co Ltd-A 254,100
ATheEmEaeeBRNERAF AR

Shijiangzhuang Yiling Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A -
AREAEEERNBR AR AR

Sichuan Changhong Electric Co Ltd-A -
)R BRI AR AT AR

Additions
g

228,800

4,037,000

105,600

247,660

2,931,900

176,100

34,400

99,500

336,400

17,200

138,300

658,953

118,500

132,100

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2014

R-ZE-—NF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(29,700) -
(171,600) 228,800

(4,149,400) 171,400
(201,300) -

- 105,600

- 247,660
(2,931,900) -
(120,200) 55,900

- 34,400
(116,000) -

- 336,400

(34,400) -

(412,600) 108,500

(644,086) 14,867
(254,100) -

- 118,500
(132,100) -
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R-ZE-—IEF
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
Lk a (&)
China (continued)
HE (&)
Sichuan Chuantou Energy Co Ltd-A -
&R D BR AT — AR
Sichuan Kelun Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A -
POl BHe SR D BR AT — AR
Sichuan Swellfun Co Ltd-A 36,300
PRI BR A B —ARR
Sinolink Securities Co Ltd-A 400,600

BleEHROHERAR—AK

Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Co Ltd-A -
FEALE AR IROBRAR AR

SooChow Securities Co Ltd-A 865,200
RRABHERDBBR A AR

Sound Environmental Resources Co Ltd-A -
RERFERBROBEAR] AR

Southwest Securities Co Ltd-A 705,700
AR AR BR RG] AR

Suning Commerce Group Co Ltd-A 514,800
HETHEERNBRAR] AR

Suning Universal Co Ltd-A 82,500

BRERIRMNBRAR AR
Suzhou Gold Mantis Construction Decoration -
Co Ltd-A B/ &R EEMBR O BR AR — AR

Tangshan Jidong Cement Co Ltd-A 85,800
FILEFKRBROERAT -AR

Tasly Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd-A 26,400
AT NEBEERNBR AR AR

TBEA Co Ltd-A HEETRHBR AT AR 277,200

TBEA Co Ltd-A -Rts (Ex 17jan2014) -

FEETRNEBRAR —AR—HEIEE (BER - =
T-MFE—-A++R)

TCL Corp-A TCLEERHAR AR —AR 435,600

Tianjin Zhonghuan Semiconductor Co Ltd-A -

REPRYERRNAERAT AR
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Additions
g

171,400

54,200

116,700

433,500

101,500

120,142

84,900

104,500

39,200
800,300
132,215

60,984

60,984

644,600
112,700

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2014

R-ZE-—NF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE
(158,400) 13,000
(11,300) 42,900

(36,300) -
(400,500) 116,900
(433,500) -
(865,100) 101,600

- 129,845
(705,600) 85,000
(483,300) 136,000

(82,500) -

- 39,200
(531,100) 355,000
(138,300) 20,315
(235,300) 102,884

(60,984) -

(1,080,200) -
(64,500) 48,200



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R-ZE-—IEF
—RA—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
LHRG (&)
China (continued)
HE (&)
Tonghua Dongbao Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A -
BIEREEEROARAT AR
Tongling Nonferrous Metals Group Co Ltd-A 108,900
EEeeBEEROERAR—AKR
Tsinghua Tongfang Co Ltd-A 300,300
RO BR AR AR
Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd-A 49,500

EERERHAERAT —AR

Universal Scientific Industrial (Shanghai) Co -
Ltd-A IRBEFROER AR —AK

Wanhua Chemical Group Co Ltd-A 112,200

BELEEERNOBEAF AR

Wasu Media Hidg Co Ltd-A -

ERERIERRNBRE AR AR

Weichai Power Co Ltd-A 99,000

B NI BIR R F — AR

Weifu High-Technology Group Co Ltd-A -

BT SRREEROAERAR -AR

Western Mining Co Ltd-A 201,300
FERERMNBRAR —AR
Western Securities Co Ltd-A 483,800

REEFRN AR AR —ARK
Wintime Energy Co Ltd-A -
KEBRROBRAR—AR
Humanwell Healthcare Group Co Ltd-A -
ANRBEEERN NG AR

Wuhan Iron & Steel Co Ltd-A 422,400
REHEROBRAR-AR

Wauliangye Yibin Co Ltd-A 207,900
HERBRROABRAT-AR

XCMG Construction Machinery Co Ltd-A 237,600

HRIKETERERBENBRAR AR

Additions
g

1,185,100

66,200

68,300

55,400

841,600

77,700

30,000

152,200

144,900

112,500

25,100

136,300

357,100

49,400

140,400

Bonus
AL

136,300

Disposals

HE

(1,006,600)

(108,900)

(300,300)

(10,500)

(489,800)

(104,800)

(109,200)

(201,300)

(483,700)

(272,600)

(317,200)

(422,400)

(196,200)

(342,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2014
R-ZE-—NF
+T=AM-—H
ZERE

178,500

66,200

68,300

94,400

351,800

85,100

30,000

142,000

144,900

112,500

25,200

39,900

61,100

36,000
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(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R-ZE-—IEF
—RA—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
Lk a (&)
China (continued)
HE (&)
Xi’An Shaangu Power Co Ltd-A 59,400
LS HROBRAF] AR
Xiamen C&D Inc-A EFIREZERMHBR AT —AK 349,800

Xiamen C&D Inc-A-Rts (Ex 21apr2014) -

EFIREROBRAT —AR—MRES (BR#ER : =
Z-ENAT—H)

Xiamen Tungsten Co Ltd-A 29,700

EFSEROABRAR-AR

Xinjiang Goldwind Science & Technology Co Ltd-A 158,400

FreemEERNERDE AR

Xinjiang Zhongtai Chemical Co Ltd-A 95,700
MERRCEROARAR-AR
Xinxing Ductile Iron Pipes Co Ltd-A 244,200

HREERNDARRA-AR

Xizang Haisco Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd-A -
AR BREEEERNERAR AR

XJ Electric Co Ltd-A FHEZRBRHAR AR AR -

Yangquan Coal Industry Group Co Ltd-A 138,600
BREE (EE)RINERAR]—ARK
Yantai Changyu Pioneer Wine Co Ltd-A 19,800

EERRBERBERNARRR-AR
Yantai Jereh Oilfield Services Group Co Ltd-A -
EEL R OMREERRNHERLF —AR

Yanzhou Coal Mining Co Ltd-A 59,400
SIMNEEROBRAT AR

Yonghui Superstores Co Ltd-A 32,818
KEBRTRNBRAG AR

Youngor Group Co Ltd-A 148,500
HXREERNOBERAR AR

Yunnan Aluminium Co Ltd-A 99,000
EmnERNBR AR AR

Yunnan Baiyao Group Co Ltd-A 42,900

ERRESERNARLR —ARK
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Additions
g

67,816
67,816

90,600

150,500

18,600

71,900

2,117,700

24,300

Bonus
AL

122,100

28,100

9,300

104,718

Holdings

as at

31.12.2014
R-2-HmF
Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE
(59,400) -
(372,500) 45,116
(67,816) -
(29,700) -
(158,400) -
(95,700) -
(366,300) -
(38,800) 51,800
- 178,600
(112,400) 26,200
(19,800) -
(27,900) -
(59,400) -
(140,200) 69,236

(1,872,700) 393,500

(99,000) -

(42,900) 24,300



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R-ZE-—IEF
—RA—H
ZHERE
Listed equities (continued)
LHRG (&)
China (continued)
FE (&)
Yunnan Chihong Zinc & Germanium Co Ltd-A 90,090
EEMAFERNERD T AR
Yunnan Copper Co Ltd-A 75,900
ERWEROABRAR-AR
Yunnan Tin Co Ltd-A ZFEHERNBERAF AR 79,200
Yunnan Yuntianhua Co Ltd-A 29,700
EEEXNRHBRA R -AR
Zhangzhou Pientzehuang Pharmaceutical -
Co Ltd-ABMR FEHEERBBR LA —AK
Zhangzidao Group Co Ltd-A 23,100
BFSEERNARAR-AR
Zhejiang China Commodities City Group Co 141,900
Ltd-A I B/ A mEER A BR AR —AK
Zhejiang Dahua Technology Co Ltd-A -
HIARERIMBR I R AT AR
Zhejiang Hisun Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A 46,200
LB ES#ERNARAT—AR
Zhejiang Longsheng Group Co Ltd-A 254,100

MIEREERNARAR-AR

Zhejiang Medicine Co Ltd-A -
LB SEROARAR AR

Zhejiang NHU Co Ltd-A 39,600
TR AR BR AR — AR

Zhejiang Yasha Decoration Co Ltd-A -
MIDERGROARAR-AR

Zhengzhou Yutong Bus Co Ltd-A 160,380
EMFRTERNBRAF AR

Zhongjin Gold Co Ltd-A Fe&&E2RHERLDE AR 207,900

Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd-A 924,000
ZEBESERNARA A —AR
Zoomlion Heavy Industry Science And 415,800

Technology Co Ltd-A
HEERIRN AR AT AR
ZTE Corp-A FEBARMH AR AR —AK 290,400

Additions
g

137,500

173,616

379,081

417,600

164,400

57,200

1,248,300

591,141

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(90,090)

(75,900)

(79,200)
(29,700)

(15,000)

(23,100)

(141,900)

(162,016)

(191,100)

(219,400)

(417,600)

(39,600)

(74,338)

(128,800)

(207,900)
(808,600)

(913,600)

(624,500)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2014
R-ZE-—NF
+T=AM-—H
ZERE

137,500

11,600

234,181

34,700

164,400

31,580

115,400

750,500

257,041
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(REETFs RN TFESE)

HOLDINGS OF COLLATERAL
BFEWIER R

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
RZZE—MF+=AM—A

Nature of the collateral Collateral provider

ERGMEE KRR EEA

Listed stock Deutsche Bank AG London

= RESRTEE (RBENTT)

Listed stock UBS AG, London Branch

FHRE IntREE (WEH1T)

Listed stock and cash Credit Suisse Securities (Europe) Limited
FRERR® T EEES (BUN) BRAR
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% of net asset value
covered by collateral

EfRmAERNEEFETD L (%)

67.27

7.68

34.72

109.67



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0FTEEHESS " HESA—ESHARFIMEEESR)
(REETFs RN TFESE)

PERFORMANCE TABLE
RERBBR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_T-—MOF+-_AM—HILEFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE

EERE
Net
asset value
Net per unit
asset value BEN
At the end of financial period BE BE
BET3 R zBHBEHR e FE
HKD HKD
BT BT
31 December 2014 —Z—NF+ = FH#—H 9,273,007,824 35.3392
31 December 2013 —Z—=F+_F#—H 8,162,918,132 25.1942
31 December 2012 —Z——F+_F#—H 8,786,553,381 27.4580
2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BENRERTE SEEDE
Highest Lowest
issue redemption
unit price unit price
SEN FEN
Financial period ended BS RIE
BET5 A HL 2B HER B1TE EEE
HKD HKD
BT BT
31 December 2014 —Z—UFE+— A#—H 35.3392 21.7290
31 December 2013 —E—=F+=-AM#—H 29.9867 23.6608
31 December 2012 —Z——F+ - A#—H 29.2200 23.2421
31 December 2011 ZE——&F+=ZA#—AH 35.1817 25.1322
31 December 2010 —Z—ZF+ - AM—H 36.3957 26.1348
31 December 2009 —ZETAF+—A#—A 38.6382 19.7676
31 December 2008 (Since inception)
ZEZNEFTZAM—A (BRIZAK) 55.5836 17.1883
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEETEEEB100EHEES ™ (EEETFsRINTFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
REMAS

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
R-ZE—NFE+ - AM—H

Securities name
EHER

Listed equities
FHRGe

Hong Kong
5B

AAC Technologies Hldgs Inc ImZRHTIER AR A A

Agricultural Bank of China Ltd-H

PRI R ZERITIRDBR AR —HAR

AIA Group Ltd R ARBIZFRAR QA

Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-H ZZUSIZIRR M BRA R —HA
ASM Pacific Technology Ltd ASM A F R AR AT

Bank of China Ltd-H FEIRITARH BR A F —HAX

Bank of Communications Co Ltd-H R@IB{TIRMDER AR —H
Bank of East Asia Ltd Rz R7TAR A A

Belle Intl Hidgs Ltd AREEEIFRIER AR AR

BOC Hong Kong (HIdgs) Ltd FRiR&ES (3% ) AR A A

Brilliance China Automotive Hldgs Ltd ZEEHETELRAR A7)
Cheung Kong (HIdgs) Ltd £/ IE % (£2) BRE AT

China Cinda Asset Management Co Ltd-H
HPEEEEEEERNABRAFT —HRK

China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd-H F{ZiR1TIRMDER AR —HK
China Construction Bank Corp-H #F B RIEITRHB AR AR —HE
China Everbright Intl Ltd B} ABREEE A A

China Huishan Dairy Hldgs Co Ltd #EI# L ZL E4E AR B R A A
China Life Insurance Co Ltd-H FEIASRBKRMNDER AT —HRK
China Mengniu Dairy Co Ltd FESFZLE AR AR

China Merchants Bank Co Ltd-H #BEE{TIRHBBR AR —HAR
China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd-H

PR RAERITIROBRAF —HR

China Mobile Ltd FE#ZE)HRA A

China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd B /&sMNEE AR A A
China Pacific Insurance (Group) Co-H

REIR T FRE: () RIDBR AR —HRK

China Petroleum & Chemical Corp-H
RELAEE TR BR AR —HAR

China Resources Cement Hidgs Ltd ZEE/KEIER AR A F
China Resources Land Ltd FEHEEHAER A A

China Resources Power Hldgs Co FEHE HIZR AR A7)

China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd-H I Z=a RIS BRR AR —HAK
China Telecom Corp Ltd-H FEEEBRHER AT —HE

161

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value (REEZRE
BERE AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
16,500 682,275 0.20
2,850,375 11,173,470 3.27
370,425 15,928,274 4.66
16,500 477,675 0.14
6,600 485,100 0.14
2,145,000 9,330,750 2.73
429,000 3,093,090 0.90
105,600 3,289,440 0.96
99,000 862,290 0.25
297,000 7,692,300 2.25
66,000 817,080 0.24
53,625 6,976,613 2.04
346,500 1,306,305 0.38
66,000 409,200 0.12
2,112,000 13,411,200 3.92
33,000 380,820 0.11
132,000 176,880 0.05
198,000 5,999,400 1.75
33,000 1,052,700 0.31
231,000 4,486,020 1.31
660,000 6,705,600 1.96
136,125 12,346,538 3.61
198,000 4,554,000 1.33
156,750 6,136,763 1.79
924,000 5,765,760 1.69
66,000 330,660 0.10
66,000 1,346,400 0.39
66,000 1,323,300 0.39
165,000 3,770,250 1.10
396,000 1,782,000 0.52



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEEREEEB100EHESE™ EEETFsRINTFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHES (B)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
R-ZE—NFE+ - AM—H

Securities name

EHEB

Listed equities (continued)
FkRe (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
5 (&)

China Unicom (Hong Kong) Ltd

HEEE S AR (S (BB) R BR A A

Chow Tai Fook Jewellery Group Ltd BAABHEEEER A A
CITIC Ltd FEFERHBRAF]

CLP HIdgs Ltd R E&EZRAR QA

CNOOC Ltd + )G = A HER AT

COSCO Pacific Ltd AR AFFER AT

Country Garden Hldgs Co Ltd ZHEEZ AR A 7
Evergrande Real Estate Group Ltd 1B XKt ELEHRE AT
FIH Mobile Ltd E&EEEFRAF

Fosun Intl Ltd B 2B BRAF

Galaxy Entertainment Group Ltd RAiR€4= E 5 R A A)
GCL Poly Energy Hldgs Ltd R F|i#EeeRIZRER A7)
Great Wall Motor Co Ltd-H R#AER D BR AR —HAE
Guangdong Investment Ltd B/ EGRE A A

Hang Lung Properties Ltd 1B[EHEH R A A

Hang Seng Bank Ltd B4R/ TAR A A

Henderson Land Development Co Ltd 1BEJKZEEBR A 7

Hengan Intl Group Co Ltd EZ BB EBEGR AR

Hong Kong & China Gas Co Ltd BF&HEE R ER AT
Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd
BAERGREREFMARAT

HSBC Hidgs Plc JE %4054 R A 7]

Hutchison Whampoa Ltd st &H AR A

Industrial & Commercial Bk of China-H

R TREsRITAR( BRR AR —HAX

Kunlun Energy Co Ltd EmEERER A A

Lenovo Group Ltd B8 EBGR A A

Li & Fung Ltd FIZ2BR A F

Link Real Estate Investment Trust SEEEHER EEAES
Longfor Properties Co Ltd FE#EBR A 7

Mgm China Hidgs Ltd E&EHRBIERER AT

New World Development Co Ltd ¥t EBRE A
Nine Dragons Paper Hldgs Ltd ZABE4R 3 (320%) AR AR
People’s Insurance Co (Group) of China Ltd-H

PR A RIRBEEER O BRAF —HR

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value (HEEFE
BERE AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
264,000 2,735,040 0.80
46,200 479,556 0.14
462,000 6,098,400 1.78
165,000 11,055,000 3.23
552,750 5,770,710 1.69
123,750 1,361,250 0.40
99,000 303,930 0.09
99,000 309,870 0.09
33,000 115,170 0.03
16,500 166,980 0.05
33,000 1,442,100 0.42
132,000 238,920 0.07
16,500 720,225 0.21
66,000 665,280 0.19
173,250 3,768,188 1.10
79,200 10,232,640 2.99
119,625 6,483,675 1.90
82,500 6,661,875 1.95
495,000 8,771,400 2.56
49,500 8,494,200 2.48
270,600 19,997,339 5.85
99,000 8,820,900 2.58
1,670,625 9,455,738 2.76
66,000 484,440 0.14
198,000 2,015,640 0.59
396,000 2,859,120 0.84
70,125 3,401,063 0.99
33,000 330,660 0.10
26,400 520,608 0.15
363,000 3,237,960 0.95
33,000 224,400 0.07
349,635 1,265,679 0.37
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEETEEEB100EHEES ™ (EEETFsRINTFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHES (B)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
R-ZE—NFE+ - AM—H

Securities name

EHEB

Listed equities (continued)
FkRe (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
5 (&)

Petrochina Co Ltd-H F B ARRARKODER AT —HK

PICC Property & Casualty Co Ltd-H

PR A R ERBRAR D BRA R —HAR

Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd-H
FETR2RE (R8) RHDERAT —HR

Power Assets Hldgs Ltd BEEBEE£ER A A

Prada Spa ZhiiE

Sands China Ltd €+ BAR AR

Shimao Property Hldgs Ltd X EHEIERBER A 7
Sihuan Pharmaceutical Hldgs Group Ltd

PIRE SR B AR A F

Sino Land Co Ltd EMEXER A A

SIM Hidgs Ltd J2PIERATR AR A

SOHO China Ltd SOHO R A R A &

Standard Chartered Plc BT & BEHRE QA

Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd #EEERE AR A A
Swire Pacific Ltd ‘A’ K& k5 BRAE]A
Techtronic Industries Co Ltd BIRIZE £ AR AT
Tencent Hldgs Ltd BrZIRAR AR

Tianhe Chemicals Group Ltd XAt TEEBR AR

Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Hldg Corp FEAIEIEA% AR A ]

Want Want China Hldgs Ltd B2 AR A 7
Wharf Hldgs Ltd "EEEEEHBRAR]

Wheelock & Co Ltd 2/EE25R A F

Wynn Macau Ltd ;X FBPIER A F]

Yue Yuen Industrial HIdg# T T (£E) AR A A

Total investments R & # %58
Other net assets HfthW&E%E

Net assets value as at 31st December 2014
R-ZE—NF+-_AM—HEHNEEFE

Total investments, at cost %& 4258 (3ZRZX)

163

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value (HEEFE
BERE AFE B (%)
HKD
BT
726,000 6,229,080 1.82
132,000 1,990,560 0.58
82,500 6,517,500 1.91
115,500 8,685,600 2.54
9,900 433,620 0.13
52,800 2,016,960 0.59
16,500 285,120 0.08
66,000 343,200 0.10
198,000 2,463,120 0.72
66,000 811,800 0.24
16,500 89,760 0.03
26,400 3,065,040 0.90
99,000 11,701,800 3.42
49,500 4,989,600 1.46
16,500 412,500 0.12
115,500 12,993,750 3.80
66,000 77,220 0.02
66,000 1,166,880 0.34
594,000 6,070,680 1.77
132,000 7,392,000 2.16
33,000 1,191,300 0.35
39,600 859,320 0.25
16,500 460,349 0.14
340,826,868 99.64
1,225,794 0.36
342,052,662 100.00

327,556,494



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEDHEEB100EHES™ ESETFsRZINTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS
REASEER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE-T-WF+-AM—ALFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R-Z2—Qm%F
—A—H Additions
ZERE g
Listed equities
iy )
Hong Kong
&k
AAC Technologies Hldgs Inc 46,000 24,000

HERIERARAF
Agile Property Hidgs Ltd F/E & EIER AR A G 138,000 -

Agricultural Bank of China Ltd-H 759,000 2,626,594
HELRERITRNEBR AR —HR

AIA Group Ltd RARIRIZERB R A A 312,800 278,196
Air China Ltd-H HEIEIEMZ=RHBR QA —HAR 46,000 8,000
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-H 11,500 62,276
ZRIGBACRBRMNEBR AR —HR

ASM Pacific Technology Ltd 2,300 13,235
ASM K FFRHRAR AR

Bank of China Ltd-H #ER{TRMHERAE —HK 1,909,000 1,087,635
Bank of Communications Co Ltd-H 138,000 737,942
ZBIRITIRMDBR DA —H &R

Bank of East Asia Ltd RI8E1TER AR 55,200 84,200
Beijing Enterprises Hidgs Ltd 1t RiZR AR A A 23,000 7,500
Belle Intl Hidgs Ltd & EBFFZERAR AR 138,000 38,000
BOC Hong Kong (HIdgs) Ltd 69,000 297,035
FEREE (FEIR) BIRAE]

Brilliance China Automotive Hldgs Ltd 92,000 96,000
ZERHPBTEERAR AT

Cathay Pacific Airways Ltd FIZ=MZEER A F] 92,000 9,000
Cheung Kong (HIdgs) Ltd R/TE% (£8) BIR A7 23,000 60,112
Cheung Kong Infrastructure Hldgs Ltd 23,000 6,000
RIEREERRAA

China Cinda Asset Management Co Ltd-H - 346,500
HEEEREERRNERAF —HK

China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd-H 115,000 292,212
HEHRITRNEBRAT —HR

China Coal Energy Co Ltd-H - 216,000
HER RN BR AR —HAR

China Communications Construction Co Ltd-H 161,000 70,000

PR BEERRNERAR —HR

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(53,500)

(138,000)
(535,219)

(220,571)
(54,000)
(57,276)

(8,935)

(851,635)
(446,942)

(33,800)
(30,500)
(77,000)
(69,035)
(122,000)
(101,000)

(29,487)
(29,000)

(341,212)

(216,000)

(231,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2014
R-Z-—mF
+=AM#—H
ZERE

16,500

2,850,375

370,425

16,500

6,600

2,145,000
429,000

105,600

99,000
297,000

66,000

53,625

346,500

66,000
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEDHEERB100EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REASEEHR ()

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

BE-T-WF+-AM—ALFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R-Z-—IF
—A—H Additions Bonus Disposals
ZERE g ALK HE
Listed equities (continued)
LHRG (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
&4 (8)
China Construction Bank Corp-H 2,530,000 954,213 - (1,372,213)
HEZRRITRNBR AR —HAR
China Everbright Intl Ltd F B} ABEBRER AT - 33,000 - -
China Gas Hldgs Ltd FEIATIER AR A A - 64,000 - (64,000)
China Huishan Dairy Hldgs Co Ltd FrE#E L7 % - 164,000 - (32,000)
ERRAR A
China Life Insurance Co Ltd-H 230,000 242,112 - (274,112)
HEASRERNHERAR —HR
China Mengniu Dairy Co Ltd 23,000 39,000 - (29,000)
HEEFIEER AT
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd-H 181,516 147,463 - (97,979)
BEBITROAR AR —HR&
China Merchants Hldgs (Intl) Co Ltd 46,000 34,065 - (80,065)
BERERARAR
China Merchants Hldgs (Intl) Co Ltd-Offer In - 10,800 - (10,800)
Mandatory Convertible Securities
BERERARAR - ARG TRREFEEER
China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd-H 276,000 627,500 34,905 (278,405)
HEIRAERTRNDEBRAR —HR
China Mobile Ltd R EI%EIBRAF 172,500 127,125 - (163,500)
China Natl Building Material Co Ltd-H 46,000 62,000 - (108,000)
FERMRHERLE-HK
China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd 138,000 157,237 - (97,237)
HEEINERAR AR
China Pacific Insurance (Group) Co-H 36,800 209,550 - (89,600)
REIR TR () RIDBR AR —HR
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp-H 671,600 560,400 - (308,000)
HEA Bt TRDBR AR —HAR
China Resources Cement Hldgs Ltd 92,000 20,000 - (46,000)
EHRERBRAF
China Resources Enterprise Ltd - 38,715 - (38,715)
ZERHEEERAR

165

Holdings
as at
31.12.2014
R-Z-—mF
+=AMt—8
ZERE

2,112,000
33,000
132,006
198,000

33,000

231,000

660,000

136,125

198,000

156,750

924,000

66,000



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEDHEEB100EHES™ ESETFsRZINTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_TMOF+_AM—HILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R-Z-—IF
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
LHRG (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
&4 (8)
China Resources Gas Group Ltd 46,000
EEMRRIERBRAF
China Resources Land Ltd B & AR A7 92,000
China Resources Power Hldgs Co 92,000
EHENIERBRAAF
China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd-H 46,000
FERERRRNERAR-HRK
China State Construction Intl Hldgs Ltd -
BRI EEFR AR
China Telecom Corp Ltd-H 138,000
FEEERHERDE—HK
China Unicom (Hong Kong) Ltd 138,000
FEBAPREE (BB RHBRAF
Chow Tai Fook Jewellery Group Ltd -
ARESREEEERAT
CITIC Ltd FEF{ERHBR AR -
CLP Hldgs Ltd #EZRAR AR 57,500
CNOOC Ltd FE& ¥ A mER AR 460,000
COSCO Pacific Ltd FiEAFFER AT -
Country Garden Hldgs Co Ltd 23,000
EHEERERAR
Country Garden Hldgs Co Ltd-Rights (Ex 15 -
Sep 2014 Td 24 Sep-03 Oct 2014)
EHERRARAR —HIEE (BRER : —2—IF
NA+HRAB  BERH: —T—WFALAHMAEZE
+A=8)
Dongfeng Motor Group Co Ltd-H 46,000
RESEEERNAERAT —HR
Evergrande Real Estate Group Ltd 184,000
BERMESERRAR
FIH Mobile Ltd E&FEEEER AR 23,000

First Pacific Co Ltd £— K F &R A7 -

Additions
g

12,000

29,732
20,000

151,000

64,000
320,000
246,000

78,200
493,000
119,000
324,950
187,750

500,556

21,415

18,000

261,310

74,000
64,000

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(58,000)

(55,732)
(46,000)

(32,000)
(64,000)
(62,000)
(120,000)
(32,000)
(31,000)
(11,500)
(232,200)
(64,000)

(424,556)

(21,415)

(64,000)

(346,310)

(64,000)
(64,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2014
R-Z-—mF
+=AMt—8
ZERE

66,000
66,000

165,000

396,000
264,000

46,200
462,000
165,000
552,750

123,750
99,000

99,000

33,000

166



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEDHEERB100EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_TMOF+_AM—HILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R-E-DF
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
LHRG (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
&4 (8)
Fosun Intl Ltd E2BBER AR -
Galaxy Entertainment Group Ltd 69,000
FOTIREEEBR AR
GCL Poly Energy Hldgs Ltd 23,000
RAMEEIRIERER AR
Global Brands Group Hldg Ltd FiZ5R &R A A -
Golden Eagle Retail Group Ltd 69,000
CEEREEEARAT
Great Wall Motor Co Ltd-H -
RWTERHARA R —HAR
Guangdong Investment Ltd £/8%EBRE A a] 138,000
Hang Lung Properties Ltd B EGR QA 23,000
Hang Seng Bank Ltd B4 R1TAR AR 27,600
Henderson Land Development Co Ltd 25,300
BEKEMERRAR
Hengan Intl Group Co Ltd EZEREBBRE AR 34,500
Hong Kong & China Gas Co Ltd 92,000
BEPERRARAT
Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd 20,700
EBR G REEMERAT
HSBC Hldgs Plc JEEFR AR A A 257,600
Hutchison Whampoa Ltd Mzt &HER A A 46,000
Hysan Development Co Ltd #E&E¥ER A q] -
Industrial & Commercial Bk of China-H 1,863,000
HE TERITRNBR AR —HAR
Kerry Logistics Network Ltd 3 B84 E A R 5,750
Kerry Properties Ltd ZEZHER AT 57,500
Kunlun Energy Co Ltd E&EERER AR 46,000
Lenovo Group Ltd B¢ESE AR A A 46,000
Li & Fung Ltd FIZ2HR QA 92,000
Lifestyle Intl Hidgs Ltd F{gBIR&E B R QA 92,000
Link Real Estate Investment Trust 34,500

FEFHEREETES

167

Additions
g

48,500
55,674

586,208

174,000
4,000

32,500

84,000
171,275
74,100
119,372

60,500
512,100

39,865

148,712
53,000
32,000

1,864,057

27,912
128,000
272,000
362,000

4,000
107,977

Bonus
AL

3,674

18,900

Disposals

HE

(32,000)
(91,674)

(477,208)

(174,000)
(73,000)

(16,000)

(156,000)
(21,025)
(22,500)
(28,721)

(12,500)
(128,000)

(11,065)

(135,712)
(32,000)
(2,056,432)

(5,750)
(85,412)
(108,000)
(120,000)
(58,000)
(96,000)
(72,352)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2014
R-Z-—mF
+=AMt—8
ZERE

16,500
33,000

132,000

16,500

66,000
173,250
79,200
119,625

82,500
495,000

49,500

270,600
99,000

1,670,625

66,000
198,000
396,000

70,125



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEDHEEB100EHES™ ESETFsRZINTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_TMOF+_AM—HILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R-Z-—IF
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
LHRG (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
&4 (8)
Longfor Properties Co Ltd 25 EH R A A 46,000
MGM China Hldgs Ltd EmigPBIZERER AR 9,200
New World Development Co Ltd -
Mttt RERARAA
New World Development Co Ltd - Rts (Ex 26 -
Mar 2014, Td 07 Apr - 14 Apr 2014)
FERERABRAR —HEE (BRER - —T—0F
—AHRH EEA8: —T-MFENAEHAEN
A+mA)
Nine Dragons Paper Hldgs Ltd 69,000
REME (BR) BRAF]
Orient Overseas Intl Ltd 577850 (BIER) AR A -
People’s Insurance Co (Group) of China Ltd-H 322,000
HEARRBEBRNODBRAR —HR
Petrochina Co Ltd-H 506,000
FREERRARBRNERARIHK
PICC Property & Casualty Co Ltd-H 97,060
HEARBERBROBRAR —HR
PICC Property & Casualty Co Ltd-H-Rts (Ex 10 -
Nov 2014, Trade 20 Nov 2014-27 Nov 2014)
HEARMERBRRDERAR —HR— HRER (kR
BA:ZZ-ME+—A+H BEAH: =%
—ME+—AFRET—AtEH)
Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd-H 69,000
TR (RE) RO BR AR —HR
Power Assets Hldgs Ltd ZEEE £ AR A A 57,500
Power Assets Hldgs Ltd-Offer Shares (Ex 08 -
Jan 2014) BEEEEBR AR - HERH (BRF
B:ZZ2-WE—ANR)
Prada Spa &hiiE 23,000
Sands China Ltd @2 BEER QA 73,600
Shanghai Industrial Hidgs Ltd 23,000

LBERERARADA

Additions
g

85,748
82,800
402,325

8,333

131,335

13,500
450,315

572,000

96,980

5,580

59,092

92,500
14,375

13,500
49,200
35,000

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(98,748)
(65,600)
(39,325)

(8,333)

(167,335)

(13,500)
(422,680)

(352,000)

(62,040)

(5,580)

(45,592)

(34,500)
(14,375)

(26,600)
(70,000)
(58,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2014
R-Z-—mF
+=AMt—8
ZERE

33,000
26,400
363,000

33,000

349,635

726,000

132,000

82,500

115,500

9,900
52,800

168



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEDHEERB100EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_TMOF+_AM—HILFE

Holdings

as at
01.01.2014
R-Z2—Qm%F
—A—H
ZHRE

Listed equities (continued)
LHRG (&)

Hong Kong (continued)

& (8)

Shangri-La Asia Ltd B2 (M) BRA A -

Shangri-La Asia Ltd-Rights (Ex 14 Nov 2014 Td -
26 Nov - 10 Dec 2014)

EREN (M) ARAR — iR (hgE - =%
—MFE+—A+HER - BEERY: —T-MF+—
AttRBE+ZA+AH)

Shimao Property Hldgs Ltd 92,000

REhEERER LR

Sihuan Pharmaceutical Hldgs Group Ltd -

MIRBREEREEERAA

Sino Land Co Ltd EFE£ER A7 46,000
SIM Hldgs Ltd BPIERIZERERAE 69,000
SOHO China Ltd SOHOHE AR A7 218,500
Standard Chartered Plc BiTEEBRE A A -
Sun Art Retail Group Ltd 2 EZZTEER A 23,000
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd 46,000

REMERRAR AR
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd Bonus Warrants -
22 Apr 2016
MEEMERRARATANRREE - —S— 1 F
mAHt=H
Swire Pacific Ltd ‘A’ KRB BB AR A 11,500
Techtronic Industries Co Ltd AIRIEXBR A -
Tencent Hldgs Ltd Bz ER A A 29,900
Tianhe Chemicals Group Ltd -
A IEERRAR
Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Hldg Corp -
FREMEIZEARB R A E]
Want Want China Hldgs Ltd #BISEHIZR AR 2 F 115,000
Wharf Hidgs Ltd "WEEEREHRRAF 23,000
Wheelock & Co Ltd €ELEREAF -
Wynn Macau Ltd JXFRPIER A A 64,400
Yue Yuen Industrial Hidg 34,500
WTI¥ (EE)ARAR

169

Additions
g

64,000
8,857

56,541

66,000

208,347
79,000
48,500
26,400

186,910
56,321

56,036
32,500
171,300
66,000

130,000

651,000
109,000
33,000
28,000
16,500

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(64,000)
(8,857)

(132,041)

(56,347)
(82,000)
(250,500)
(209,910)
(3,321)

(4,333)

(18,036)
(16,000)
(85,700)

(64,000)

(172,000)

(52,800)
(34,500)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2014
R-Z-—mF
+=AMt—8
ZERE

16,500

66,000

198,000
66,000
16,500
26,400

99,000

49,500
16,500
115,500
66,000

66,000

594,000
132,000
33,000
39,600
16,500



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEDHEEB100EHES™ ESETFsRZINTES)

PERFORMANCE TABLE
RERBRHMEK

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_TMOF+_AM—HILFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE
AERE

At the end of financial period
BETF BB MBEHR

31 December 2014 —ZE—MF+=AM—H
31 December 2013 —T—=4F+— A#—H
31 December 2012 —T——F+_—A#—A
31 December 2011 —F——F+ =AM —H

2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BEARSRTE REEEE

Financial period ended
BET5I A8 2 B EAR

31 December 2014 ZZE—MF+ =AM —H
31 December 2013 —Z—=F+_A#—H
31 December 2012 —T——F+_—A#—A
31 December 2011 —F——&+_A#—AH
31 December 2010 —E—TF+ =AM —H

31 December 2009 —ZEZENF+_AH—H

31 December 2008 (Since inception)
ZEZNF+ZAM—B (BERILAK)

Net

asset value

Net per unit

asset value FEN
BE BE

HE FE

HKD HKD

BT BT
342,052,662 20.7305
232,969,717 20.2582
117,414,555 19.5691
78,072,584 15.6145
Highest Lowest
issue redemption

unit price unit price
BEN BEN

4= =45

B1TE BEEE

HKD HKD

BT BT
22.0454 18.2463
21.0537 17.1532
19.5759 15.5339
20.5366 13.6323
21.3054 15.7603
18.6247 9.4273
20.9621 8.8426
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EELRS0FEESESS CHEESR - ESRAXFMEEESR)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
;ﬁﬁll é

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
WoT—mE+ =AM

Securities name

BHEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuer
B AXP BT AZITH AXPsA

China
R

Agricultural Bank of China Ltd B EZETRMD AR AR]

Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd ZHEIBIZIERHD AR AT
Bank of Beijing Co Ltd 1t FERFTHDBR A A

Bank of Communications Co Ltd X iBIR7THMD AR A A
BesTV New Media Co Ltd B#RBHEERHERA A
China Avic Electronics Co Ltd F#ité#H E D BR AT
China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd F{E#TRMN AR AT
China CNR Corp Ltd Bt E RN AR A F]

China CSSC Holdings Ltd # BIfs# T2/ D BR A A
China Everbright Bank Co Ltd A B¢ KSR1TIR D AR A R
China Hainan Rubber Industry Group Co Ltd
BRARAGBEXEERMNERAR

China Life Insurance Co Ltd FEBIASREBEHBERAF
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd BEHRITIMN B QA

China Merchants Securities Co Ltd HBE#EHFRHD AR A 7
China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd FBIR 4 R/TR D AR A A

China Pacific Insurance Group Co Ltd
AR RER (RE) R BR A A

China Petroleum & Chemical Corp R EA ML TN AR A A
China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd FF Bl 4RI B IR A A
China Shipbuilding Industry Co Ltd F1 B AHE AN AR A7

China State Construction Engineering Corp Ltd
ARl EE AR () B PR A F

China United Network Communications Ltd

H BB & A B SR I B IR A A

CITIC Securities Co Ltd LA AR AR
CSR Corp Ltd FEmMERHERAF]

Dagin Railway Co Ltd K& &R DER AR
Founder Securities Co Ltd 7 IEEHR KD BR AT
Guanghui Energy Co Ltd EEsLIRE D BR AT
Haitong Securities Co Ltd J§BEHRHD AR AR
Huatai Securities Co Ltd #EZFEHFRMDBR AR
Huaxia Bank Co Ltd #E#RTRNERA A
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Fair
value of % of
underlying net asset
shares value
Holdings HERG IHEEFE
BERE AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
1,346,400 6,228,595 2.72
163,200 4,503,361 1.97
302,400 4,132,532 1.80
807,600 6,856,150 2.99
26,400 1,250,010 0.55
21,600 747,269 0.33
118,800 1,210,565 0.53
99,600 884,162 0.39
27,600 1,271,975 0.56
885,600 5,381,311 2.35
46,800 510,242 0.22
79,200 3,376,710 1.47
783,600 16,214,616 7.08
92,400 3,265,969 1.43
1,137,600 15,475,073 6.76
142,800 5,766,934 2.52
500,400 4,054,213 1.77
228,000 5,784,038 2.52
294,000 3,381,811 1.48
600,000 5,461,310 2.38
642,000 3,973,328 1.73
314,400 13,318,036 5.81
136,800 1,091,242 0.48
276,000 3,661,329 1.60
164,400 2,894,134 1.26
124,800 1,302,913 0.57
324,000 9,746,639 4.25
111,600 3,412,989 1.49
282,000 4,749,315 2.07



W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EELRS0FEESESS CHEESR - ESRAXFMEEESR)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REAS ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014

WoT—mE+ =AM

Securities name

BHEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuer (continued)
B AXP 1T ABZITH AXPsA (&)

China (continued)
B ()

Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Ltd

HE TR sR1TARD BBR A 7

Industrial Bank Co Ltd E¥E1TAH AR AR

Inner Mongolia Baotou Steel Rare-Earth Hi-Tech Co Ltd
RELE AR L (RE) SRBRHER AR

Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co Ltd
NREFNEXREERNOHBRAA

Inner Mongolian Baotou Steel Union Co Ltd

W& B HH B AR (D AR A )

Kangmei Pharmaceutical Co Ltd
BREEERNERAR]

Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd /1% &N AR QA
NARI Technology Development Co Ltd
BB R AT

PetroChina Co Ltd FEBIAHARARKRMDERAA]

Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd

PRI LR (RE) RIHDERAF]

Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd RFIEHE (£E) RHBRAF]
Qingdao Haier Co Ltd 5 &8RN AR QA

SAIC Motor Corp Ltd E/8REE£ERNHER AT
Sanan Optoelectronics Co Ltd ZZ X ERMDER A A
Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd
FEEERE(KE) RHBRAF

Shanghai International Port Group Co Ltd
LBEEER (KB RHBRAF

Shanghai Oriental Pearl Group Co Ltd /&H ARk (£E) BHE
[ NE]|

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank Co Ltd
LEARERBITROBERAF

Sinolink Securities Co Ltd E& &5 AR AR
TBEA Co Ltd HF#ETRHARAF]

Fair
value of % of
underlying net asset
shares value
Holdings HERE (HEEFE
ERE A¥E B (%)

HKD

BT
1,039,200 6,327,648 2.76
538,800 11,115,417 4.85
57,600 1,863,087 0.81
122,400 4,384,502 1.91
320,400 1,634,432 0.71
152,400 2,995,379 1.31
18,000 4,266,574 1.86
58,800 1,068,946 0.47
346,800 4,682,924 2.04
199,200 18,622,198 8.14
256,800 3,474,054 1.52
61,200 1,417,885 0.62
132,000 3,541,750 1.55
139,200 2,473,133 1.08
110,400 2,909,738 1.27
182,400 1,461,831 0.64
63,600 1,100,544 0.48
520,800 10,223,153 4.46
62,400 1,543,990 0.67
103,200 1,597,403 0.70
98.93

226,611,359
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
EELRS0PEEHES (" HESA ESRRIMEEESD)
(BEEETFs RN TFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHES (B)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
R-ZE—NFE+ - AM—H

Fair
value of % of
underlying net asset
shares value
Securities name Holdings vizl=2) gy HEEFE
EEHAEE FRE ATE BDH (%)
AXPs* issued by AXP issuer (continued) HKD
B AXP BT ARTHAXPsA (&) BT
China (continued)
FE (%)
Total investment portfolio &40 4 458 226,611,359 98.93
Other net assets Hth & EFE 2,459,697 1.07
Net assets value as at 31 December 2014
RZE—NF+-AM—BNEEFE 229,071,056 100.00
Total investments, at cost 1% & 4258 (3L AN ) 155,580,518
4 AXP - A Share access products, being a security (including without limitation, warrant, note or participation certificate) linked

to an A Share or a Basket of A Shares.
A AXP— B A JRiE#E 2 » ATELA IR 3L —BEF AR AN 913855 (15 B TR GRIRIEE - FIR 2 HFEE) o
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EELRS0FEESESS CHEESR - ESRAXFMEEESR)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS

REESEDX
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_TMOF+_AM—HILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R-E—-DNF
—A—H
ZHERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuer
M AXP #1T AZITH AXPsA
China
a2
Agricultural Bank Of China Ltd 1,323,600
PR RITRGD BIRA R
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd 87,600
ZRBEEROBR AR
Bank of Beijing Co Ltd Jt FiR{THHBER AR 295,200
Bank of Communications Co Ltd 838,800
RBIRITRNBR AR
BesTV New Media Co Ltd 32,400

BRBIEERNBRAHE

China Avic Electronics Co Ltd -
H TS EE TR B IR A A

China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd -
HERITRHER AT

China CNR Corp Ltd FEItERHBR AR 99,600
China CSSC Holdings Ltd -
R T 2R D BR AT

China Everbright Bank Co Ltd 924,000
HEE RIRITAR D BR AR

China Hainan Rubber Industry Group Co Ltd -
BEARAGBEEERERNERAF]

China Life Insurance Co Ltd 106,800
HEASRBIRHBR AT

China Merchants Bank Co Ltd 849,600
BARITRO AR AT

China Merchants Securities Co Ltd 141,600
BEEFROAER AR

China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd 1,154,400
HEIRARITIRDBR AR

China National Chemical Engineering Co Ltd 74,400
HELETRERHERAR

China Pacific Insurance Group Co Ltd 187,200
FEATFRE (RE) RIDBRAA]

China Petroleum & Chemical Corp 160,800

FE AR TR BR AR

Additions
g

22,800

75,600

25,200

21,600

118,800

27,600

79,200

46,800

3,600

339,600

Bonus
AL

59,040

225,120

Holdings

as at

31.12.2014

R-IZE—OF

Disposals +=A#—AH
HE ZERE

- 1,346,400
- 163,200

(51,840) 302,400
(56,400) 807,600

(6,000) 26,400
- 21,600
- 118,800

- 99,600
- 27,600

(117,600) 885,600
- 46,800
(31,200) 79,200
(66,000) 783,600
(49,200) 92,400
(241,920) 1,137,600
(74,400) -
(44,400) 142,800

- 500,400
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EELRS0FEESESS CHEESR - ESRAXFMEEESR)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_TMOF+_AM—HILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R-E-DF
—A—H
ZHRE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuer (continued)
B AXP 1T AB{THAXPs A ()
China (continued)
HE ()
China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd 130,800
BRI D B PR A A
China Shipbuilding Industry Co Ltd 212,400

B E TR AR AR
China State Construction Engineering Corp Ltd 691,200
FERERN AR QA

China United Network Communications Ltd 372,000

FEEAPRBEROERRE

CITIC Securities Co Ltd R{EiEHR M AR A A 375,600

CSR Corp Ltd #EIEBERHOBEAF] 136,800

Dagin Railway Co Ltd KR#EBRMHER AR 349,200

Founder Securities Co Ltd 62,400

FIERFRHBR A

Gemdale Corp ¢t (£8) BRHER AR 182,400

Guanghui Energy Co Ltd EEaEFRRH AR QA 207,600

Haitong Securities Co Ltd /BRZEABH AR A A 351,600

Huatai Securities Co Ltd EZEAHRHER AT 106,800

Huaxia Bank Co Ltd ZERTEMHER QA 270,000

Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Ltd 741,600

HE T RITIRHDBR AR

Industrial Bank Co Ltd EERTRHBR AT 514,800

Inner Mongolia Baotou Steel Rare-Earth Hi-Tech 87,600
Co Ltd FEIEFH L (£E) RERHERAF

Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co Ltd 85,200

ARHFFEEEERNBRAF

Inner Mongolian Baotou Steel Union Co Ltd 67,200

N e MR HERAR

Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd TFSRERMHBR AR 2,400

Kangmei Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 100,800

BEEERNOBRAT

Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd EMF & BRHEBRRF 24,000

NARI Technology Development Co Ltd 63,600

EERERMERNEBRAR
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Additions
g

97,200

81,600

270,000

102,000

109,200

4,800
60,000
297,600

24,000

186,000

51,600

Bonus
AL

42,600

67,200

Holdings

as at

31.12.2014

R-B-DOF

Disposals +Z=A#—H
HE ZERE

- 228,000
- 294,000
(91,200) 600,000
- 642,000
(61,200) 314,400
- 136,800
(73,200) 276,000
- 164,400
(291,600) -

(82,800) 124,800
(27,600) 324,000

- 111,600
(48,000) 282,000
- 1,039,200
- 538,800
(30,000) 57,600

(5,400) 122,400

- 320,400
(2,400) -

- 152,400
(8,400) 18,000
(4,800) 58,800



W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
EELRS0PEEHES (" HESA ESRRIMEEESD)
(BEEETFs RN TFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REASEEHR ()

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

BE-T-WF+-AM—ALFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2014 31.12.2014
R-Z-—IF R-ZZE—OF
—A—H Additions Bonus Disposals +Z=AM—H
ZERE g AR HE ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuer (continued)
B AXP BT ARITH AXPsA (&)
China (continued)
B (%)
New China Life Insurance Co Ltd 66,000 - - (66,000) -
FEASRRRNER LT
PetroChina Co Ltd B HAARRNBR AR 135,600 211,200 - - 346,800
Ping An Insurance Group Co Of China Ltd 252,000 - - (52,800) 199,200
HE TR R (RE) RIHBRAR
Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd 154,800 103,200 129,000 (130,200) 256,800
RAFEHE (RE) RIHBRAR
Qingdao Haier Co Ltd & &&8RRMHAERA A - 61,200 - - 61,200
SAIC Motor Corp Ltd /858 &ERHERAF 200,400 - - (68,400) 132,000
Sanan Optoelectronics Co Ltd - 139,200 - - 139,200
=T HERNDBRADA
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd =—&TRHER AR 72,000 - - (72,000) -
Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd 6,000 - - (6,000) -
LRESBEERHERAR
Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd - 110,400 - - 110,400
FEEEBE (KE) RHEBRAF
Shanghai International Port Group Co Ltd 156,000 26,400 - - 182,400
EBEIRER (RE) RHERAR
Shanghai Oriental Pearl Group Co Ltd - 63,600 - - 63,600
LEBRFHLK (KE) RHERAF
Shanghai Pudong Development Bank 554,400 - - (33,600) 520,800
EERRERFITROBRAT
Sinolink Securities Co Ltd & EH5HBR A A - 62,400 - - 62,400
TBEA Co Ltd FEBIRINER LA - 103,200 - - 103,200
Shanxi Lu'an Environmental Energy 1,200 - - (1,200) -
Development Co Ltd
LB L IRREERAEROBRLAR -AK
Xiamen Tungsten Co Ltd EFIiEEBRHER AR 34,800 - - (34,800) -
Zhongjin Gold Co Ltd ¥ &E2KMHBR AT 38,400 - - (38,400) -
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd 596,400 - - (596,400) -
ReBEEEERNDBREAF
A AXP - A Share access products, being a security (including without limitation, warrant, note or participation certificate) linked

to an A Share or a Basket of A Shares.
A AXP—EY A JRiER Ep + ATELA RS —BEF A IRAI 413855 (15 A TR R GRIRIERE - FIR 2 HFEE) o
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EELRS0FEESESS CHEESR - ESRAXFMEEESR)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

HOLDINGS OF COLLATERAL
BFENIERMm

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
RZE—MFE+=Z AM—H

Nature of the collateral Collateral provider
KHmHtE IR mAEA

Listed stock UBS AG, London Branch
= iR E (REH1T)
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%o of net asset value
covered by collateral
BHERENEEFER D (%)

115.64



W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BELESOTEEHESS (HESR - EEXREZMEEES)
(BEETFsRIMTES)

PERFORMANCE TABLE
RERBRHMEK

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_TMOF+_AM—HILFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE

EEFE
Net
asset value
Net per unit
asset value HEN
At the end of financial period BE BE
BET5 BB ZHBER e EE
HKD HKD
BT BT
31 December 2014 —E—HWF+ - AMH—H 229,071,056 23.8616
31 December 2013 —E—=F+_A#—H 145,348,848 15.1405
31 December 2012 —Z——F+_—F#—H 194,547,668 17.3703
31 December 2011 —Z——F+_F#—H 182,311,110 15.1926
2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BENSERTE SEERE
Highest Lowest
issue redemption
unit price unit price
FEN FEN
Financial period ended BS RIE
BET5 A8 L2 MR BITE BEE
HKD HKD
BT BT
31 December 2014 —E—WF+=—AH—H 23.8616 13.1431
31 December 2013 —T—=F+_—A#—A 19.2431 14.2420
31 December 2012 —E——F+=A#f—H 17.3703 14.3361
31 December 2011 ZE——F+=ZA#—H 20.9665 14.8754
31 December 2010 —E—ZFF+=AMH—H 24.1434 17.4777
31 December 2009 (Since inception)
ZETFAFTZAMA—RB (BKIZIAKR) 26.9455 18.1910
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND CONSUMPTION TRACKER

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEPEEELTAMEEERES
(BEEETFs RN TFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
REMAS

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
R-ZE—NFE+ - AM—H

Securities name
EHEB

Listed equities
FHRG

Hong Kong
5B

Ajisen China Hldgs Ltd % (FFE) =i B R A A

Anta Sports Products Ltd ZBEFHARAR AR

Baoxin Auto Group Ltd B{/9EE£EBRAR]

Belle Intl Hidgs Ltd BEEBIRIERGRAF]

Boshiwa Intl HIdg Ltd 1+ #EEER AR A ]

Bosideng Intl Hidgs Ltd & &) & BRI AR A 7

Brilliance China Automotive Hldgs Ltd
EESPEEHEIERER AR

BYD Co Ltd-H tharsRmH AR QA —HEK

Chaoda Modern Agriculture (HIdgs) Ltd
HARRRRE (R BRAA

China Agri-Industries Hldgs Ltd &M= AR A R
China Child Care Corp Ltd F R R Z#EEER A7)

China Dongxiang (Group) Co Ltd FES A (£E) R AR
China Foods Ltd FERRERAF]

China Huishan Dairy Hldgs Co Ltd FEI#E | FL AR A A
China Mengniu Dairy Co Ltd FESFZLE AR AR

China Modern Dairy Hldgs Ltd FEIIR R EIZ AR A A
China Resources Enterprise Ltd ZHAI¥BR AT

China Yurun Food Group Ltd #EIER REEBR AR

China Zhengtong Auto Services Hldgs Ltd #1E1F ;55 ARSI

BRAA

Daphne Intl Hidgs Ltd 8B EEE AR A 7

Dongfeng Motor Group Co Ltd-H REAEEERGBR AT —HAK
Geely Automobile Hidgs Ltd & ;95 AR A A

Golden Eagle Retail Group Ltd £ EEE£E AR A7

Gome Electrical Appliances Hldgs Ltd BI3E 224505 B IR A A)
Goodbaby Intl Hldgs Ltd #F#% F BB AR A A

Great Wall Motor Co Ltd-H 3 ABEBRHER AR —H
Guangzhou Automobile Group Co Ltd-H
BMNABEEERNBR AR —HARK

Haier Electronics Group Co Ltd /BB EEZEEEGR AT

HC Intl Inc ZRREERAF]

Hengan Intl Group Co Ltd EZEEFEE AR AF
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% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value (HEEFE
BERE AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
10,000 58,400 0.53
14,000 190,960 1.74
12,000 53,520 0.49
77,000 670,670 6.13
16,000 8,016 0.07
48,000 49,920 0.46
46,000 569,480 5.20
10,000 301,000 2.75
35,000 3,850 0.04
38,000 120,840 1.10
8,000 9,600 0.09
52,000 71,240 0.65
14,000 37,240 0.34
88,000 117,920 1.08
24,000 765,600 6.99
34,000 75,140 0.69
18,000 291,600 2.66
28,000 88,200 0.81
14,500 49,445 0.45
12,000 33,840 0.31
44,000 483,120 4.41
80,000 196,800 1.80
9,000 77,940 0.71
160,000 184,000 1.68
15,000 40,350 0.37
15,500 676,575 6.18
34,000 239,700 2.19
21,000 386,400 3.53
4,000 28,680 0.26
14,500 1,170,875 10.71



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND CONSUMPTION TRACKER
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEPEEELTAMEEERES

(BEEETFs RN TFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHES (B)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
R-ZE—NFE+ - AM—H

% of
net asset
Fair value
Securities name Holdings value HEEFRE
EHEB FRE ATE BIDH (%)
Listed equities (continued) HKD
EwRMS (&) BT
Hong Kong (continued)
H%& (&)
Hengdeli Hldgs Ltd =& FIERER R A] 40,000 57,600 0.53
Intime Retail Group Co Ltd $EZiE% (@) AR A A 19,000 105,830 0.97
Li Ning Co Ltd =% B[R A A 10,500 38,955 0.36
Lianhua Supermarket Hidgs Co Ltd-H BtEEBRHRMD AR AR —H 7,000 26,950 0.25
Parkson Retail Group Ltd A& EXEEBR A A 23,000 44,160 0.40
Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Hldg Co Ltd-H 16,000 278,080 2.54
BB EEERNHEBERAR —HK
Shenzhou Intl Group Hldgs Ltd BB & EIER AR AR 9,000 229,950 2.10
Sinomedia Hldg Ltd F 18 SE RIS EEHEIERBR A A 6,000 26,160 0.24
Skyworth Digital Hldgs Ltd &4 5B R A =) 26,000 109,200 1.00
Sunny Optical Technology Group Co Ltd 13,000 173,420 1.58
RFHERE (RE) BRAF
TCL Multimedia Technology Hldgs Ltd TCL % R EIEICE R A 7 8,000 27,840 0.25
Texhong Textile Group Ltd KiT#74kEEERE A A 5,500 32,175 0.29
Tianneng Power Intl Ltd XAEEN I BFR AR A A 6,000 12,360 0.11
Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Hldg Corp FEATE#ERL AR A 7 34,000 601,120 5.49
Trinity Ltd FFBIEA AR A F] 18,000 26,280 0.24
Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd-H 58 ERH AR AT —HAR 6,000 314,400 2.87
Uni-President China Hldgs Ltd $— % hBEERER A 7 24,400 174,216 1.59
V1 Group Ltd E—RIBEEFR AT 54,000 34,020 0.31
Want Want China Hidgs Ltd & BREEEIZRE AR A A 111,000 1,134,420 10.37
Wumart Stores Inc-H It R EEEEBRHER AR —HA 9,000 59,760 0.55
Xinyi Glass Hidg Co Ltd & 3BT AR AR 44,000 172,040 1.57
Zhongsheng Group Hldgs Ltd R F&£EZR AR A 14,000 98,000 0.90
Total investments 1244258 10,827,857 98.93
Other net assets Efh &&= FE 117,485 1.07
Net assets value as at 31 December 2014
R-ZE—NF+ - A —BWNEEFE 10,945,342 100.00

Total investments, at cost & 458 (4ZR AN ) 11,398,569
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND CONSUMPTION TRACKER
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEPEEELTAMEEERES

(BEEETFs RN TFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS
REASEER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE-T-WF+-AM—ALFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2014 31.12.2014
R=%-0% R-B-mF
—A—H Additions Bonus Disposals +Z=A#—H
ZHERE g AR HE ZERE
Listed equities
il
Hong Kong
o
Ajisen China Hidgs Ltd 5T (P E) #RAR QA 10,000 - - - 10,000
Anta Sports Products Ltd Z# & ERRAR AR 16,000 - - (2,000) 14,000
Baoxin Auto Group Ltd Bz /4B £EARAH 12,000 - - - 12,000
Belle Intl Hidgs Ltd BRBRIZERERAE 82,000 - - (5,000) 77,000
Boshiwa Intl Hidg Ltd BT EEFRERR AR A A 16,000 - - - 16,000
Bosideng Intl Hidgs Ltd & RIZEE 2R AR A A) 48,000 - - - 48,000
Brilliance China Automotive Hldgs Ltd 48,000 - - (2,000) 46,000
ERHMBTEERAR AT
BYD Co Ltd-H Lt AR AR —HAR 8,500 1,500 - - 10,000
Chaoda Modern Agriculture (Hldgs) Ltd 35,000 - - - 35,000
BARRRER (ER) BRATR]
China Agri-Industries Hldgs Ltd 45,000 - - (7,000) 38,000
HEE R IEIR AR AR
China Child Care Corp Ltd FERZZEEERE A0 8,000 - - - 8,000
China Dongxiang (Group) Co Ltd 52,000 - - - 52,000
HEER (KE) BRAR]
China Foods Ltd FEERARAA] 14,000 - - - 14,000
China Huishan Dairy Hldgs Co Ltd - 88,000 - - 88,000
BRI P IR AR AR
China Mengniu Dairy Co Ltd FEIS4ZEER AT 23,000 1,000 - - 24,000
China Modern Dairy Hldgs Ltd 40,000 - - (6,000) 34,000
IR AR AR A A
China Overseas Grand Oceans Group Ltd 16,000 - - (16,000) -
HEEINRFEERR AR
China Resources Enterprise Ltd 18,000 - - - 18,000
EHEIEARAA
China Yurun Food Group Ltd 23,000 5,000 - - 28,000
HERNERmEEARAR
China Zhengtong Auto Services Hldgs Ltd 14,500 - - - 14,500
HEFRAERBERER AR
Daphne Intl Hidgs Ltd 33 jE BIpR 45 A A PR A 7] - 12,000 - - 12,000
Dongfeng Motor Group Co Ltd-H 46,000 - - (2,000) 44,000

REAEEERNERAFT-HE
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND CONSUMPTION TRACKER

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEPEEELTAMEEERES
(BEEETFs RN TFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_TMOF+_AM—HILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R-E-DF
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
LHRG (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
B4 (8)
Geely Automobile Hldgs Ltd 90,000
B REERAR AR
Golden Eagle Retail Group Ltd 9,000
CEHESBARAR
Gome Electrical Appliances Hldgs Ltd 160,000
BIEEERER AT
Goodbaby Intl Hidgs Ltd #F% T BB ER AR A 7] 10,000
Great Wall Motor Co Ltd-H 16,500
RMAEROAERAR —HAR
Guangzhou Automobile Group Co Ltd-H 38,000
EMNAEEERNAERAT —HR
Haier Electronics Group Co Ltd 13,000
BREREERRAT
HC Intl Inc 2REERELF -
Hengan Intl Group Co Ltd EZEBREEER AR 14,000
Hengdeli HIdgs Ltd = EAERER QA 24,000
Intime Retail Group Co Ltd 19,000
PREE (RE) BB LA
Li Ning Co Ltd Z=EHR A ] 10,500
Lianhua Supermarket Hldgs Co Ltd-H -
HEEm RO BRLR —HR
Maoye Intl Hidgs Ltd %3 BIBERG R A E] 22,000
NVC Lighting Hidgs Ltd & +RIBIERERAF 21,000
Parkson Retail Group Ltd BRI EEEER A A 23,000
Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Hldg Co Ltd-H 8,300
LeREEERNERAT —HK
Shenzhou Intl Group Hldgs Ltd 10,000
BN R E R AR A A
Sinomedia Hldg Ltd -
HREBEREEERER AR
Skyworth Digital Hidgs Ltd &l# &5 AR A7) 32,000
Sun Art Retail Group Ltd 5ETEER A A 48,500
Sunny Optical Technology Group Co Ltd 11,000

RTRBME (RE) BRAF]

Additions
g

6,000

2,000

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(10,000)

(1,000)

(4,000)

(22,000)
(21,000)

(1,000)

(6,000)
(48,500)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2014
R-Z-—mF
+=AMt—8
ZERE

80,000
9,000
160,000

15,000
15,500

34,000
21,000

4,000
14,500
40,000
19,000

10,500
7,000

23,000
16,000

9,000
6,000
26,000

13,000
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND CONSUMPTION TRACKER

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEPEEELTAMEEERES
(BEEETFs RN TFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_TMOF+_AM—HILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R-E-DF
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
LHRG (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
B4 (8)
TCL Multimedia Technology Hldgs Ltd -
TCLZ E BRI IER AR AT
Texhong Textile Group Ltd K44k =B AR AR -
Tianneng Power Intl Ltd X&:E) BB BR A A 14,000
Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Hldg Corp 38,000
FREMEIER AR A A
Trinity Ltd FFBERER QR 18,000
Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd-H 6,000
BEWBRMNEBRAT —HR
Uni-President China Hldgs Ltd 17,000
R—ERBEERERAR]
Uni-President China Hldgs Ltd- Rts (Ex 26 May -
2014, Td 05 Jun - 12 Jun 2014)
FERBERERAR - HRES (BEF : =%
—NFERATANB  EEAH: —T—NF AR
HZXA+=AH)
V1 Group Ltd F—RIAEEBR AT -
Want Want China Hldgs Ltd # BISEHIZRR AR 2R 117,000
Wumart Stores Inc-H 9,000
ERYEEEEEROARAT—HAR
Xinyi Glass Hidg Co Ltd =& FEBIERER AT 40,000
Zhongsheng Group Hldgs Ltd RAEEREAR 12,000
NG|
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Additions
g

8,000

5,500

7,400

3,400

54,000

4,000
2,000

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(8,000)
(4,000)

(3,400)

(6,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2014
R-Z-—mF
+=AMt—8
ZERE

8,000

5,500
6,000
34,000

18,000
6,000

24,400

54,000
111,000
9,000

44,000
14,000



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND CONSUMPTION TRACKER
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEPEEELTAMEREIES
(BEETFs RIINTESD)

PERFORMANCE TABLE
RERBRHMEK

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_TMOF+_AM—HILFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE

EEFE
Net
asset value
Net per unit
asset value FE{
At the end of financial period BE BE
BZETH AR FE FE
HKD HKD
BT BT
31 December 2014 —Z—NFE+ = FH#—H 10,945,342 7.2969
31 December 2013 —E—=F+_A#—H 13,039,666 8.6931
31 December 2012 —E——&F+—-FM#—H 24,263,756 8.0879
31 December 2011 —E——&F+ - A#—H 47,001,519 7.8336
2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BENRERTE SEEEE
Highest Lowest
issue redemption
unit price unit price
FEMN FEN
Financial period ended BS RIE
BET5 A8 L2 MR BTE BEEE
HKD HKD
BT BT
31 December 2014 —Z—UF+_— A#—H 8.6998 7.1388
31 December 2013 —E—=F+=A#—H 9.0605 7.1032
31 December 2012 —E——F+=A#f—H 8.9017 6.8282
31 December 2011 (Since inception)
—E——F+ - AM—B (BRI AK) 10.2065 6.5884
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND REAL ESTATE TRACKER

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEPERE LT AMMERERES
(BEETFsRINFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
REMAS

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
R-ZE—NFE+ - AM—H

Securities name
FHEB

Listed equities
e

Hong Kong
BB

Agile Property Hidgs Ltd /=24t E=1E i AR A R

China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd R EGINEEBR A T

China Resources Land Ltd ZFEHEEHAER A A
China South City Hidgs Ltd FERIHIZA AR A 7
China Vanke Co Ltd-H BRI KRN BR AT —HAK
Country Garden Hldgs Co Ltd ZEHEZEIAR AT

Evergrande Real Estate Group Ltd [BEAMESEGRE A A
Franshion Properties China Ltd 5Btz (&) R A 7

Greentown China Hldgs Ltd 4% Bl E R A 7
Guangzhou R&F Properties Co Ltd-H

BINE WHERNBR AR —HAR

Kaisa Group Hidgs Ltd EXEEEIZERER AR
KWG Property Hidg Ltd & S EHEZERER AT
Longfor Properties Co Ltd RE#EBR A 7

Poly Property Group Co Ltd (RFIEHEEBR A A
Shenzhen Investment Ltd J&YIIEAE B R A A
Shimao Property Hldgs Ltd tt X EHEZER AR A7
Shui On Land Ltd L EHIZESRE AT

SOHO China Ltd SOHO #EH &R A A

Sunac China Hidgs Ltd @&l Bz B R A A
Yuexiu Property Co Ltd #FEHERD AR AR

Total investment portfolio &4 #%E
Other net assets Efth & & FE

Net assets value as at 31 December 2014
RZZE—NF+-_AM—BHNEEFE

Total investments, at cost %& 4258 (3ZRZN)

185

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value (HEEFE
ERE AFE B (%)
HKD
BT
60,000 263,400 1.87
164,000 3,772,000 26.86
94,000 1,917,600 13.64
112,000 394,240 2.80
16,200 279,612 1.99
322,133 988,948 7.03
239,000 748,070 5.32
158,000 347,600 2.47
54,000 415,800 2.96
42,800 406,600 2.89
88,000 140,800 1.00
60,500 321,255 2.28
67,000 671,340 4.77
91,000 290,290 2.06
90,000 199,800 1.42
56,500 976,320 6.94
168,000 305,760 2.17
89,000 484,160 3.44
71,000 558,060 3.97
316,540 471,645 3.35
13,953,300 99.23
108,515 0.77
14,061,815 100.00

15,419,710



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND REAL ESTATE TRACKER
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
REPEREELTAMMEERES

(BEEETFs RN TFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS
REASEER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE-T-WF+-AM—ALFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R-Z-—IF
—A—H Additions Bonus Disposals
ZHERE g AR HE
Listed equities
il
Hong Kong
o
Agile Property Hldgs Ltd 96,000 40,000 - (76,000)
TR ERRARNE
China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd 340,000 - - (176,000)
HEEINERBRAE
China Resources Land Ltd B & AR A 192,000 - - (98,000)
China South City Hldgs Ltd ZEEMIERBR AT - 224,000 - (112,000)
China Vanke Co Ltd-H - 16,200 - -
BROEERNBRAF—HR
Country Garden Hldgs Co Ltd 756,000 52,266 - (486,133)
EERERARAR
Evergrande Real Estate Group Ltd 468,000 10,000 - (239,000)
BAMEEERRAA
Franshion Properties China Ltd 348,000 68,000 - (258,000)
HEE (RE) BRAA
Greentown China Hldgs Ltd 93,000 19,000 - (58,000)
E A BIER B R AR
Guangzhou R&F Properties Co Ltd-H 68,800 16,800 - (42,800)
BMNE MERH AR AR —HK
Hopson Development Hldgs Ltd 40,000 56,000 - (96,000)
AHEREBARRAR
Kaisa Group Hldgs Ltd =k EEEERAR AR 130,000 104,000 - (146,000)
KWG Property Hidg Ltd 152,000 18,000 - (109,500)
EERBHEERBRE AR
Longfor Properties Co Ltd s/l EBR AT 118,000 16,000 - (67,000)
Poly Property Group Co Ltd 212,000 22,000 - (143,000)
RAIEXEEBR AR
Renhe Commercial Hidgs Co Ltd 464,000 428,000 - (892,000)
AN EZERBR A
Shenzhen Investment Ltd SZJIFERAR A7) 312,000 - - (222,000)
Shimao Property Hldgs Ltd 121,000 - - (64,500)
X B EERER AR
Shui On Land Ltd s ZEHEBR A A 267,000 69,000 - (168,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2014
R-Z-—mF
+=AM#—H
ZERE

60,000
164,000
94,000
112,000
16,200
322,133
239,000
158,000

54,000

42,800

88,000
60,500

67,000
91,000

90,000
56,500

168,000
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND REAL ESTATE TRACKER

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
REPEREELTAMMEERES
(BEEETFs RN TFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_TMOF+_AM—HILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2014
R-E-DF
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
LHRG (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
BB (E)
Sino-Ocean Land Hldgs Ltd 250,000
BT HEERBR A
SOHO China Ltd SOHO FEIER A F] 176,000
Sunac China Hidgs Ltd 100,000
ElPEIERABR A
Yuexiu Property Co Ltd 492,000
B ERND AR AR
Yuexiu Real Estate Investment Trust -
BAEFHEREERESR
Yuzhou Properties Co Ltd 304,000

BMNBERNERAT

187

Additions
g

93,000

33,000
60,000

237,080

170,000

108,000

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(343,000)

(120,000)
(89,000)

(412,540)

(170,000)

(412,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2014
R-Z-—mF
+=AMt—8
ZERE

89,000
71,000

316,540



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND REAL ESTATE TRACKER
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
REPEREELTAMMEERES

(BEEETFs RN TFES)

PERFORMANCE TABLE
RERBRHMK

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BE_T-—MOF+_AM—HIEFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE
EERE
Net asset
Net value per unit
asset value BN
At the end of financial period BE BE
BEZT5 AHZBEEHR EE EE
HKD HKD
BT BT
31 December 2014 —Z—MF+—A#—A 14,061,815 5.6247
31 December 2013 —E—=F+_"A#—H 31,911,897 6.3824
31 December 2012 —E——F+ - A#—H 17,775,734 7.1103
31 December 2011 —Z——F+_-A#—H 21,048,546 4.2097
2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BENRERTE SEEEE
Highest Lowest
issue redemption
unit price unit price
BEN BN
Financial period ended B= =4
BZETH AR 2R BITE EEE
HKD HKD
BT BT
31 December 2014 —Z—NF+— F#—H 6.4979 5.0759
31 December 2013 —E—=F+_-A#—H 7.8996 5.5917
31 December 2012 —E——F+ - A#—H 7.1103 3.9880
31 December 2011 (Since inception)
ZE——F+Z AM—A (BRILAR) 6.4773 3.2338

Any opinion contained in this Annual Report represents the Manager’s view as at the date of this report and is
given in good faith but is subject to change without notice. The information contained in this Annual Report
does not constitute recommendation nor is it intended to provide any investment advice. Investors should refer
to the Prospectus of the relevant sub-fund for further details (including risk factors, fees and charges and other
fund information). The Prospectus of the relevant sub-fund is available for viewing on the website of the Manager
at www.boci-pru.com.hk. Information contained in the Manager’s website has not been reviewed by the SFC.

RERAMBEZEMNER  DRRESKLENRARFRAP 2 B - WAEBIEL - WRAIERESTTEH TMEW o RNFIRAAH
BRI TEREHEBER - MIERAERERERE - A5 (EERREER KEREMESER) F2MERFESN
EeREER A TESNESREERIFINESLCENHLL (HBILA : www.boci-pru.com.hk) @ AT - SR
MU PrE BRI R B g = -

188



—=
® -

j()?CINERI\EIOE‘{L 9& ﬁ Eﬁi

PRFEEEETE

BOCI-Prudential Asset Management




	53074_0324-ETFs_Cover 2
	World Index Shares ETFs_Contents to page 99
	53074_0324-ETFs_Cover



